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The Joy
of Earning...

Choice is a company

with a conscience.

<4 A company with equitable financial inclusion for all as its motto.

<4 A practitioner of fair trade.
<4 A visionary company.
<4 A futuristic player.

A Company that brings “Peace of Mind” by acting as a Catalyst in
Providing Financial Security.
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Corporate
Overview

At its core, Choice is a financial institution
shaped by a fundamental belief — that
finance, when made accessible and inclusive
can be a force for lasting progress. Since our
inception in 1993, we have steadily grown from
a traditional financial services provider into a
multi-vertical, tech-enabled conglomerate,
delivering integrated financial solutions.

The journey of the current management over
the past 15 years has been defined by
addressing challenges across India’s financial
landscape. With a purpose deeply rooted in
enabling financial empowerment for all, Choice
designs systems that move people forward.

-
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ABOUT CHOICE

Choice Group, incorporated in 1993, is a
financial institution which finds its legacy in
solving financial problems and bridging gaps for
individuals, institutions and governments. Over
the past 15 years, the current management is
committed to help our clients achieve their
financial aspirations and promote value creation
for society.

OUR MISSION

Our mission is to consistently become better at
what we do by serving our clients, shareholders
and society with ideas and products to promote
financial growth for everyone and contributing
to a sustainable future.

OUR VISION

Our vision is to empower our clients financially
by delivering innovation and prosperity through
our offerings. We aim to keep moving forward
with a blend of conventional wisdom and new
ideas.

Corporate Overview | Statutory Reports | Financial Statements | Notice

OUR CORE VALUES

Who we are is reflected in what we practice. Our values
are the guiding light for everything we do at Choice.

Annual Report 2024-25 | 07






Geographical Presence
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L »

® Order of Name of States & UT

At Choice International, our reach is a reflection of our
mission — to democratize access to financial services
across India. Over the years, we have steadily expanded
beyond metropolitan centres to embrace the financial
aspirations of individuals and businesses in semi-urban
and rural regions. s

Our phygital approach — biending digital infrastructure
with a strong on-ground presence — enables usto

remain accessible, responsive, and deeply rooted in the -
communities we serve, Thls aqpansi"i'efoqtpﬂnt mtonlyv

Mumbai
Head Office

192 49 23

Branch Project  States
Offices Offices & UT
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Branches

: 57

2} Maharashtra 16
3. Gujarat 17
‘4. Madhya Pradesh 15
5. Kerala 15
6. Andhra Pradesh 9
7. Tamil Nadu 8
8. Uttar Pradesh 8
9. West Bengal 7
‘IO Karnataka 5
11. Haryana 5
12. Telangana 5
13. Jharkhand 5
14, Bihar 4
15. Odissa 3
16. Delhi 3
17. Punjab 2
18. Jammu & Kashmir 2
19. Chattisgarh 2
20. Assam 1
21. Goa 1
22. Chandigarh 1
23. Uttarakhand 1
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Get a competitive advantage in talent
retention and attraction, increasing employee
productivity and reducing absenteeism.

Adopt policies and practices that
foster a supportive work environment.

Create a supportive
work environment that
attracts and retains top
talent in the region.

O u r U U 0 rk Improve employee engagement
and encourage employee loyalty,

At Cholce, our people are at the heart of everything we do. We
continue to foster a work culture built on trust, innovation, agility,
and accountability. The year saw renewed efforts tc build a purpose
driven environment that empowers teams to grow, collaborate, and Developing a positive employer/
deliver excellence. The MR practices in the company are designed employee relationship results in
to help employers enhance work/ife balance at the organization success and growth for all.

12 | Choice Imternational Limited Annual Report 2024-25 | 13
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Coming Soon...
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+

Choice AMC Private Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary
of Choice International Limited, has applied for final
approval from the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(SEBI) to operate as the Asset Management Company
(AMC) for Choice Mutual Fund. On approval, this regulatory
milestone shall mark the Group's formal entry into the
mutual fund industry, further strengthening its position as a
diversified financial services provider.

“The approval shall mark a significant milestone in the
expansion of our financial services portfolio and reinforces
our long-term commitment to delivering comprehensive and
accessible investment solutions”. “The mutual fund
platform will initially focus on passive products, in line
with our objective to build a stable, scalable, and
professionally managed asset management business
under a strong regulatory and governance framework.”

The launch of Choice Mutual Fund shall be a natural
progression in the Group's strategy to empower investors
through modern and inclusive investment options, By
offering solutions such as systematic investment plans
(SIPs), goal-based investing, and broad-market index funds,
Choice aims to democratize access to wealth creation tools
for retail and institutional investors alike,

On SEBI's final nod, Choice AMC shall be ready to bring a
disciplined, investor-first approach to the asset management
industry, complementing the Group's existing suite of
financial services and reinforcing its mission to simplify
finance for every Indian.

Annual Report 2024-25 | 19
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Choice FinX Investment App

SuperApp - Designed to deliver customized wealth solutions to cater
all financial needs.

FinX

At Choice, we have moved from being a traditional financial
services company to a fintech entity. We offer specific financial
products and services adapted to customers' needs. We offer
easy access to efficient, agile, and simple paperless operations
without leaving the house. Access to financial products does not
have to be in person and can be digital, thereby improving
financial inclusion-our motto at Choice.

20 | Choice International Limited Annual Report 2024-25 | 21




Corporate Overview

Our Executive Management

From left to right: Suyash Patodia (JMD), Kamal Poddar (MD),
Ajay Kejriwal (Executive Director), Vinita Patodia (Chairperson),
Arun Kumar Poddar (Executive Director & CEO)
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“Your Preferred Choice
in Financial Prosperity”

CA Sunil Patodia

Late Founder Promoter

In our Journey of being

qdYs

Choice shall adhere to

INTEGRITY | PERSEVERANCE
EQUALITY | TRANQUILITY

Annual Report 2024-25 | 25
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Statutory
Reports

The Statutory Reports section of this

Annual Report provides a comprehensive
overview of the Company’s governance
practices, financial stewardship, sustainability
initiatives, and strategic disclosures for the
financial year 2024-25.

These reports form the backbone of our
transparency and accountability framework,
offering stakeholders critical insights into the
operational conduct, compliance posture, and
value-creation approach of the Company. Each
report reflects our unwavering commitment to
ethical governance, responsible business
practices, and long-term stakeholder trust.
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ANNEXURE TO BOARD REPORT

The method used and the
assumptions made to
Incorporate the effects of
expected early exercise

How expected volatility was
determined, including an
explanation of the extent to which
expected volatility was based on
historical volatility

Whether and how any other
features of the option grant were
incorperated into the
measurement of fair value, such
as a market condition.

Accounting method

Option grantees can exercise their right to
option any time after vesting date and
before the end of exercise period.
Accordingly, mid-period convention has
been used to incorporate the effects of
expected early exercise of the options.

Expected volatility during the expected
term of the options is based on historical
volatility of the cbserved market prices of
the Company's publicly traded equity
shares during a pericd equivalent to the
expected term of the options.

NA

Fair Value method (Black Scholes)

Option grantees can exercise their right
to option any time after vesting date and
before the end of exercise period. As per
past experlence and other general
expectations it is assumed that all
tranches of ESOP vesting will be
exercised on an average 1year from
vesting to Incorporate the effects of
expected early exercise of the optians,

Expected volatility during the expected
term of the options is based on historical
volatility of the observed market prices
of the Company's publicly traded equity
shares during a period equivalent to the
expected term of the options.

N.A.

Fair Vaiue method (Black Schales)

{e) The effect of share-based payment transactions on the Company's profit for the period and on its financial position is

presented below.

Particulars Amount (INR)

Opening ESOP Reserve
Expense Recognized {Company)
Expense Recognized {Subsidiaries)

Transfer to Securities Premium

Vested Options Lapse - Genara! Reserve

Closing ESOP Reserve

B. Diluted EPS:

10,08.46,514
3429762
5,27,51.057

(3,46,80,990)
(10,7450)

121272192

During the year under review, the Eligible Employees had exercised the options granted to them, post which, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Company at its meeting held on January 29, 2025 aliotted 2,76,500 equity shares against the
Options granted in the 2022, Further, diluted EPS caiculated in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 33 on
account of issue of potential ordinary shares, is presented below.

Profit after tax {(INR lakhs)
Earnings per share - Basic

Earnings per share - Diluted

62 | Choice International Limited

l 834.01
I 0.42

‘ 0.4

Corporate Qverview
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ANNEXURE TO BOARD REPORT

C. Details related to the Choice Employee Stock Option Pian 2022 (“Scheme”)

Sr No.

(i)

(i

{11

Requirement

A description of each ESOS that
existed at any time during the year,
including the general terms and
| conditions of each ESOS; including-

] (a) Date of shareholders' approval

{b) Total number of options
approved under ESOS

{c) Vesting requirements

(d) Exercise price ar pricing formula

{e) Maximum term of options
granted

(1) Source of shares (primary,
secondary or combination)

i (g) Variation in terms of options

Method used to account for ESOS -
Intrinsic or fdir value.

| Where the company opts for
Lexpensing of the options using the
Intrinsic value of the options, the
difference between the employee
compensation cost so computed and
the employee compensation cast
that shall have been recognized if it
had used the fair value of the
options shall be disclosed, The
impact of this difference on profits
and on EPS of the company shall
also be disclosed,

Disclosure

During the year, the Company had only one employee stock option scheme
termed as "Choice Employee Stock Option Pian 2022" This scheme is
being directly implemented by the Company and not through a trust.

September 15, 2022

80,00,000 via fresh issue of equity shares and further, 78,22,500 options
were added to the pool size during the year on account of bonus issue.

The Board or the Nomination and Remuneration Committee may, at its
discretion, lay down certain criteria including, but not limited to, the
performance rmetrics on the achievement of which the granted Options
would vest, the detailed terms and conditions relating to such performance-
based vesting, and the proportion in which Options granted can vest, and
which may be specified in the respective grant letters/award agreement or
the vesting letters to be issued in this regard.

Vesting period for Options: The Options would vest not earlier than 1 (one)
year and options would vest not later than 5 (five) years from the date of
grant of options,

The vesting schaedule (i.e. exact proportion in which and the exact period
over which the Options would vest) would be determined by the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee. The Options granted under the ESOP 2022
may veslt In one or more tranches.

The exercise price of the Vested Options shall be as stated in the Grant
Letter, and shall either be as set cut In the employment agreement with the
relevant participant or-shall be at a discount (at such rate as determined by
the Board/Compensation Committee) to the market price {as on such date
as determined by the Board/Compensation Committee).

Maximum term of options granted is Seven (7) years from the grant date.

Primary
Not applicable
Fair value

Not applicable
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ANNEXURE TO BOARD REPORT ANNEXURE TO BOARD REPORT

Sr No. Requirement Disciosiire Schedule 1{b): Employees receiving 5% or more of total options granted in any one year

(iv) ‘ Option movement during the year: | Number of options Exercise price for the

Designation

‘ granted in the year 2022 Options
Particulars Details | ’

Place: Mumbai

‘ 1 ‘ Mr. Ajay Kejriwal Executive Director 50,000 ’ INR 10/-
‘ Number of options outstanding at the beginning of the penod' 785,000
2 | Mr. Sunil Bagaria | Director of Subsidiary Company ’ 50,000 ’ INR 10/-
‘ Number of options granted during the year I 0 »
. | 3. | Mr.Ratira Tibrewal | Director of Subsidiary Company | 50,000 | INR 10/-
‘ Number of options forfeited / lapsed during the year ' 15,625
4. ‘ Mr. Bhalchandra Murarka | Director of Subsidiary Company ‘ 50,000 ’ INR 10/-
‘ Number of options vested as on March, 2025 l 9,67,500
5. ‘ Mr, Nitesh Agarwal ‘ Director of Subsidiary Company | 50,000 ’ INR 10/~
‘ Number of options exercised during the year | 1,238,250 :
. 6. | Mr. Yogesh Jadhav | cT0 | 50,000 | INR 10/-
| Number of shares arising as a result of exercise of options I 138,250
Money realized by exercise of options (INR), if scheme is Not aoplicable Note: No employee was granted options equal to or exceeding 1% of issued capital during the year
implemented directly by the company PR
Loan repaid by the Trust during the year from exercise —
: ) Not applicable For Choice International Limited
price received
‘ Number of options oulstanding at the end of the year ] 631125 Date: July 21, 2025
‘ Number of options exercisable at the end of the year | 156125
(v) Weighted-average exercise prices and weighted-average Weighted average exercise price: INR 10/-
fair values of options shall be disclosed separately for Weighted average fair value for Grant |; INR 245 .66/-
options whose exercise price either equals or exceeds or Weighted average fair value for Grant II: INR 543.34/-

15 less than the market price of the stock,

(vi) Employee wise details {name of employee, designation,
number of options granted during the year, exercise price)
of options granted to-

a) Senlor managerial personnel as defined under Regulation
16{d) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disciosure See Schedule 1(a)
Requirements) Regulations. 2015;

b) Any other employee who receives a grant in any one
year of option amounting to 5% or more of option granted See Schedule 1(b)
during that year; and

(wif) Description of valuation assumptions Coverad in Section A(d) sbove

Details in respect of grants made in three years prior to IPO under each ESOS: Not applicable

All other Sections of Part F of Schedule-l of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and
Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 viz, Section D to G, are not applicable.

Schedule 1(a): Employee wise details of options granted to Senior Management Personnel as defined under Regulation
16(d) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

sl | oo . gra::e:?:rt:;?/ztai:25022 Exercas;ppt;ioc:sfor -
1 Mr. Ajay Kejriwal ‘ Executive Director ‘ 50,000 | INR 10/
2. | Mr. Yogesh Jadhav | CTO \ 50,000 | INR 10/-
3. | Mr Manoj Singhania | CFO ] 20,000 | INR 10/-
4, Ms. Karishma Shah | Company Secretary I 20,000 ‘ INR 10/-
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Part “B" ASSOCIATES/ JOINT VENTURES

ANNEXURE TO BOARD REPORT

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures.

Sr. No | Name of Associates / Joint Ventures _

1

Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

Shares of associates/ Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end
I. Numbers

it. Amount of Investment in Associates/ Joint Ventures

lil. Extent of Holding %

Description of how there Is significant influence
Reason why the associates! joint venture is not consolidated
Networth attributable to shareholding as per Iatest audited Balance Sheet

Profit! Loss for the year
i, Considered in Consalidation
I, Not considered In Consolidation

86 | Choice International Limited
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ANNEXURE TO BOARD REPORT

STATEMENT OF DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION

(Pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

Requirements

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median
remuneration of all the employees of the Company for the
financial year

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director,Chief
Financial Officer and Company Secretary in the financial year

3 The percentage increase/decrease in the median remuneration
of employees in the financial year.

4, The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company

-y The Average percentage increase already made in the salaries
of employees other than the managetrial personnel in the last
financial year and its comparison with the percentage increase
in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and
point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for
increase in managerial remuneration

6. Affirmation that the remuneration Is as per the remuneration
policy of the Company

Note :
1. The details provided In the table are on consolidated basis.
2. The remuneration is counted on the Gross amount paid

Disclosure

Name of the Director

Mr. Kamal Poddar 102.88
Mr. Arun Kumar Poddar 76.43
Mr. Suyash Patodia 4703
Mr. Ajay Rajendra Kejriwal 7612

The median remmuneration of all the
employees of the company was Rs.2,.04 116/

Mr. Kamal Poddar 75.00%
Mr. Suyash Patodia 3333%
Mr. Ajay Rajendra Kejriwal 18.55%
Mr. Manoj Singhania® 43.01%
Ms. Karishma Shah* 5946%

‘The major increase in the remuneration of
Mr, Manoj Singhania and Ms, Karishma Shah
Is pursuant 1o exercise of ESOPs,

During FY 2025, the percentage increase
in the median remuneration of employees
as compared 10 previous year was
approximately 2.72%,

There were 4610 employees as on March
31, 2025

Average Increase in remuneration Is 6.35% for
Employees other than Managerial Personnel
and 29.54% for Managerial Personnel.

Note: Increase is higher side in the
remuneration of Managerial Personnei is due to
exercise of ESOPs,

It is affirmed that the remuneration paid 1s
as per the Nomination, Remuneration and
Board Diversity Policy of the Company,

3. The total numbers of employees includes the individuals joined the group during the year.
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ANNEXURE TO BOARD REPORT

’ BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY & SUSTAINABILITY REPORT

We, the Choice International Limited is pleased to present its Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report (BRSR) for FY
2024-25, prepared in compliance with Regulation 34(2){f) of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Requlations, 2015, as amended by the SEBI Circular No, SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD2/CIR/P/O155 dated November 11, 2024,

This report provides a comprehensive overview of our sustainability performance, governance practices, and societal impact,

structured in alignment with the Nine National Guidelines for Responsible Business Conduct (NGRBC) Principles. It reflects our
unwavering commitment to ethical business practices, environmental stewardship, and inclusive growth, while reinforcing our

pledge to transparency and accountability.

Through this disclosure, we aim to offer valuable insights to our stakeholders, demenstrating how Choice Group
integrates sustainability Into its core business strategy, The report highlights our progress In corporate gevernance,
environmental responsiblility, and social value creation, underscoring our vision 1o drive long-term sustainable

development without compremising on growth and shareholder value.

We remain dedicated to upholding the highest standards of intearity, fostering a culture of responsibliity, and contributing
meaningfully to a sustainable future,

The Report based on the principles of “NGRBC" is divided in three sections as detailed below:

Section A: General Disclosures pertaining to the Company detalling the Group Structure, Business, Employees and the
Company offerings.

Section B : The Section detalls the Procedures & process adopted by the Management.

Section C : Performance Indicators attributed to the Nine Principles of NGRBC

BRSR SECTION A: GENERAL DISCLOSURES

I. DETAILS OF THE LISTED ENTITY

Sr. No J‘ Particulars Company Information

| Corporate Identity Number (CIN) L67190MH1993PLCO71117

Bu S i n e S S ; ‘ Name of the Listed Entity Cholce Intermnational Limited
; 1993

\ Year of Incorporation

o b o l et ? ‘ Registered Office Address Sunii Patodia Tower, J.B. Nagar, Andheri {East), Mumbal - 400099
Re S p O n S l l lty & : ‘ Corporate Address Sunil Patadia Tower, J.B. Nagar, Andheri {East), Mumbal - 400099
® L) & . ’ E-mail info@choiceindia.com
Su S talnab 1], lty Rep O rt \ Telephone +91-022-6707 9999
= ’ Website httpsi//choiceindia.com/
/' “ \\~.. ._ ' g::;c;a;::ar ferwiich tgpatthg 18 1 April 2024 to 31* March 2025
/ ‘
/ \ 10. \ Paid-up Capital Rs. 198,65,55,000/-
— " Name of the Stock Exchange{s) Equity shares are listed on BSE Limited (BSE) and Natlonal Stock Exchange of

where shares are listed India Limited (NSE).
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IV. EMPLOYEES
20. Details as at the end of financial year (2024-2025):

a) Employees and workers® (including differently abled):

Particulars Total (A) -1
No. (B) % (B/A)

Employees

1. Permanent (D) 4703 ’ 3895 82.82

2 Other than Permanent (E) 391 ’ 2N 69.31

3. | Total Employees (D + E) 5094 | 4166 8178
“Workers

1. Permanent (F)

2. Other than Permanent (G) Not Applicahle

3. Total workers (F + G)

* The Company does not have any workers.

b) Differently abled employees and workers*:

Particulars Total (A)

No. (B) % B/ A)

Differently Abled Employees

1. Permanent (D) = E =
2. Other than Permanent (E) - - -
5 | Total Differently Abled . : ’ )
Employees (D + E)
Differently Abled Workers
1 Permanent (D) = - =
2 Other than Permanent (E) - - -
3. Total Differently Abled ) . ‘ )
Workers (F + G)

* The Company does not have any workers.

21. Participation / Inclusion / Representation of women:

Particulars No.
Board of Directors ' 12
Female ’ 2
*Key Management Personnel l 2
Female ' 1

*Only Chief Financial Officer & Company Secretary are counted as Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) as other KMP's forms

part of the Board of Directors,

Female

T

808 |
120 j

923’

No. (C) % (C/A)

1718

30.69

18.22

No. (C) % (C/A)

% of total
100%
17%
100%

50%

Note: The above information pertains to Choice International Limited on standalone basis as on March 31, 2025,
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22. Turnover rate for permanent employees and workers®:

Particulars \

Permanent Employees

Permanent Worker

* The Company does not have any workers

Tumover rate in FY24

Male Female

Total

34.30% | 1650% | 3130% | 7a1s% | 2065% | 3125% | 7a15% | 25.85%

|

Financial Statements

Notice

Turnover rate in FY23

Male Female Total

30.27%

V. HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES (INCLUDING JOINT VENTURES)

23. Names of holding / subsidiary / associate companies / joint ventures:

10.

N

12.

13.

14,

15.

The "Chelce" group, with its consistent policies and

| Name of the holding / subsidiary /

| associate companies / joint ventures

(A)

Choice Equity Broking Private Limited
Choice Capital Advisors Private Limited

Choice Consultancy Services Private
Limited

Chaoice Housing Finance Private Limited
Choice Trustees Service Private Limited
Choice Finserv Private Limited

Choice Insurance Broking India Private
Limited

Choice AMC Private Limited
Choice Wealth Private Limited
Choice Connect Private Limited

Choice Tech Lab Solutions Private
Limited

Arete Capital Service Private Limited

SKP Green Ventures Private Limited

Choice Corporate Services Private
Limited

Choice Global Advisory Services Limited

Indicate whether holding

/ subsidiary /associate /
joint venture
Wholly owned Subsidiary

Wholly owned Subsidiary

Wholly owned Subsidiary

Wholly owned Subsidiary
Wholly owned Subsidiary

Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Wholly owned Subsidiary

of CEBPL

Wholly ewned Subsidiary
of CEBPL

Wholly owned Subsidiary
of CEBPL

Wholly owned Subsidiary
of CEBPL

Wholly owned Subsidiary
of CEBPL

Subsidiary of CCSPL

Wholly owned
Subsidiary of CCSPL

Wholly owned

PSR BlAr SR Bpplied uniforrniy. through

% of shares
held by
listed entity

100

100

100

100
100

80.60

50

Entity (A) participate in
the business
responsibility initiatives of
the listed entity

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

out the organization, actively

fosters a culture of responsible and sustainable business behavior among its subsidiary and wholly owned companies,
including the significant material Subsidiaries, By setting clear guidelines and promoting ethical practices, the “Choice™ group
alms to create a harmonious and transparent environment where all entities are encouraged to engage in operations that
respect soclal, environmental, and economic standards.
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Indicate
Material issue whether Rationale for identifying

identified risk or

the risk / opportunity

opportunity

2. | Employee Opportunity & | Behind every milestane
Well being Risk we achleve Is the
unwavering power and
dedication of our people,
whose talent and
commitment drive our
continued success, We
believe that investing in
people means more than
recrultment, it means
creating a8 culture where
talent is nurtured, growth
is encouraged, and avery
Individual feels
empowered to contribute
meaningfully. When our
peopie thrive, so does our
organisation. Conversely,
neglecting employee
engagement and well-
being can hinder
operational afficiency,
compromise service
quality, and result in
missed opportunities and
financial losses.

3. | Customer Risk
Satisfaction

& Relationship
Management

Given the Company’s
nationwide reach and its
diverse customer base for
financlal products and
services, customer
satisfaction plays a critical
role in shaping its public
image and long-term
success, The Fallure of
Customer Satisfaction can
significantly affect the
Company's brand
reputation and its ability 1o
maintain or grow its
market presence.
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In case of risk, approach
to adapt or mitigate

Cholce Group adopts a
hollstic and resilient
approach to safeguarding
employee well-being,
especially in the face of
unforeseen risks such as
health emergencies,
workplace disruptions, or
soclo-economic challenges.
The Group has
Institutionalized robust
measures that ensure
timely response and
adaptability to protect its
workforce, Key
interventions include the
provision of comprehensive
health and accidental
Insurance, access to on-site
medical

consultations, and periodic
health check-ups. During
times of heightenad risk,
the Group ensures
uninterrupted employee
support through flexible
working arrangements,
remote access tools, and
enhanced safety protocols.

To address customer
escalations or grievances,
the Company has
implemented robust
system and processes.
This includes a dedicated
grievance redressal
system with an escalation
maltrix defined for the
automatic and swift
progression of grievances
to the next level, These
grievances may cover
topics including the
marketing and sale of

Financial implications of
the risk or opportunity
{Indicate positive or
negative implications)

Promoting employee well-
being has both positive
and negative financial
implications for the
Company. On the positive
side, Initiatives focused on
health, safety, work-life
balance, and professional
development foster higher
productivity, improve
retention, and reduce
recruitment and training
costs. A motivated and
engaged workforce also
drives Innovation and
enhances service quality,
leading to stronger
financial performance and
foeng-term growth
opportunities, Conversely,
neglecting employee well-
being can result in
increased absenteelsm,
higher attrition rates,
reduced efficiency,
workplace grievances,
and potential compliance
costs, all of which
negatively affect
profitability. Thus,
investment in employee
well-being is not merely a
social responsibility but
also a strategic financial
opportunity that
safeguards business

mmntina e aned strmnathaine
Good customer
experience can bring
more customers through
word of mouth and
improve the Company's
reputation. Issues In
managing or ensuring
customer satisfaction and
a positive overall
customer experience can
potentially result in a
decline in the Company's
active customer base and
adversely impact its
reputation in the industry.

Corporate Overview | Statutory Reports | Financial Statements | Notice

Indicate
Material issue whether
identified risk or

opportunity

Rationale for identifying In case of risk, approach

the risk / opportunity to adapt or mitigate

specific products, and
information disclosures
related to these products.
The Company piaces a
strona emphasis on
ethical and responsible
behavior by its
representatives in
operations, marketing, and
selling practices, The
Company ensures that
key employee groups
respansible for managing
marketing and sales
adhere to ethical
marketing and selling
practices throughout all
stages of the product
sales cycle. In allanment
with these pnnciples, the
Company consistently
priaritizes delivering a
seamless customer
experience and ensuring
customer satisfaction.
Placing effective customer
service and care atthe
core of Its ethos remains a
key priority for the

Product Opportunity The Company witnesses -
Innovation product innovation as
strategic opportunities
enabling the company 1o
remain competitive in a
rapidly changing
operations. Proactive
management & innovation
in out products allow us to
meet regulatory and
envirenmental standards
and lead the market with
our competitive product
offerings.

Financial implications of
the risk or opportunity
(indicate positive or

negative implications)

Product innovation offers
the Company a strategic
advantage by enabling it
10 meet evolving customer
needs, differentiate tself
in @ competitive market,
and open néw revenue
streams.
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Material issue |

jdentified

Indicate
whether
risk or

opportunity

Rationale for identifying
the risk / opportunity

In case of risk, approach
to adapt or mitigate

Financial implications of
the risk or opportunity
(Indicate positive or
negative implications)

Indicate
whether
risk or
opportunity

Material issue
identified

Corporate Overview

Rationale for identifying

the risk / opportunity

Statutory Reports

Financial Statements

In case of risk, approach

to adapt or mitigate

Notice

Financial implications of
the risk or opportunity
(Indicate positive or
negative implications)

5. | Business
Continuity
Risk

6. Business
Ethics &
Transparency

Risk

Opportunity
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As a company, it is
essential to Identily and
manage business
continuity risks to ensure
the ongolng stability and
resilience of our
operations. Disruptions
such as natural disasters,
cyberattacks, pandemics,
or supply chain
interruptions can severely
impact our ability to
deliver products and
services, resuiting in
operational downtime,
revenue loss, and damage
to our reputation. By
proactively Identifying
these risks, we can
implement effective
mitigation strategies, such
as disaster recovery plans,
redundant systems, and
altermative sourcing
arrangements, which help
minimize the impact of
unexpected events.
Maintaining business
continuity not only
protects our financial
performance and
customer relationships but
also reinforces
stakeholder confidence
and strengthens our
competitive pasition in the
market. Recognizing this
as both a risk and an
opportunity enables us to
be betier prepared, more
aglle, and more trusted as
a reliable business
partner.

Priontising ethics and
integrity can lead to
enhanced reputation,
increased customer
loyalty, improved
amployee morale, and
better risk management,
Companias that operate

To mitigate this risk, the
Company adopts
comprehensive business
continuity management
framework that includes
regular risk assessments,
robust disaster recovery
plans, and redundant IT
infrastructure. The
approach emphasizes
proactive identification of
vulnerabilities, continuous
testing of response
protocols, employee
training, and ciear
communication channels
to ensure rapid restoration
of services. Additionally,
strategic partnerships and
compliance with
regulatory guidelines
further strengthen

the Company’s resilience,
enabling It to adapt swiftly
and minimize operational
impact during crises.

If business continuity risks
materialize without
effective mitigation, the
Company may face
slanificant financial losses
due to eperational
downtime, regulatory
fines, legal liabilities, and
reputational damage.
Seqvice interruptions can
lead to custaomer attrition,
reduced revenue,
increased recovery costs,
and potential market share
foss. Furthermore, faillure
to comply with regulatory
requirements related to
business continuity could
resultin

penalties and increased
scrutiny from authorities,

Upholding the highest
standards of business
ethics and transparency
generates long-term
financial vailue by
strengthening stakeholder
canfidence, enhancing the
Company's reputation,

and transparency, which
can attract customers,
Investors, and top talent,
Employees are mare likely
to feel engaged and
committed to a company
that operates with
integrity, leading to
Increased productivity and
retention, A diverse
waorkforce can bring new
perspectives and ideas,
which can lead to
Increased creativity and
innovation. Different
viewpoints and
experiences can improve
decision- making and lead
1o more thoughtful
decisions. A diverse
workforce can also help
companies better
understand and serve a
diverse customer base,
which can lead to
improved customer
satisfaction and financial
performance,

Ethical practices aiso
minimize exposure 1o
regulatory fines, litigation,
and reputational risks,
thereby protecting
profitabliity, Conversely,
any deviation from these
principles could iead to
financial setbacks through
less of trust, diminished
business opportunities,
and potential compliance
Costs.

BRSR SECTION B: MANAGEMENT AND PROCESS DISCLOSURES

The section details the policy and procedures adopted by the Company to be in line with the principles of "NGRBC"

Disclosure questions

P1 ' P2 P3

P4

P5

P6

p7 | P8 | P9

Policy and management processes

1

c. Webh Link of the Paolicies

Whether the entity has translated

the policy inte procedures.

Do the enlisted policies extend to

your value chain partners?

a, Whether your entity’s policy / Yes Yes Yes
policies cover each principle and its

core elements of the NGRECs.

b. Has the policy been approved by | Yes Yes Yes
the Board?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes Yes Yes

Yes Yes Yes

As per the reguiatory requirement the mandatory policies are uploaded on the
website of the Company https://choiceindia.com/corporate-governance

Yes, the business has translated and integrated the policies into its practices and
processes for all busingss activities.

We work closely with our value chain partners because we know they play a
crucial role In upholding strong ethical standards and following regulations, We
encourage them to take part in efforts that boost transparency, protect customer
data. arevent fraud. and ensure responsible service, To make sure evervone Is
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material disclosure. These standards are enforced through ESG clauses in all vendor contracts, which require full material
disclosure. Through these measures, we demonstrate that environmental responsibility remains a priority even In non-industrial
sectors like financial services.

11. If the entity has operations / offices in / around ecologically sensitive areas (such as national parks, wildlife sanctuaries,

biosphere reserves, wetlands, biodiversity hotspots, forests, coastal regulation zones etc.) where environmental approvals /

clearances are required, please specify details:

Whether the conditions of environmental approval /

Location of operations/offices Type of operations clearance are being complied with? (Y/N) If no, the reasons
thereof and corrective action taken, if any.

We do not have any offices infaround ecologically sensitive areas

12. Details of environmental impact assessments of projects undertaken by the entity based on applicable laws, in the
current financial year:

Whether conducted Resuits
EIA Notification No. Date by independent communicated in Relevant web link
external agency public domain

Name and brief
details of project

We do not undertake any project that required EIA

13. Is the entity compliant with the applicable environmental law / regulations / guidelines in India; such as the Water
(Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, Environment protection act and
rules thereunder.

Any fines / penalties / action
taken by regulatory
agencies such as poliution if any

control boards or by courts

Specify the law / regulation

Provide details of the Corrective action taken,

noncompliance

[/ guidelines which was not
complied with

We are In compliances with the current set of guidelines established by the government

LEADERSHIP INDICATORS

1. Water withdrawal, consumption and discharge in areas of waterstress (in kilolitres).
For each facility / plant located in areas of water stress, provide the following information:
I.Name of the area

II. Nature of operations
1Il. Water withdrawal, consumption and discharge in the following format:

Parameter ‘ FY 25 FY 24

Water withdrawal by source (in kiiofitres)
Surface water
Groundwater

Third party water
Given the specific nature of the Company's

Seawater [ desalinated water v _
operations, this aspect is currently not applicable.

Seawater / desalinated water
Others-Please specify

Total volume of water withdrawal (in kilolitres)

Total volume of water consumption (in kilolitres)

126 | Choice International Limited
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Parameter

Water intensity per rupee of turnover (Water consumed / turnover

Water intensity (optional)
~the relevant metric may be selected by the entity

Water discharge by destination and level of treatment (in kilolitres)

() To surface water

- No treatment

- With treatment — please specify level of treatment
(i} To groundwater

- No treatment

- With treatment — please specify level of treatment
(ilf) To seawater

- No treatment

- With treatment — please specify level of treatment
{iv) Sent to third-parties

- No treatment

- With treatment — please specify lavel of treatment
(v) Others

- No treatment

- With treatment - please specify level of treatment
Total water discharged (in kilolitres)
(iv) Sent to third-parties

- No treatment

- With treatment — please specify level of treatment

Total water discharged (in kilolitres)

Parameter

Total Scope 3 emissions CO2, CHA, N20, HFCs,
PFs, SF6, NF3

Total Scope 3 emissions per rupee of turnover

Total Scope 3 emission intensity — the relevant
metric may be selected by the entity

Indicate if any Independent assessment/
evaluation/assurance has been carried out by
an external agency? If yes, name of the
external agency.

FY 25 \ FY 24

Glven the specific nature of the Company's
operations, this aspect is currently not applicable.

2. Please provide details of total Scope 3 emissions and its intensity:

Break-up Unit FY25 FY24

By nature of our service-based opérations, we don't engage in
activities that produce hazardous waste, allowing us to maintain an
environmentally benign footprint.
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OUR REVENUE SPLIT"

BROKING AND DISTRIBUTION - 62%

Broking & Distribution - Stock Broking, Wealth, Insurance

A 28% A 2a% A 16% A 793%
1,086K 241K+ 411 Bn 55,774 Mn

Demat Accounts Active Accounts Stock Broking AUM Wealth Products AUM

‘Insurance
A 49% A 259%

929 Mn 52,317

Insurance Premium

No. of Poiicies sold

J Advisory - Govt. Infrastructure Consulting, Govt. Advisory, Investment Banking

1S

10 States ¥5.01Bn
Operations Order book

Investment Banking

22 ¥65 Bn

Ongoing IPO Tentative Fund
Mandates Raising

ADVISORY - 26%  NBFC - 12%

NBFC

A 597 A 105% A 94bps
¥7.68 Bn 36.29 Bn 0.83%

Total Loan Book Retall Loan Book NNPA

77.81% 38.62%

Provision Coverage Ratio CRAR

« NSE Active UCC list as on 31" March 2025

Arrows and figures indicate YoY change

*‘Numbers are for Q4 FY25

« “Revenue Spiit Is for the year ended 371" March 2025

138 | Choice International Limited
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1. BROKING AND DISTRIBUTION SEGMENT

Our Key Achievements in the Previous Year

Stock Broking, Wealth, Insurance

A 28% A 24% A 16% A 793%
1,086K 241K+ 411 Bn ¥ 55,774 Mn
Demat Accounts Active Accounts Client Assets Under Wealth Products AUM

Stock Broking

‘Insurance
A 39% A 259%

¥929 Mn 52,317

Insurance Premium No. of Policies sold

A. EQUITY BROKING
Stock Broking-Industry Overview

ADTO (X Lacs Crores)

FY25 427

FY24 361

FY23 155

Growing Industry ADTO with increasing share
from semi-urban geographies and steady

rowth of retail particpation
FY22 g pakes

~J
N

Source: NSE & BSE

Gradual Industry Consolidation
Beneficial for Choice, being industry leader with:

. Tightened Regulations - Enhanced Revenue Streams through diversification
« Cross Sale Capability with low client acquisition cost
« Focused on Tier 3 & below geographies with physical
presence on ground

« Technology at core for increased aperational
efficiency

» Focus on Value Added Services like Wealth Products
Distribution, Research, Advisory and Financial
Planning to maximize Customer Engagement.

. Moderation in Client Accretion

Annual Report 2024-25 | 139



Corporate Overview | Statutory Reports | Financial Statemenits | Notice

Our Performance Evolvement of our Digital App
Market Share & ADTO (¥ Mn) Broking & Distribution Segment Revenue (¥ Mn)
129% 1.23% i
. e 1.21%
/\ e A 2%
8% 14,880 : -

14756 g4
12,971 7
i | 1275 1126

Q4FY24 QIFY25 Q2FY25 Q3FY25 Q4FY25

B ADTO (Equity) \~ Retall ADTO Market Share B Segment revenue (Including Wealth Products & Insurance)

@ App Login Locations
Rising adoption of digital platforms

21 Mn+ 2.42 Mn+
APl requests served per day App Downloads

33%

NIFTY BANKNETY FINNSTY
asnm BI0020 00 200mn00 m

Hi Pritam f ¢ o

Simple User Interface

Revenue Split

® Online @ Offline ?2729,294'0

Recommendation

Ntcohe Mt Fancy Fansts
AMalse

Choice Equity is an Equity Broker which allows client to trade in equities at fingertips with best in class Name technology & 2191

recommendations from our research desk to get returns in multifolds.

In-app Curated Baskets

Mutus! Funds

Diverse Investment Products

@ FinX Commune” 5

10K = Autve Traders

Multi-Lingual App

Smart Investments

Algo Trading
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Choice International Share performance vis-a-vis S&P BSE

600
480
360
240
120

0
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Qct Nov Dec Jan

2024 2024 2024 2024 2024 2024 2024 2024 2024 2025

=-O= Choice International -~ S&P BSE Sensex

IX) Registrar & Transfer Agent

M/s. MUFG Intime India Pvt Ltd

Address: C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S.Marg,

Vikhroll (West), Mumbaj - 400083

Contact No: 022 - 4918 6270, Fax No: 022 - 4918 6060

Website: www.in.mpms.mufg.com

Email: rnt.helpdesk@in.mpms.mufg.com

X) Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2025:

% of total No. of Share Amount

No. of Shareholder

No. of Equity Shares

Shareholders {in Rs.)

110 500 | 19778 8768 1484920

501 to 1000 999 443 777560

1001102000 | 644 2.86 979275

2001 to 3000 266 118 670843

3001104000 | 151 0567 545952

400110 5000 123 055 574637

50011010000 | 231 102 1748567
100001 to above l 365 1.62 192873746
Total | 22557 1.62 199655500
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Feb Mar
2025 2025

20000

86000

82000

78000

74000

70000

% total of Share

Capital
07437

0.3885

0.4905

0.3360

0.2734

0.2878

0.8758

96.6033

100
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XI) Categories of Shareholder as on March 31, 2025

{A)

{B)

Category of Shareholder

Xl) Categories of Shareholder as on March 31, 2025
Individuals

Bodles Corporate

Total Promoter Shareholding (A)
Public Shareholding
Institutions

I, Mutual Funds/UTI

il, Financial Institution/ Banks
iii. Foreign Portfolio Investor
iv. Insurance Companies

v. Foreign Financial Institution
vi. Fareign Mutuai Fund

vii. NBFC Reglstered with RBI
Sub Total ( Ba)

Non - Institution

i. Bodies Corporate

il, Individuals

NRI

Clearing Members

HUF

LLP

IEPF

Directors & their relatives
Relatives of Promoter

Key Managerial Personnel
Trust

Total Public Shareholding (B)
Grand Total ( A+B )

’ Total No. of Shares

10,00,00,000
1.60.,57,000

11,60,57,000

3,27,468
8,141

27213394

1600

2,75,50,603

42.,06,801
4,63,51,240
3,20,635
3,813
1319,349
134133
33756
17,09,600
18,78.420
90,000
150
8,35,98,500
19,96,55,500

ancial Statements | Notice

% of Total Shares

50.09
8.04
5843

016
0.00

13.64

0.00

13.80

21
23.22
036
0.00
0.66
0.06
0.02
0.86
0.95
0.04
0.00
41.87

100.00
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Financial

' 2

Statements

The Financial Statements section presents a
detailed account of the Company's financial
position, performance, and cash flows for the
year ended March 31, 2025. It includes both
standalone and consolidated statements
prepared in accordance with applicable,lr;diaﬁg
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and regulatory
guidelines. These statements serve as a '
transparent reflection of the Company’s
operational strength, fiscal discipline, and
strategic direction—reinforcing the confidence:
of our investors, partners, and stakeholders

fair view of the financial affairs of the Company
and its subsidiaries.
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025 (@ in lakhs) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2025 (% in lakhs)

For the Year ended
March 31, 2024

For the Year ended
March 31, 2025

For the Year ended | For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2025

Particulars

Note no.

Particulars

I | Revenue from Operations ‘ 28 I 244584 | 130177 A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities i l
] Other Income ‘ 29 | 5037 I 3.03 Net profit before tax ] 1143.69 | 17745
| Total Income | [ 2,496.21 | 1,304.80 Adjustments for: ] i
" ; Expenses | l l Depreciation and amortisation | 4746 i 4760
\ Employee Benefits Expense ‘ 30 I 55183 | 332.60 Finance costs I 213.60 | 3829
i Finance Costs ‘ 3 l 213.60 | 382N Lass on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment I 0.02 | -
i Depreciation and Amortization Expense | 32 [ 4746 | 4760 Profit on sale of Investment in Alternative Investment Funds | (359.38) | -
| Other Expenses | 33 l 539.63 l 364.24 Profit on sale of Investment in Mutual Funds | (47.95) ] -
! Total Expenses [ | 1,352.52 | 1127.35 Income from Alternative Investment Funds | {2.48) | (12.62)
| Profit before exceptional items and tax (I- II) \ | 1143.69 | 177.45 Fair Value Gain on Investments | (4979) |
IV | Exceptional items | [ = [ < Employees share based payment expenses ] 3430 | 5472
V | Profit before tax (II-1V) ! l 143,69 | 177.45 Provision for Employee benefit expenses | 6.41 | 12.01
A Tax Expense; | | | Operating cash flows before movement in working capital ] 978.88 | 662.07
i Current Tax ‘ I 28733 | 4067 Working Capltal Changes: | |
| Taxes for earlier years | [ (012) I (4.34) (Increase) in Trade receivables ! 059 ! 135.34
i Deterred Tax | l 22.47 l 135 Increase/ (decrease) in Trade Payables | 70.05 ' (41.86)
Total Tax Expense | l 309.68 | 37.68 Increase in Other Current Financial Liabilities | 48,83 | 7.86
Vil | Profit for the year (V-VI) ] l 834.01 | 139.77 Increase in Other Current Liabilities ] 798 ' 868
Vil | Other Comprehensive Income | | l (Increase) In Loans | (10,90115) | (594.64)
; Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss | l | {Increase) in Other Current Financial Assets ‘ {1.21) l (0.33)
| Actuarial (loss)/gain on post retirement benefit plans ] | (6.05) | (4.63) Decrease/(Increase) in Other Current Assets | 2293 | (4513)
| Income tax on above l | 1.52 I 116 Decrease in Other Bank Balances | 0.03 ' 0.51
| Other Comprehensive (loss) for the year, net of tax | [ (453) | (3.47) Cash (used in)/Generated From Operations i (9.773.07) | 132.50
| Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VIHVIII) Income taxes paid | (193.88) | (56.14)
X ‘ sg:r;tg;gmg Profit and Other Comprehensive (loss) for 829.48 136.30 Net cash (used in)/flow from operating activities (A) | (9,966.95) | 76.36
- B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities i |
X | Earnings Per Equity Share (Face Value INR 10 Per Share): | | | .
: - Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment j (1.639.73) | (13.84)
| Basic (Rs) T 042 | 0.07 ' .
\ Purchase of Intangible Asset | (136.19) |
| Diluted (Rs) 34| 041 | 0.07
| Purchase of ROU Assets | (3,124.10) | -
Corporate information and Material accounting policies 1.2 ) '
The accompanying notes form an intearal part of the 3-63 Payment for Capitat Work fn Progress l (8131) ! .
standalone financial statements | Praceeds from sale of Property, Plant & Equipment | 010 !
Investment In Equity Instruments of subsidiary company | (1.00) |
Investment in Alternative Investment funds | (610.00) | {997:25)
As per our report of even date
For M S K A & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors Proceeds from sale of Investment in AlF | 594.37 !
Chartored Accountants Choice International Limited = 1 |
Firm Regestration Number; 105047W CIN-LE71IOMHISIZRLCOTINT Investment in Mutusl Fungs | (19,500.00} | >
Sal- Sai- Sd/- Sd/- sdi- Sdi- Proceeds from sale of Investment in Mutual Funds I 19,547.95 | -
P K { Kamal Poddar Arun Kumar Poddar Alay Kejriwal Mano| Singhania Karishma Shah 2 ey |
parant::,k e Maraging Director Executive Durector & CEO Directoe Chief Financlal Officer Company Secretary Proceeds from Sale of investments of a SUbS'd'ary I B | (1'162'50}
Membership Number- 139144 DIN. 01518700 DIN: 02819581 DIN: 0305184t Investment in equity instrument of Other Company i =1 (117.55)
Mumoal | Apni 22, 2025 Mumbal | April 22, 2025 Income from Aiternative Investment Funds | 9.48 | 1262
Net Cash (used in) Investing Activities (B) | (4,941.03) | (2,278.52)

220 | Choice International Limited
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Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..) (¥ in lakhs) Statement Of Changes In Equity for the year ended on March 31, 2025 (% in lakhs)

A : Equity Share Capital (Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid)
For the Year ended

For the Year ended

Particulars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 Particulars Numbers of Shares | ¥ in lakhs
Balance as at April 01, 2023 | 99512 | 9,951.20
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities | ’ Changes In eauity share cagital due to prior period errors | [
Proceeds from Current and Non Current Borrowings | I 39317 Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting year | = | -
Changes in equlty share capital during the year | 99867 | 988670
Repayment) of Current and Non Current Borrowings 219943 80212 ?
(REREEIY 9 | ( )| ¢ ’ Balance as at March 31, 2024 I 199379 | 19,937.90
Proceeds from Equity Shares issued I 2765 i 1775 Changes In equity share capital dus to prior period efrors ' =
Proceeds from Equity share warrants | 17.34075 l Restated balance at the beginning af the current reporting year ! v | .
- I o Changes in equity share capital during the year | 277 } 2765
Securities Premium utilised - 9759 '
| ’ ( ) Balance as at March 31, 2025 1,996.56 | 19,965.55
Finance costs paid | {213.60) l (378.02)
Net Cash flow from/(used in) Financing Activities (C) | 14,955.37 | (868.81) B : Other Equity (% in lakhs)
- A i :
Net cash Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) | 47.39 ‘ (3,068.97) Resarve snd Suraiia
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year | 112.94 | 31815 R
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year | 160.33 ! 112.94 Particulars Capital | General ‘.:::2:::::‘5 Statutory |Revaiuation| Retained Based Com[g‘o';le;ﬂsivc
Reserve | Reserve | Reserves | Reserve Earnings | Payment
Net cash Increase in cash and cash equivalent | 4739 | (3.068.97) Reserve . & eys s Income
By sx 870 13,511.33 38273 | 417022 | 1,814.03 511.03 1‘ (2.36) 20,395.68
Reconciliation of Liabilities from Financing Activities for the year ended March 31, 2025 (¥ in lakhs) April 01, 2023 = Vet Z Mz AL 3 ) e
- | ' | Profit for the year ' 13977 - 13877
Particulars As at April 01, 2024 Proceeds | Impactof Ind AS | Repayment |As at March 31, 2025 il o S| | | : ' :
Other Comprehensive |
¢ ) : = 2,47 247
Term Loan including o |
; 3,582.85 - 1n.38 2,204.90 1,389.34 |
current maturities 3 LEotion.auag - . - - - - 93580 | - 935 B0
| the year |
Bank Qverdrafts 5.92 384.90 380.81 = Bonus Share Issued | - | | 996893 | [ - l - {9,968 93)
: Share Issue Expenses | | | (o758) | [ | - | - | . (3758)
Total 3,58877 384.90 1.38 2,595.71 | 1,389.34 Wirictored fiv share 1
» 307 45330 : = E {43837 |
based paymant ressrve |
Reconciliation of Liabilities from Financing Activities for the year ended March 31, 2024 (% in lakhs) ;‘:x;asz:tz 4 870 3.07 i 388012 | 38273 | 417022 | 195380 | 100846 | (5.83) 11,401.27
] . |
Particulars As at April 01, 2023 ‘ Proceeds ‘ Impact of Ind AS Repayment | As at March 31, 2024 Profit for the year | | ! | ! | 834,01 | N 8340
Other Comprehensive |
_ - : s = a 2 - | 14.53) {4.53)
m nincl Inc
o Lodn cpang 3,992.82 10.41 4.89 425.27 3,582.85 s ' |
current malurities Addition during ‘
the year X X ; 2 z - 56180 | - 56180
2 - 76, : " :
Bank Overdratts 38276 376,85 . 592 Bane Share Jssued | | | | | | |
|
Total 3,992.82 39317 4.89 80212 3,588.77 Share Issue Expenses | | ' | - | - | =
Transterred from share o S4as Ste |
based payment tesen/o y : ' : B ‘
Corporate information and Material accounting policies -2 Balance as at z
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements 3-63 March 31, 2025 IR RS | AEA9S i AT0A2| 2R 17 aa o
Corporate information and Material accounting policies 1-2
As per our (eport of even date The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements 3-63
For M S K A & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Cholce International Limited
Firm Registration Number 105047W CIN-LET190MHIZ93PLCONT
As per our report of even date
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- For M S K A & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Prateek Khandehval Kamal Poddar Arun Kumar Poddar Ajay Kojriwal Manoj Singhania Karlshma Shah Chartecod Accountsnts Choice International Limited
Partne Martaging Director Executive Director & CEQ Directoe Chief Financinl Officer Company Secretory 5 R 7
; «1:::12--4\4) e asia DL OIS 5700 BIN: 02819581 DIN: 03051844 Firm Registration Number: 105047W CIN-LETISOMHIS93PLCO7INT
- _ Sdi- Sd/- Sd/- Sdi- Sd- Sd/-
Muritiai | Agrit 22, 2025 Mumbai | April 22, 2025 Prateek Khandehwal Kamal Poddar Asun Kumar Poddar Ajay Kejriwal Manoj Singhania Karishma Shah
Partner Mareging Drectar Executive Diractor & CEQ Director Chief Financial Officer Campany Sectelary
Membership Numbesr 135144 DIN: 01518700 DIN: 02815581 DIN; 3051841
Mumbal | Apri 22, 2025 Mumbal | Aprll 22, 2025
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)
Note 3: Property, Plant and Equipment

Particulars

Gross Carrying amount as at April 01, 2023
Additions ! Transfer

Deleticn

Gross Carrying amount as at March 31, 2024
Additions / Transfer

Deletion

Gross Carrying amount as at March 31, 2025

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|
Accumulated Depreciation as at April 01, 2023 I
Depreciation charge during the year ]
Accumulation depreciation ¢n deletions '
Accumulated Depreciation as at March 31, 2024 ‘
Depreciation charge during the year ‘
Accumulation depreciation on deletions ‘
Accumulated Depreciation as at March 31, 2025 [
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2025 l
|

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2024

Freehold
Land'

4,330.00

4,330.00
163522

5,965.22

5,965.22 |

4.330.00

Freehold land and building pledged/ mortgaged as security
The freehold tand costing and building owned by Chaice International Limited (CIL) is pledged as collateral against a term loan facility availed from Axis Bank Limited by the Company
and its Subsidiary.During the year March 31, 2025, the aforesaid term loan has been fully repaid by CIL, Consequently, the process for removal of the charge registered in favour of

Axis Bank Limited Is currently underway.
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Note 6: Investment Property (% in lakhs)

Particulars Investment in Land ‘ Total

Cost as at April 01, 2023 120.00 120.00

Additions

120.00

Disposals
Cost as at March 31, 2024
Additions

120.00

Disposats
Cost as at March 31, 2025

|

|

|

|

|

| 120.00
Accumulated Depriciation |

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

120.00
As at April 01, 2023

Depreciation charge during the year
Disposals

As at March 31, 2024

Depreciation charge during the year
Disposals

120.00
120.00

120.00
120.00

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2025

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2024

Notes:

Fair value

As at March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024, the fair value of property is Rs.176.40 lakhs and Rs. 134.90 |lakhs respectively. Fair
value of property taken from District Level Committee Rate issued by the Gavernment of Rajasthan on httpi//epanjiyan.nic.in/,

Note 7: Intangible Assets (% in lakhs)

Gross Carrying Amount as at April 01, 2023 l 31.01
Additions | -
Deletions |

Gross Carrying Amount as at March 31, 2024 | 31.01
Additions (Refer note no. 39(l)) | 3578
Deletions |

Gross Carrying Amount as at March 31, 2025 | 66.78
Accumulated Amortisation and Impairment |

Accumulated amortisation and impairment as at April 01, 2023 | 20.25
Amartisation charge during the year I 215
Deletions | .
Accumulated amortisation and impairment as at March 31, 2024 | 2240
Amortisation charge during the year l 2.68
Deletions ' -
Accumulated amortisation and impairment as at March 31, 2025 | 25.08
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2025 | 4170
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2024 | 8.61

236 | Cholice International Limited
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Note 8: Intangible Assets Under Development (% in lakhs)

Computer Software

Particulars
Under Process

Gross Carrying Amount as at April 01, 2024 |
Additions (Refer note no. 39iii)) | 100.42
Deletions I

l

Gross Carrying Amount as at March 31, 2025 100.42

Intangible assets under

development Less than 1 i More than 3
P yenr 1-2 years P

Intanglible assets under

development ‘ 100.42 = ‘ = - ‘ 100.42

Note 9: Investments (% in lakhs)

As at As at
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Particulars

Investments - Unquoted Equity Instruments | |
Investment carried at cost - In Subsidiaries (Refer Note No. 39(ii)) | |

50,50,000 Equity Shares of Choice Capital Advisors Private Limited shares of Rs.10/-

each fully paid {March 31, 2024: 50,50,000) 505.00 5056.00
80,17,800 Equity Shares of Choice Equity Broking Private Limited of Rs.10 each fully

paid (March 31, 2024: 8017,800) AAING0 441400
5,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Choice Consultancy Services Private Limited of Rs.10/- 301.00 301.00
each fully paid (March 31, 2024: 5,00.00,000) - X
7,53,88,500 Equity Shares of Cholce Finsery Private Limited of Rs10/- each fully paid

(March 31, 2024; 7.25,88.500) 1871592 1871532
660,000 share of Choice Insurance Broking India Private limited at Rs. 8- each fully 59.40 59.40
paid (March 31, 2024: 6,60,000) A »
10,000 share of Choice Trustee Services Private limited at Rs. 10/- each fully paid 1.00 .
(March 31, 2024: Nil) ** '

Other Investments carried at Fair Value through OCI- Unquoted Equity Instruments | |

243744 Equity Shares of Fly HI Financial Services Pyt Ltd of Rs. 248.21/- esch fully

paid (March 31,2024: 2,43744) 605.00 605.00
Other Investment carried at Fair Value through OCI- Equity Share Warrants | |

500 Share Warrants of FinMen Advisors and Consultants Private Limited of Rs 94,043 1755 H755
{-each partly paid up convertible in Equity Shares (March 31, 2024: 500) *** 2 y
Other Investments carried at Fair Value through Profit & Loss-

Alternative Investment Funds ****

1,080 Units of India Inflection Opportunity Trust-india Inflection Opportunity Fund

(March 31, 2024: 767) 109537 7613
29,998 Units of The DAKS Consumer Fund | (March 31, 2024; 23,998) 326.68 23613
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Note 9: Investments (Continued..) (% in lakhs)

Particulars

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Note 11: Income Tax Assets (Net) (% in lakhs)

As at As at

Particulars
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Other Investments - ESOP issued in Subsidiary companies (Refer Note No. 39(ii))*****

Income tax assets (net of provision for tax)* | A7 | 134.51
Total | a117 | 134.51

*Provision for Income Tax for the year March 31, 2025 is Rs. 287.33 lakhs (March 31, 2024: Rs. 40.67 lakhs)

Cost of Investment in Chaice Capital Advisors Private Limited (37,500 ESOP)

(March 31, 2024: 37,500) 104.47 75,89
Cost of Investment in Choice Connect Private Limited (55,000 ESOP)

(March 31, 2024: 55,000) 146,26 106.25
Cost of Investment In Choice Consultancy Services Private Limited (116,250 ESOP)

{March 31, 2024: 116,250) 308.48 22718
Cost of Investment In Choice Equity Broking Private Limited (3,42,500 ESOP)

(March 31, 2024: 3,42,500) 85749 s
Cost of Investment In Choice Finserv Private Limited (ESOP 15,000) 4179 30.35
(March 31, 2024: 15,000 ESCP) : !
Cost of Investment in Chaoice Insurance Broking India Private Limited (ESOP 18,750) 5224 3795
{(March 31, 2024: 18,750 ESOP) :
Cost of Investment in Choice Techlab Solutions Private Limited (ESOP 1,45,000)

(March 31, 2024: 1,45,000 ESOP) 386.54 Z680
Cost of investment in Choice Wealth Private Limited (ESOP 10,000) 20.89 1518
(March 31, 2024: 10,000 ESOP) g 2
Total 2803849 | 2708518
Aggregate Amount of Unquoted Investment 28,038.49 | 27,085.18

Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of investments

Investment in Subsidiary, Joint Venture and Associate Companies

Note 12: Trade Receivables

Particulars As at

(% in lakhs)

As at

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Unsecured Considered Good" | 14575 |
Less: Allowance for ¢redit Impared | - |
Total | 14575 |

‘Includes receivables from related parties for which refer note no.39{i)

Trade Receivabies ageing scheduile as on March 31, 2025 is as follows

Outstanding for following periods from the date of the transaction

Particulars Lessthan 6 | 6 months More than
months to 1 year

Undisputed Trade Recelvables-
Considered Good

Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtful

The Company has elected to recognise its investments in subsidiary, loint venture and associates companies at cost in
accordance with the option available in IND AS. 27 “Separate Financial Statement”.

* During the previous year ended March 31, 2024, the Company has purchased 25,00,000 equity shares from cne of its
subsidiary i.e. Choice Equity Broking Private Limited @ Rs. 46.50 of Choice Finserv Private Limited.

“*During the year ended March 31, 2025 , a new wholly owned subsidiary of 'Choice Trustees Services Private Limited' was
Incorporated

“** During the previous year ended March 31, 2024, the Company has invested in share warrents of Finmen Advisors and
Consultants Private Limited which are fully convertible into equivalent numbers of equity shares.

During the previous year ended March 31,2024 |, the Company has purchased units of Alternative Investment funds from
Choice Strategic Advisors LLP of Rs. 897.25 lacs

****During the year March 31, 2025 , the Company has issued Nil ( March 31, 2024: 17,500) Employees Stack options to the
employees of its subsidiaries. (Also refer Note 38 (3)

Note 10: Other Financial Assets (Non Current) (% in lakhs)

As at As at

Particulars
" March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Unsecured ,Considered Good | |
Security Deposits | 6.07 | 485
Total | 6.07 | 4.85

238 | Choice International Limited

Disputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Good

Disputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtful

Total

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on March 31, 2024 is as follows

Particulars

Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Good

Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtful

Disputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Good

Disputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtful

Total

14575

Less than 6
months

146.35

146.35

146,35

146.35

14575

146.35

146.35
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Note 13: Cash and Cash Equivalents (% in lakhs)

As at As at
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Particulars

Balances with Banks :

- On Current Accounts | 163 | 1.47

- On Cash Credit Accounts | 158.23 | 11116

Cash on Hand | 0.47 | 0.31

Total | 160.33 | 12.94
Note 14: Bank Balances Other than (Note 13) Above (¥ in lakhs)

Particulars

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Balances with Banks : | |
- On Earmarked Accounts * | - | 0.03
Total | - | 0.03

* Earmarked Bank balance represents amount on account of unclaimed dividend.

Note 15: Loans (¥ in lakhs)

As at
March 31, 2025

As at

Particulars
March 31, 2024

Unsecured, considered good

| |
Loan to related party” | 861263 | 1.566.47
Loan to others | 3.854,58 | =
Loan to employees | 0.40 | :
Total | 1246761 | 1,566.47

* Refer note no. 39(ii)

Details of loans granted to promoters, directors, key managerial personnel and related parties
(as defined under Companies Act, 2013)-

As at March 31,2025 As at March 31, 2024
SORIRY Terms/ ey
Advances ! Percentage A p Percentage
granted Repayable | Period of Amountof | to the total :::t:‘nitno to the total
Type of Borrower individually ondemand | repayment | | oan in the loans and loans and
2 (Yes/No) is specified |nature of loan| ad i the nature p :
or jointly (Yes/No} : advances in St losn advances In
with others outstanding | the nature outstanding the nature
of loans of loans
Amount Repayable on Demand ‘ | l I ‘ ' |
Other Related Party | ncviguay | ves | Yes | seme3 | 6% | 156647 | 100%

Note: The above unsecured loans provided at the rate of 10.50% ( March 31, 2024: 12%) for general business purpose. The rate
of interest has been revised in the current financial year to meet the Arm's Length Mechanism.
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Corporate Overview | Statutory Reports | Financial Statements | Notice

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Note 16: Other Current Assets (¥ in lakhs)

Particulars At ASAL
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Balance with government authorities:

| |
- Goods & Service Tax Receivable | - | 3.21
Advance to Vendors | 5.38 | 3.22
Advance for Capital Asset | - | 25.00
Other Receivables | 062 I 9.01
Prepaid Expenses | 51.95 | 4044
Total | 5295 | 80.88
Note 17: Equity Share Capital (% in takhs)
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
(a) Authorised : | - |
201,000,000 (March 31, 2024: 2,01,00,000) Eguity shares of Rs. 10 each” I 20100.00 l 20,100.00
Total | 20,100.00 | 20100.00
(b) Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up | |
19.96,55.500 (March 31. 2024: 19,93.79,000 ) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up | 19,965.55 | 19.937.90
Total | 1996555 | 1993790

(c) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

Paid up Shares Capital

No. of Shares

Particulars z Amount
{ in lakhs)

As at April 01, 2023 | 99512 | 9,951.20
Shares issued on exercise of employee stock options | 178 | 1275
Shares issued as bonus (Refer point no. 3 given below) | 996.90 I 9,968.95
As at March 31, 2024 | 199379 |  19,937.90
Shares issued on exercise of employee stock options (Refer Note no. 38 (3) | 277 | 2765
As at March 31, 2025 | 1.996.56 | 19,965.55

(d) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

Equity Shares As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Number of % of Number of % of
Kamal Poddar | 160.00 | 8.01% | 160.00 | 8.02%
Arun Kumar Poddar | 162.00 | BN% | 162.00 | 813%
Vinita Sunil Patodia | 248.04 | 12.42% | 248.04 | 12.44%
Genesls Grand General Trading LLC | 14250 | 744% | 142,50 | 715%
Madhusudan Murlidha Kela | 184.55 | 9.24% | 240.00 | 12.04%
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

(e) Details of shareholding of Promotors (T in lakhs)

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
% Change
Name of the Promoter Number of % of total During Number of % of total

Shares number of the year™ Shares number of
(in lakhs) shares (in lakhs) shares

Arun Kumar Poddar | w200 | 8mx | o%x | 1200 | 81m3%
Kamal Poddar | o000 | som | o% | 16000 8.02%
Vinita Patodia | 24804 | 1242% | 0% | 24804 12.44%
Suyash Sunil Patodia | 9200 | a46®% | 0% | 9200 4.61%
Hemiata Kamal Poddar | 8000 | 4om | 0% | 8000 4.01%
Sonu Poddar | 8000 | 4om | o% | 8000 4.01%
Archana Anil Patodia | ®00 | 3% | 0% | 6300 316%
Anil C Patodia | 4400 | 220% | ox | 4400 2.21%
Aastha Anil Patodia | 100 | oeo% | oz | 1200 0.60%
Aayush Anil Patodia | 1200 | oe0% | o% | 1200 0.60%
Anil Chothmal Patodia HUF | oo | oeo%x | ox | 1200 0.60%
Sunil Chothmal Patodia HUF | 1200 | o0e0% | 0% | 1200 0.60%
Arun Kumar Poddar HUF | 900 | oa5% | 0% | 900 0.45%
Kamal Poddar HUF | 900 | oas% | o% | 900 0.45%
Shreya Patodia | 496 | o28% | ox | 496 0.25%
Shree Shakambhari Exims Private Limited } 24,00 | 1.20% | 0% ‘ 24,00 1.20%
Patodia Properties Private Limited ’ 8470 | 4.24% | 0% ] 8470 4.25%
Shreeyam Trade Dynamics Private Limited l 51.87 | 2.60% | 0% ] 51.87 2.60%

* During the previous year ended March 31, 2024, the Company has increased its authorised share capital from Rs.10,800.00
lakhs/- 1o Rs.20,100.00 lakhs/- in pursuant to Bonus Issue and ESOP issue
(f) Other details of equity shares for a period of five years immediately preceding March 31, 2025:

Number of Shares (in lakhs)
Particulars

EEDECEDE

Aggregate number of share allotted as fully paid up pursuant
o contract{s) without payment being recelved in cash Z % >

Aggregate number of shares allotted as fully paid bonus shares | - | 956.90 ‘ 49756 | - - | -
Aggregate number of shares bought back | | ‘ ‘

Terms / rights attached to Equity Shares:

1. The Company has only one class of eguity shares having a par value of Rs10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one
vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharehoiders in the
ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation, the equity share holders are eligible to receive the remaining
assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts in proportion to their share holding.

2. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, The distribution will be propartion to the number of equity shares
held by the shareholders.

3. Disclosure statement of Bonus issue of shares - During the pravious year ended March 31, 2024, the Company issued
9,96,89,500 equity shares of Rs. 10 each as a bonus issue In the ratio of 111 (i.e., one bonus share for every one share held),
The bonus shares were allotted by capitalizing a sum of Rs. 8,968.95 lakhs from the securities premium account, in
accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. However there Is not any bonus issue during the
year ended March 31, 2025,
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

(X in lakhs)

4, Disclosure statement of Shares issued under ESOP Scheme - During the year ended March 31, 2025, the Company has
Issued 2,77 lakhs (March 31, 2024 : 178 lakhs) Equity shares under ESOP scheme @Rs10 per share,

Note 18: Money Received Against Share Warrants (¥ in lakhs)

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Money Recelved against share warrants® | 1734075 | -

Total ‘ 1734075 ’ ]

* During the year ended March 31, 2025, the Company has issued share warrants through Preferential Issue of 2,31,21,000
Warrants to be Converted in to Equivalent Number of Equity Shares at a Price of Rs. 300/- Per warrant In accordance with
Securities and Exchanage Board of Indla (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Requlations 2018 for an aggregate
consideration of Rs. 69,363.00 lakhs .Further the Company has received the 25 % of the consideration amount.

The Balance consideration af 75 % of the aggregate consideration amount shall be received on conversion of Warrants in to
Equity Shares within the tenure of 18 Months from the date of allotment of Warrants,

Note 19: Other Equity (¥ in lakhs)

Particulars

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Statutory Reserve | 38273 | 38273
Capital Reserve | 870 | 870
General Reserve | 13.81 | 3.07
Security Premium Reserve | 4,226,93 | 3,88012
Revaluation Reserve | 417022 | 4170.22
Share Based Payment Reserve | 1,212.71 | 1,008.46
Retained Earnings | 278781 | 1,953.80
Other Comprehensive income | (10.36) | (5.83)
Total | 1279255 | 11,401.27
(i) Statutory Reserve
PAftcUSacs March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Balance as at the beginning and end of the year | 38273 | 38273
| 38273 | 38273

It is created as per the terms of Section 45-1C(1) of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as Statutory Reserve.

(i) Capital Reserve

. As at As at
Particulars
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Balance as at the beginning and end of the year | 870 | 870
| 870 | 870

It Is made out of caplital profit earned. The same Is not avallable far profit distribution.
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

(iii) General Reserve (T in lakhs)
Particulars st Asat
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Balance as at the beginning and end of the year ‘ 3.07 |
Add: Additions during the year | 10.74 | 3.07
| 13.81 | 3.07

It is made out of ESOPs options lapse during the year hence transferred from Share Based Payment Reserve.

(iv) Securities Premium Reserve
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

{vii) Retained Earnings (T in lakhs)

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Balance as at the beginning of the year | 1.853.80 | 1,814.03
Add: Profit for the year | 834.01 | 13977
Balance as at the end of the year | 2,787.81 | 1,953.80

Retained earnings represents surplus / accumulated earmings of the Company and are avallable for distribution to shareholders

(viii) Other Comprehensive Income

Particulars

Balance as at the beginning of the year | 388012 | 13.511.33
Add: Additions during the year | - | -
Add: Transferred from Share based payment reserves | 346,81 | 43530
Less: Share Issue expenditure l - | 9758
Less: Bonus Shares issued | - | 9,968.93
Balance as at the end of the year | 4,226.93 | 3,88012

Securities premium reserve Is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the
provision of the Companies Act, 2013.

(v) Revaluation Reserve

Particulars

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Balance as at the beginning and end of the year | 4170.22 | 4170.22
Add: Additions during the year | s | =
| 417022 | 4170.22

It has been created on revaluation of freehold land at fair market value. The same is not available for profit distribution.

(vi) Share Based Payment Reserve

Particulars As et As st

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Balance as at the beginning and end of the year | 1,008.46 | S1.03
Add: Additions during the year | 56180 | 935.80
Less: Transferred to Securities Premium l 346.81 | 43530
lLess: Transferred to General Reserve | 1074 | 3.07

| 121271 | 1,008.46

This reserve Is created by debiting the Statement of Profit and Loss account with the fair value of share options granted to the
employees by the Company. On exercise of the options so granted, the reserve will move to share capital and securities
premium and unvested portion if any, will be transferred to securities premium account
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Particul

ook March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Balance as at the beginning of the year | {5.83) | (2.36)
Add/lless). (Loss) during the year | (4,53) | (3.47)
Balance as at the end of the year | (10.36) | (5.83)

Other comprehensive income consist of remeasurement gains / losses on defined benefit plans through FVTOCI.

Note 20: Borrowings (% in lakhs)
Particulars
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Secured Loans | |
Term Loan from Banks* | 138934 | 358285
Less: Current Maturities of long term debt {include in Current Barrowings) | (68.50) | (42313)
Total | 133084 | 3159.72

*Outstanding Loan amount Rs. Nil { March 31, 2024 - Rs. 2145.53 |akhs) has been taken from Axis Bank Limited The said loan
carries interest at Repo plus 3% which is 9.50% Currently, The Loan is repayable in 83 Eqauted monthly installments of Rs. 31.55
lakhs each and last instaliment of Rs. 31.54 lacs. The said loan has been fully repaid during the year March 31, 2025, The
security details are as given below-

1. Residential Properties of Promotors

2. Freehold land and building at Mumbai in the name of Cholce International Limited

* Qutstanding Loan Rs1389.34 lakhs ( March 31, 2024: Rs, 1437.32 lakhs) has been taken from Standard Chartered Bank

The said loan carries Interest at Repo plus 2.60% which is currently 8.85%, The Loan is repayable In 180 equated monthly
installments of Rs, 14,77 Iakhs. The loan is secured against Commercial Property in the name of Choice Consultancy Services
Private Limitad.

Note 21: Provisions (¥ in lakhs)

As at As at
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Particulars

Provision for Employee Benefits |
Provision for Gratuity (Refer note 38(2)} | 4452 | 34.23
Total | 4452 | 34.23
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)
Note 22: Deferred Tax Liabilities - (Net) (% in lakhs)

The major components of deferred tax Liabilities/ (Assets) as recognized in the financial statements are as follows:

As at As at

Parti
articulars March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilities arising on account of timing differences in

Property, Plant and Equipment - Depreciation I 301.86 I 2881
Provision for employee benefit expenses | (9.49) | (8.55)
Deferred Tax on amortisation of EIR | 350 | 6.37
Deferred Tax on Fair Value Gain on Investments I 12.53 | -
Provision for employee benefit expenses through Other Comprehensive Income | {3.30) | (1.78)
Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilities (net) | 30510 | 28415

Movement in Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilities

Property, Provision for
Plant and employee Amortisation

Fair value
Gain on
Investments

Particul
eSS Equipment - benefit of IRR

Depreciation expenses

As at April 01, 2023 | 28150 | (513) | 759 | - | 28396
Charged/(Credited) | | | | |

To Profit or Loss | 6.61 | (4.04) ] (1.22) | [ 135

To Other Comprehensive Income \ {116) | l l (116)

As at March 31, 2024 . 288m | (1033 | 6.37 | | 28415
Charged/(Credited): [ : | 1 |

To Profit or Loss 1 1375 ' (0.94) ] (2.87) j 1253 [ 22.47
To Other Comprehensive income | ' (1.52) | | | (1.52)

As at March 31, 2025 | 30186 (1279) | 3.50 | 12.53 | 30810

Note 23: Borrowings (¥ in lakhs)

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2025 | March 31,2024

Secured Loans | |
Bank Overdraft * | - 5.92
| =

Total 592

* The bank overdraft facility having outstanding balance of Rs. Nil (March 21, 2024: Rs. 5,92 iakhs) has been taken from Punjab
National Bank. The same is secured by way of moertgage of properties of promoters and additionally secured by of personal
guarantee of promotors,
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Note 24: Trade Payables (¥ in lakhs)

As at As at
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Particulars

Trade Payable* | ]

Dues to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises | 714 | 722
Other than Micro and small Enterprises | 8369 | 13.56
Total | 20.83 | 2078

*Includes amount due to related partles. (Refer note no. 39 (1)

(i) Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
The amount due to the Micro and Small Enterprise as defined in the “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006" has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of the
information available with the Company, which has been relied upon by the auditors.

(Amount in )

As at
March 31, 2024

As at

Particulars
articular March 31, 2025

(a) (i) The principal amount remaining unpaid (o supplier as at end of the

{ 714 722
accounting year

(il) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to supplier as at end of the accounting year - -

{b) 'The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

(c) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay In making payment
(which has been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without
adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006,

{d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the
accounting year

{e) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding
years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small
enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section
23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Total 714 7.22

Trade Payable Ageing schedule as on March 31, 2025 is as follows

Outstanding for following periods from the date of the transaction

Particulars Less than 1-2 2-3 More than

Total
1year years 3 years

MSME (Micro and small Enterprises) l 714 | - | - l > ' 714
Others | 710 | [ | w59 | 8369
Disputed Dues- MSME | | | | .
Disputed Dues- Others | | ] | S
Total | so02a | | | 1059 90.83
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Trade Payable Ageing schedule as on March 31, 2024 is as follows (% in lakhs)

Outstanding for following periods from the date of the transaction

Particulars Less than s More than

MSME (Micro and small Enterprises) | 721 001 | | | 722

Others | 2.97 - | | 159 | 1356

Disputed Dues- MSME | : : [ z | 2 ' 5

Disputed Dues- Others | : | = | = | -

Total | 1047 001 | - | 1089 | 2077
Note 25: Other Financial Liabilities (Current) (¥ in lakhs)

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Payable for staff salaries® | 67.29 | 18.46
Current Maturity of Long term borrowings | 58.50 | 42313
Total | 12579 | 44159

*Includes amount payable to related parties (Refer note no. 39(ii)

Note 26: Other Current Liabilities (T in lakhs)

As at As at
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Particulars

Statutory Dues l 32.49 | 30.89
Expenses Payable | 13.55 | 918
Other Liabifities® | 204 | 0.02
Total | 48.08 | 40.09
* Includes amount payable to related parties (Refer note no. 39(il))
Note 27: Current Provisions (% in lakhs)
As at As at

Particul
SRS March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Provision for Employee Benefits

Provision for Gratuity (Refer note 38(2)) | 6.26 | 436
Provision for Compensated Absenses | 098 | 072
Total | 724 | 5.08
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Note 28: Revenue from Operations (% in lakhs)

For the Year ended For the Year ended

EBStICKncS March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Income from Business Support Services | 95725 [ 894.47
Interest income | 106994 | 394,68
Profit on sale of Investments In AIF ] 359.38 ‘ -
Income from AIF Funds ] 948 ‘ i2.62
Fair Value Gain on Investments in AIF | 4979 | -
Total j 244584 | 1,301.77
Note 29: Other Income (¥ in lakhs)
Particidnre For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest on Income Tax Refund | 199 | 220
Miscellanecus Income ’ 0.07 ‘ 0.49
Profit on sale of mutual funds ] 4795 ‘ -
Interest on Deposit I 036 | 0.34
Total | 50.37 | 3.03
Note 30: Employee Benefits Expenses (¥ in lakhs)

. For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Salaries, allowances and bonus | 510.05 | 27312
Contributions ta provident and other funds ’ 0.54 ’ 0.67
Gratuity | 615 | 281
Empioyees share based payments l 34.30 \ 5472
Staff welfare | 079 | 128
Total ! 551.83 | 332.60
Note 31 Finance Costs (% in lakhs)

For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Particulars

Interest on borrowings from banks ’ 199.83 ‘ 375.90
Other borrowing costs ] 1377 | 7.01
Total \ 213.60 | 382.91
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..) Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)
Note 32: Depreciation and Amortisation Expense (% in lakhs) Note 34: Earnings Per Equity Share (R in lakhs)
Particulars For the Year ended | For the Year ended Particulars For the Year ended | For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Depreciation on tangible assets (Refer Note 3) 44,02 l 45.45 Net Profit after tax attributable to Equity Shareholders for Basic EPS | 834.01 | 139.77
Amortisation of right-of-use assets (Refer Note 4) 076 | - Add/Less; Adjustment refating to potential equity shares ’ - [ -
Amaortisation of iIntangible assets (Refer Note 7) 2.68 [ 215 Net profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders for Diluted EPS ] 834.01 ‘ 13977
Total | 47.46 ‘ 4760 Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year ] \
For Basic EPS | 1,994.26 ‘ 1.990.99
Note 33: Other Expenses (¥ in lakhs) For Diluted EPS \ 2,036.18 ] 2,005.80
Face Value per Equity Share (Rs) | 10.00 | 10.00
b o (e aasic 5 () | 0a2
Diluted EPS (Rs.) | 0.41 | 0.07
Repairs & maintenance 19.06 ‘ 18.51 Reconciliation between no. of shares used for calculating basic and
Rates & taxes 1743 | 18.41 diluted EPS (in lakhs)
Legal and professional | 132.06 | 8090 No. of shares used for calculating Basic EPS | 1,994.26 \ 1.890.99
Insurance 0.90 ] 0.9 Add: Potential equity shares ] 4192 ‘ 14.81
Electricity 4116 | 350 No. of shares used for calculating Diluted EPS } 2,03618 ‘ 2,005.80
Travelling & Conveyance 1220 | 12.04
Communication 76.21 | 581 Note 35: Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (X in lakhs)
Chmee) - | e A. Contingent Liabilities
Computer and software | 8090 | .62
Director sitting fees 2595 I 14.80 Particulars For the Year ended | For the Year ended
Advertisement & Business promotion 7267 | 18.96 IRt 35 2085 MAER BT 202%
Printing & Stationery ' 575 | 8.23 (i) Income tax demand contested by the Company* ! - ‘ .
Office Event ‘ 425 | 3.64 Total y - |
Business Support 433
“The Company has received assessment order for the AY 2018-19 where Income Tax department has adjusted demand
Bank Charges and Commission 1.99 37

l

[ pertaining to the previous years against the refund issued, The Incame Tax Department has aiso disallowed certain expenses,
Sundry Balances written off 9.07 ] - The Company filed an appeal to CIT to rectify the above errors and CIT issued an order in favour of the company. However, the

I

Loss on sale of property plant and equipment 0.02 effect is not glven In the books of accounts as the order giving effect Is awaited,

Payment to Auditors:

Yi
As auditor . 28.50 For the Year ended | For the Year ended

2250 Particulars

!
1 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Other matters* 190 | 073
Out of pocket 130 | 2486 (ii) Corporate guarqntees issued to Banks & Financial Institutions on 6539221 38.402 65
; | behalf of subsidiaries*
Miscellaneous 398 | 3.86
ket 530.63 | i Total ! 6539221 | 38,402.65
‘It includes Tax Audit Fees “The above represents corporate guarantee utllised for Choice Equity Broking Private Limited Is Rs..31.119.55 lakhs (March 31,

2024: Rs13,003.43 lakhs), for Choice Consultancy Services Private Limited Is Rs1,875.45 Iaskhs (March 31, 2024: Rs 716.53} and
for Choice Finserv Private Limited Is Rs 32,357.20 lakhs (March 31, 2024; 24,682,70) However the overall sanction amount is Rs.,
98,130.57 lakhs (March 31, 2024 : Rs, 53.990.00 lakhs),

B. Capital Commitments
During the previous year ended March 31, 2024, the Company had entered into a MOU for purchases of lease hold
property worth Rs. 2,900.00 lakhs. The Company has already paid Rs, 25.00 lakhs as capital advances in respect

of this transaction. During the year ended March 31, 2025, the Company has paid remaining amount, hence there is
nill capital commitment as on March 31, 2025.
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)
Note 36: Expenditure in Foreign Currency - NIL

Note 37: Reconciliation of Tax Expenses and the accounting profit multiplied by India's Tax Rate (T in lakhs)

- For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Current Tax [
Current Tax expense for current year | 28733 | 4067
Current Tax benefit pertaining to prior years (012) 1 (4.34)
28721 | 36.33

Deferred Tax ]
Deferred Tax expense / (benefit) for current year , 22.47 | 1.35
Deferred Tax expense / (benefit) pertaining to prior years - | -
2247 | 1.35
Total Tax Expense 309.68 | 3768

The reconciliation of estimated income tax expense at Indian tax rate to income tax expense reported in the
Statement of Profit and Loss is as follows:

For the Year ended For the Year ended

v March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Profit Before Tax 114369 | 177.45
Indian statutory Income tax rate 2517% [ 2517%
Expected Income Tax Expense 28784 | 44 66

Tax effects of adjustments to reconcile expected Income tax expenses
to reported income tax expenses

Expenses that are not deductible for tax purpase 16.67 [ 14.60
Deductions available under income tax | (1718) ‘ (18.59)
Others (net) | 2247 | 1.35
Income tax for earlier year 012) | (4.34)
Total Income tax expense 309.68 \ 3768

Unrecognised Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred tax assets have not been recognised In respect of the following items, because it Is not probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the Company can use the benefits therefrom, This is long term capital loss which can only
be set-off against fulure long term capital gain, which cannot be predicted.

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Tax Losses (Long Term Capital Loss) : :
Unrecognised Giose Aionat Unrecognised

Gross Amount
Tax effect Tax effect

Long Term Capital Lass AY 2019-20 37954 | 95.52 379.54 9552

Tax Losses Carried Forward
Tax losses for which no deferred tax asset was recognised expire as follows:

Particulars ko Expiry Date Asat Expiry Date
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Long Term Capital Loss AY 2019-20 | 379.54 | AY2027-28 379.54 | AY2027-28
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)
Note 38: Employee Benefit Obligations (% in lakhs)

1. Defined Contribution Plan
During the year, the Company has incurred and recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit
and Loss:

. For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund ’ 0.50 ‘ 0.59

Employer’s Contribution to ESIC ; 0.04 | 0.08
Total i 054 | 0.67

2. Defined benefit plans

Gratuity (post-employment benefits)

The Company provides for gratuity to employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Gratuity is
payable to all the eligible employees at the rate of 15 days salary (Basic + D. A.) for each completed year of service,
subject to a payment ceiling of Rs. 20.00 lakhs inline with Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in
continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. In line with Gratuity Act, service more than 6
months is considered as 1year, so past service is calculated as rounded years of serviceThe amount of gratuity
payable on retirement/termination is the employees last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately
for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years of service. The gratuity plan Is a funded pian and the Company
makes contributions to recognised/approved funds in India, The Company does not fully fund the liability and
maintains a target level of funding to be maintained over a period of time based on estimations of expected
gratuity payments.

Gratuity

The following table sets out the amount recognised in the balance sheet and the movements in the net defined benefit
obligations over the year are as follows:

Net
amount

Present value | Fairvalue of
of obligation Plan assets

Particulars

As at April 01, 2023 1 22.67 | (042) | 22.55
Current Service cost { 117 | | 117
Interest expense/(income) ‘ 1.66 | (0.01) | 165
Total amount recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss | 2.83 | .01 | 2.82
Remeasurements ] | |
:f:;r:szz i:::c;r:“a:)sets. excluding amounts included in interest ‘ 0.00 ’ 0.00
(Gain)/loss from change in financial assumptions 1 0.26 | - | 0.26
Due to Change in demographic assumptions ‘ - | - | -
Experience (gains)/losses I 436 | - | 436
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income f 462 | 0.00 | 462
Benefits Paid | (0.42) | - | (0.42)
Transfer In Obligation 1 9.01 | - | 9.
As at March 31, 2024 g 3871 | (013) | 38.58
| | |
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..) Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)
Gratuity (Continued..) (% in lakhs) (¥ in lakhs)
Parti Present value Fair value of Net Impact on defined benefit obligation March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

articulars SIS ‘ ‘
of obligation Plan assets amount
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Discounting ] 3.29 | 2.53
A5 MEpR DT, 2024 ‘ ol I 5 | A Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase | 1.61 | 159
i g | . . ’ |
SHRHL SAVcE coRt ! S8 l l 338 Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover ] 0.84 ' 0.60
| i 7 .01 5 |
SenestIopense (ncome} | 278 | ©oY | &2, Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting | (299) | (2.29)
ment of Profi A .01 5
S SO ROoRIvSed AT SKAINIAL OF FIOSL St | 616 | (001 | &R Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase | (185 | (1.56)
R asurem
Szl | | | Deita Effect of 1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover | (©96) | (0.69)
Return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in interest
expense/(income) i 09 0.00 The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring
) : ' i al the end of the reporting periad, while holding all other assumptions constant. The sensitivity analysis presented above may
(Gain)loss from change in financial assumptions ‘ 1.64 l - I 1.64 not be representative of the actual change In the defined benefit obligation as it s unlikely that the change in assumptions
Due to Change In demographic assumptions | a4 [ - | 4.4 would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.
Experience (gains)/losses ‘ l |
- Furthermore, In presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income ‘ 6.05 ’ 0.00 | 6.05 calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same method as applied in
-Benefits Paid | l - l - calculating the defined benefit obligation as recognised in the balance sheet.
-Transfer In Obligation | l |
There is no change In the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from previous year
As at March 31, 2025 1 50.92 | {014) | 50.78
The net liability disclosed above relates to funded plans are as follows: Risk Exposure
Through Its defined benefit plans, the Company Is exposed 1o a number of risks, the most significant of which
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 are detailed:
Present value of funded obligations 50.82 | 381N . : AN ) x
‘ ’ The present value of the defined benetit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate
Fair value of plan assets \ (014) | (043) which is determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on
Deficit/(Surplus) of gratuity plan 50.78 | 38.58 Investment risk government bonds. If the return on plan asset is below this rate, it will create & plan deficit.

Currently, for the plan in India, it has a relatively balanced mix of investments in

» 2 = " government securities, and other debt instruments.
Significant estimates- actuarial assumptions and sensitivity

The significant actuarial assumptions were as follows:
Afall in the discount rate which Is linked to the G.Sec. Rate will Increase the present value

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 Interest risk of the liability requiring higher provision, A fall in the discount rate generally increases the

mark to market value of the assets depending on the duration of asset.

Discount rate | 6.65% | 719%

fe 2 0089
Salary. growth rate (per-annum) l G.00% | 6,00% Asset liability The plan faces the ALM risk as 1o the matching cash flow, Since the plan is invested in lines

For sefvice upto 2 years 40%, 3 to For service upto 2 years 40%, 3 to matching risk of Rule 101 of Income Tax Rules, 1962, this generally reduces ALM risk
Withdrawal rate (per annum) 4 years 20.00% p.a. For service S 4 years 20.00% p.a. For service 5
years and above 10 % p.a. years and above 10% p.a Moratility risk Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age

Expected rate of return 6.65% 719% only, plan does not have any longevity risk,
Mortality Tab! Indian Assured Lives Mortality Indian Assured Lives Mortality

ortality Table (2012-14) Table {2012-14) Table Plan Is having a concentration risk as all the assets are Invested with the insurance entity

Concentration risk and a default will wipe out all the assets, Although probabllity of this is very less as
Insurance companies have to follow regulatory guidelines,

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions Is:
The present value of the defined benetfit plan liability is calculated by reference to the
Change in assumption Salary risk future salaries of members. As such, an increase in the salary of the members more than
I e | assumed level will increase the plan's liability.

Date of valuation

l March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Discount rate ] +£-1.00% | +-1.00%
Salary growth rate | +/-1.00% | +-1.00%
Withdrawal rate | +-1.00% | +-100%
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Table Showing Stock Options outstanding at the end of perlod: (% in lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Exercise Price (INR)

| |
Grant Date: 17-10-2022 | 10 | 10
Grant Date: 15-01-2024 | 0 | 10
Weighted average remaining contractual life {Years) | |
Grant Date: 17-10-2022 | 455 | 5.55
Grant Date: 15-01-2024 | 580 | 6.30

Table Showing movement of ESOP Outstanding Reserve:

Opening ESOP Outstanding Reserve Balance | 1,.008.47 | 511.02
Expense Recognised/(Reversed) during the year - Company CIL | 34,30 | 5472
Expense Recognised/{Reversed) during the year - Subsidiaries | 52750 | 88109
ESOP Exercise- transferred to securities premium account | {346.81) | (435.30)
Vested Options fapse- Transferred to General Reserves | (10.74) | (3.07)
Closing ESOP Outstanding Reserve Balance | 121271 | 1,008.47

Total Expense Recognized for Fair value of ESOP for the Financial Year 2024-25 is Rs. 561.80 lakhs (Financial Year 2023-24 is
Rs. 935.81 lakhs) for Choice Group, Expense is recognised in respective Company where employee is rendering services.

Note 39: Related Party Disclosure (% in lakhs)
(i) Details of Related Parties -

Description of Relationship Names of Related Parties

a. Subsidiary Companies Choice Capital Advisors Private Limited
Choice Corparate Services Private Limited
Choice Equity Broking Private Limited
Choice Consultancy Services Private Limited
Chelice Wealth Private Limited

Cholce AMC Private Limited (Formerly known as Choice Portfolio Management
Services Private Limited)

Choice Finserv Private Limited

Choice Tech Lab Salutions Private Limited

Choice Connect Private Limited

Choice Insurance Broking India Private Limited
Cholce Housing Finance Private Limited (Dormant)

Troo Tribe Tech Limited (Formerly known as Shreeyam Securities Limited)
{(up to November 17, 2023;

SKP Green Ventures Private Limited
Bhadla Three SKP Green Ventures Private Limited (up to April 26, 2024)

Sankalp Industrial Infratech Private Limkited (Formerly known as Fatehgarh Four SKP
Green Ventures Private Limited) (up to October 22, 2024)

Bikaner Three SKP Green Ventures Private Limited (up to November 03, 2024)
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

(% in lakhs)

Description of Relaticnship Names of Related Parties

Choice Trustees Setvices Private Limited (w.e.f. February 20, 2025)
Arete Capital Service Private Limited (w.ef. March 28, 2025)
Cholce Giobal Advisory Private Limited

b. Key Management Vinita Patodia (Chairperson)
Personnel (KMP) and thelr Kamal Poddar (Managing Director)
relatives

Suyash Patodia {Joint Managing Director)
Arun Poddar (CEOQ)

Shruti Patodia (Relative of KMP)
Santosh Poddar (Relative of KMP)
Manju Poddar (Relative of KMP)
Sonu Poddar (Relative of KMP)
Meenu Bajaj (Relative of KMP)
Hemiata Poddar {Relative of KMP)
Shreya Patodia (Relative of KMP)
Ajay Kejriwal (Executive Director)
Babita Kejriwal (Relative of KMP)
Rajendra Kejriwal (Relative of KMP)
Maltidevi Kejriwal (Relative of KMP)
Vijay Kejriwal (Relative of KMP)
Manisha Dattanl (Relative of KMP)
Mano) Singhania (CFO)

Shweta Chaudhary (Relative of KMP)
Savita Singhania {Relative of KMP)
Murarilal Singhania (Reiative of KMP)
Meena Singhania (Relative of KMP)
Karishma Shah {Company Secretary)
Kkunal Parar (Relative of KMP)

Pratul Shah (Relative of KMP)
Falguni Shah (Relative of KMP)

c. Individuals owning directly | Kamal Poddar

or indirectly interest in voting Hemlata Poddar

power that gives them contral
& their relatives

Vinita Patodia
Anil Patodia
Archana Patodia
Arun Poddar
Sonu Poddar
Shreya Patodia
Suyash Patodia
Aastha Patodia
Ayush Patodia
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..) Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)
(% in lakhs) (ii) Details of Related Party transactions during the year ended March 31, 2025 (% in lakhs)

2 FVEF Relative which (c) & (d) are
i i Particulars Subsidia KMP
| Patodia Properties Private Limited Arucual MO P of KMP able to exercise

Shreeyam Trade Dynamics Private Limited (Formerly known as N S Technical Consultancy significant influence
Services Private Limited)

Transactions |

Equity investments in l

Shree Shakambharl Exims Private Limited
Kamal Poddar HUF

' Choice Trustee Services Private Limited | 1.00 | - ] - | | 1.00
| Arun Poddar HUF | 190 | | | 25
f - - - | 4
Sunil Patodia HUF "
} T ; A Money Received Against Share Warrants ] | ‘ | }
nil Patodia ,
' : Soansrishti Properties Private Limited (Formely
d. Enterprises over which {a), ) S. K. Patodia & Associates LLP ( up to May 06, 2024) Known as Rupang Properties Private Limited) 2200 234975
b) & {¢) are able to exercise : itali i ,
( ') ‘ r( ) «m b | The Byke Hospitality Limited | 2 | = ‘ 2 | 234075 | 234075
b enee ’ Hotel Relax Private Limited Eoan Given to" , | l ' ‘
| Manbhari Biofuel Private Limited A ‘
! st ' Choice Finserv Private Limited | 453.33 | - ‘ - l - | 453.33
} Thoughts Consultants Jaipur P L In JV with Cholce Consultancy Services P L Choice Equity Broking Private Limited | 132.00 | i l i l i ‘ 132.00
. CERl R IY Chaice Consultancy Services Private Limited \ 660.66 | - ‘ - | \ 660.66
! COSPL=PDEEX JV Choice Corporate Services Private Limited ‘ 39.08 | ] - | | 39.08
’ Choice Consultancy Services JV Mars Planning & Englneering Choice Connect Private Limited ‘ 37152 | ’ l | 37152
| | A - fi
} Choice Science Eduhub LLP (up to November 06, 2023) | 165659 | | | | 1.656.59
| Choice Soft Skilis Training LLP (up to November 06, 2023) Loan Repay treceived from® i | ‘ l |
\ NRSP Foundation (Formerly known as Farmer's Evolvement Foundation) Choice Finserv Private Limited | 1700.00 | ] | ' 1700.00
! » A - - ~ M A
' Anant Incense Enterprise Choice Equity Broking Private Limited | 52.00 | - ‘ - | = (| 52,00
’ HeSevigstodnes U7 Choice Corporate Services Private Limited ] 71.99 | - ‘ - | - } 71.99
! Choros Sirategic \dvisor LLP Choice Wealth Private Limited l 4579 | - | - | - 4579
| Sunil Patodia Kiss Foundation Choice Consultancy Services Private Limited | 660.66 | = - - | 66066
Sunil Patodia Welfare Foundation (Fermerly known as Lions Mumbai Choice Foundation
| { y ) | 253044 | - | .| - | 2,530.44
Soansristhl Properties Private Limited (Formerly knowns as Rupang Properties Besmad nvestment in Subsidiaries throuah
Private Limited) issue of ESOP ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
Troo Tribe Tech Limited (Formerly known as Shreeyam Securities Limited j(w.e.f. November Chice Equity Broking Private Liniited | 240.44 | . l ) | ) ‘ 240,44
17,2023 and up to September 30, 2024) : ' '
4 4 S Chaice Weaith Private Limited \ 571 | - | - | - | 571
timo Investment Advisor Private Limited
. ; S Choice Capital Advisors Private Limited | 2858 | | - | . 2858
Acrotex Enterprises Ltd
S 2 o — Choice Consultancy Services Private Limited | 81.29 | ’ . l | 81.29
Iddlepath Advisors LLP (w.ef. October 07, A |
3 > ( ) Choice Tech Lab Solutions Private Limited \ 105.75 | ‘ - | ‘ 10575
Ajay Kejriewal HU |
S Chaice Insurance Broking India Private Limited i 14.29 | - ‘ - | - 14.29
Vijay Kejriwal HUF
| e 5 Choice Finserv Private Limited i n.43 | - | - | - | 11.43
Santosh Poddar HUF .
| Choice Connect Private Limited | 4001 | - | - | - | 400
| Sunil Patodia HUF e | ‘ | } o
| | ’ = X B
Arun Poddar HUF :
= s Revenue from Operations ! | } ‘ |
amal Poddar
e Income from Business Support Services ! | ] | \
nil Patodia
Cholce Equity Broking Private Limited | 33849 | - | .| - | 33849
Choice Weaith Private Limited ‘ 379 | . ‘ . I - | 379
Choice Capital Advisors Private Limited i 38.24 | ‘ - | | 38.24
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..) Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

(ii) Details of Related Party transactions during the year ended March 31, 2025 (Continued..) (¥ in lakhs) (% in lakhs)

Enterprises over
Relative which (c) & (d) are

Enterprises over
Relative which (c) & (d) are

Particulars Subsidiaries Particulars Subsidiaries

of KMP able to exercise
significant influence |

of KMP able to exercise
significant influence

Choice Corporate Services Private Limited ‘ 0.82 | - | - ‘ - | 0.82 Business Support Expenses _ | ‘ | \
Choice Connect Private Limited | 15.37 | - | - \ - I 15,37 Choice Connect Private Limited | 433 | - ‘ - ‘ = 433
Choice Consultancy Services Private Limited ] 183.38 | | - ] - I 183.38 . 433 | = | - 1 - /] 4.33
Cholce Tech Lab Solutions Private Limited | 1828 | | | | 1828 Payment towards software under development | | ] | |
Choice Insurance Broking India Private Limited ’ 12.684 | | ‘ ' 12.84 Chaice Tech Lab Solutions Private Limited ‘ 136.20 | - ‘ - ] - | 136.20
Choice AMC Private Limited | 036 | ] i | 036 | 13620 | ] | . 13620
Choice Finserv Private Limited i 59.08 | l i ' 59.08 Balances outstanding at the end of the year | ’ l |
The Byke Hospitality Limited ‘ | | ‘ 108.00 l 108.00 Loans-Current | ’ | \
S K Patodia & Associates LLP | - - - 1643 | 1643 Chaice Equity Broking Private Limited | 800000 | | | | 8,000.00
| 67065 | | - | 12443 | 795.08 Choice Connect Private Limited 612,63 | - | - . 61263
Interest on Loans | | | | | 8,612.63 | | - | 861263
Cholce Finsery Private Limited ] 3179 | - | - | - 3179 Trade receivables | | | \
Choice Equity Broking Private Limited | 94362 | - | - | 94362 Choice Equity Broking Private Limited 4079 | - | - | alil 4079
Choice Consultancy Services Private Limited | 1951 | | = | - | 19.51 Choice Wealth Management Private Limited 142 | - | - | = |§ 1.42
Choice Corporate Services Private Limited | 3.02 | | | | 3.02 Cholce Capital Advisors Private Limited ' 192 | - [ - | =9l 1.92
Choice Connect Private Limited ’ 36.25 | | ‘ ! 36.25 Choice Connect Private Limited 5.02 | ‘ - ] ‘\ 5.02
Choice Wealth Private Limited | 0.86 | I | | 0.86 Choice Corporate Services Private Limited ' 019 | - ‘ - | | Q18
| 103505 | | | | 1,035.05 Choice Consultancy Services Private Limited 38.03 | ] ( . 3803
Computer Software Expenses | | | l ! Choice Tech Lab Solutions Private Limited ' 613 | [ | i 613
Cholce Tech Lab Solutions Private Limited ’ 38.9 | - | - ‘ - | 38.91 Choice Insurance Broking India Private Limited 4.66 | ‘ | \ 466
. 3891 | - | - - | 3891 Chaice AMC Private Limited . 005 | ] 1 . 005
Employee Benefit Expenses | | ] \ ] The Byke Hospitality Limited : | = | : ] 972 | 972
Director remuneration | | | | | | 9821 | - | - | 972 | 10793
Kamal Poddar | - | w000 | - | - | woo0 Trade Payables | | \ ] |
Arun Poddar | | 6000 | | - |  e000 Choice Tech Lab Solutions Private Limited | 6185 | = - | - | 6185
Suyash Patodia | | 96.00 | | | 96.00 Choice Connect Private Limited . 233 | - | - | - | 233
Salary & allowances | | | ‘ ] Choice Equity Broking Private Limited 0.01 | \ - | \ 0.01
Manoj Singhania | | 4350 | | | 4350 . 6419 | \ | . ean9
Karishma Shah [ | 33.09 I ! | 33.09 Other Current Liabilities | ] | |
Value of ESOPs i | | i I Choice Finserv Private Limited . 204 | ‘ ‘ | 204
Marioj Singhania | - | 4907 | - - | 4907 204 | | | . 204
Karishma Shah | - | 4907 | - | - | 4907 Other Current Financial Liabilities | | | |
| - | so073 | - | - | s0073 Suyash Patodia - | 3120 | - | - | 329
DMAT Charges | | | | j Arun Poddar | | &4t | | | 6.41
Cholce Equity Broking Private Limited | 0.03 | | | | o003 Kamal Poddar | 1850 | | | 1850
| 0.03 | | - | - | 0.03 Manoj Singhania ' - | 175 ‘ - | ‘ 175
Karishma Shah - | 1.32 ‘ - 1 - 132
| | 5927 | - | . 5927
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..) Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

(ii) Details of Related Party transactions during the year ended March 31, 2025 (Continued..) (% in lakhs) (% in lakhs)

Relative

Particulars Subsidiaries of KMP

Enterprises over
which (¢) & (d) are
able to exercise
| significant influence

Particulars

Subsidiaries

Enterprises over
which (c) & (d) are
able to exercise
significant influence

Money Received Against Share Warrants ] | | ‘ ] Choice Consultancy Services Private Limited 693.36 | ‘ ’ 69336
Soansrishti Properties Private Limited (Formely ‘ ‘ ‘ ) | 534075 234075 Choice Corporate Services Private Limited 95.98 | l ‘ 95.98
Known as Rupang Properties Private Limited) ' ' Choice Connect Private Limited 2328 | ] ] 2328
| | | | 2,340.75 I 2,340.75 Choice Wealth Private Limited 7450 | 1 | 7450
Intangible asset under development [ | I ] l 614212 | ‘ ] 614212
Choice Tech Lab Solutions Private Limited i 100.42 | I ] l 100.42 Loan Repayment received from* | ‘ ]
| 10042 | | | | 100.42 Choice Finserv Private Limited 248966 | | | 248966
Intangible Assets-Choice Prime Phase 1 | | | | I Cholice Equity Broking Private Limited 2,000,00 | 1 | 2,000.00
Choice Tech Lab Solutions Private Limited | 3578 | | - | - | 3878 Choice Corporate Services Private Limited 12657 | | | 126,57
| 3578 | | - | - | 35.78 Choice Connect Private Limited 94.90 | ‘ \ 94.90
Non Current Investments ‘ | | | l Choice Wealth Private Limited 143.00 | ’ ‘ 143,00
Choice Equity Broking Private Limited | 525149 | | =8 - | s2s149 Choice Consultancy Services Private Limited 69336 | | | 69336
Choice Capital Advisors Private Limited | 60947 | | = | - | 60947 5,547.49 | \ | 5,547.49
Choice Consultancy Services Private Limited |  609.48 | | | % l 609.48 Loan Taken from* | ‘ ]
Choice Tech Lab Salutions Private Limited | 38654 | | | | 38654 Choice Finserv Private Limited 15219 | | | 15219
Choice Connect Private Limited | 14626 | | | | 14626 15219 | | | 15219
Choice Wealth Private Limited | 2089 | | | | 2089 Loan Repaid to* | | |
Choice Insurance Broking India Private Limited | n1.64 | | - I - ' m.64 Choice Finserv Private Limited 15219 | | ] 15219
Cholce Finserv Private Limited 18757 | | - - | 1875IM 15219 | | | 15219
Choice Trustee Services Private Limited | 1.00 | | - - 1.00 Gratuity obligation transferred from | | |
2589388 | | = |25,893.88 Chuice Equity Broking Private Limited 861 | | | 861
* Loan transactions are showing considering maximum balance outstanding during the year. Choice Consultancy Services Private Limitec 0.80 | ] ] 0.80
9.41 | ] | 9.41
(iii) Details of Related Party transactions during the year ended March 31, 2024 Gratuity obligation transferred to | ‘ \
' Choice Consuitancy Services Private Limited 0.40 | ‘ ] 040
Enterprises over
Particilens Subsidiaries Relative which (c) & (d) are 0.40 I l 1 0.40
of KMP | able to exercise Deemed Investment in Subsidiaries ‘ ‘ |
significant influence through Issue of ESOPs
Transactions | | | ‘ ] Choice Equity Broking Private Limited 386.47 | ‘ ‘ 386.47
Equity investments in | | | ] l Choice Wealth Private Limited 9.81 | | | 9.81
Cholce Finserv Private Limited ‘ 1162.50 | | - ‘ | 1162.50 Chaice Capital Advisors Private Limited 49.07 | ’ [ 49.07
| 116250 | | | - | 116250 Choice Consultancy Services Private Limited 145.37 | | ] 145.37
Purchase of Alternative Investment Funds from| | | | l Choice Tech Lab Solutions Private Limited 178.86 | | 1 178.86
Cholce Strategic Advisors LLP | - | = - | 99725 | 99725 Cholce Insurance Broking India Private Limited 2453 | | | 24,53
‘ - | i | . | 997.25 | 997.25 Choice Finserv Private Limited 1962 | ’ [ 19.62
Loan Given to° | | | | l Choice Connect Private Limited 6735 | ‘ ] 67.35
Choice Finserv Private Limited | 3.255.00 | | - | - | 3.255.00 881.08 | | | 881.08
Cholce Equity Broking Private Limited | 200000 | | ] | 2.000.00
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..) Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

(ili) Details of Related Party transactions during the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued..) (T in lakhs) (% in lakhs)

Enterprises over
Relative which (c) & (d) are

Enterprises over

Relative which (c) & (d) are

Particulars Subsidiaries Particulars Subsidiaries

able to exercise
significant influence |

of KMP able to exercise
significant influence

Revenue from Operations ‘ | | ‘ | DMAT Charges _ | ‘ | |
Income from Business Support Services | | | | I Choice Equity Broking Private Limited 0.03 | - ‘ - ‘ - | 0.03
Choice Equity Broking Private Limited | 33014 | = = - | 230m 0.03 | - | - | - | o003
Chelce Wealth Private Limited | 215 | | - [ - I 215 Balances outstanding at the end of the year | [ | \
Choice Capital Advisors Private Limited | 3553 | | | | 3553 Loans-Current | | \ ] |
Choice Corporate Services Private Limited ! 073 | I I l 073 Choice Finserv Private Limited | 1,246.67 | - ] - ’ | 1,246.67
Choice Connect Private Limited | 962 | ] | | 982 Choice Corporate Services Private Limited 3290 | - | | | 3290
Cholce Consultancy Services Private Limited ’ 171.81 | | ‘ l 171,81 Chaoice Connect Private Limited 24110 | | | \ 24150
Choice Tech Lab Solutions Private Limited ‘ 12.57 | | - ‘ I 12.57 Chaice Weaith Private Limited _ 4579 | ’ | ‘ 4579
Choice Insurance Broking India Private Umited | 24565 | | - - | 2485 1566.46 | | 1 . 1,566.46
Choice AMC Private Limited i 070 | | - | = I 070 Trade receivables | ‘ 1 |
Cholce Finserv Private Limited | 5398 | - | - | - | 5398 Chaice Equity Broking Private Limited 3084 | - | - | | 3084
The Byke Hospitality Limited ‘ - | - | - ‘ 99.00 ] 99.00 Cholce Wealth Management Private Limited 0.53 | - ‘ - { ‘ 0.53
S K Patodia & Associates LLP | - | | - | 15360 | 15360 Choice Capital Advisors Private Limited 136 | - | - | - | 136
| 64188 | | - | 25260 | 894.48 Cholce Connect Private Limited | 318 | - | - | - | 318
Interest on Loans | | | | ' Choice Corporate Services Private Limited 047 | - | - | \ 017
Choice Finserv Private Limited | 32096 | | | | 32096 Choice Consultancy Services Private Limited | 4776 | \ - | | 4776
Choice Equity Broking Private Limited | 672 | | | ] 672 Choice Tech Lab Solutions Private Limited | 379 | ] - | | 379
Choice Consultancy Services Private Limited | 21.22 | I | l 21.22 Chaice Finsery Private Limited ' 10.75 | [ ] | 1075
Cholce Corporate Services Private Limited ’ 546 | | - ‘ | 5.46 Choice Insurance Broking India Private Limited ' 2.29 | ‘ | \ 229
Choice Connect Private Limited | 2678 | | - | - | 2678 Choice AMC Private Limited | 015 | | 1 | 015
Choice Wealth Private Limited | 1334 | | - | - | 1324 Choice Strategic Advisors LLP | [ - | 262 | 1262
| 39448 | | - | - | 39448 S K Patodia & Assoclates LLP | - | - | - | 3289 | 3289
Reimbursenent of Income from | | | | i 100.82 | - - 4551 14633
Choice Strategic Advisors LLP | - - | - | 262 | 1262 Trade Payables | \ l |
| | | - | 1262 | 1262 SK Patodia & Assoclates LLP . - | = - | 0.01 | 0.01
Employee Benefit Expenses ‘ | I ‘ ! Cholce Equity Broking Private Limited 0.03 | - \ - ] \ 0.03
Director remuneration ’ | | ‘ | 0.03 | - ‘ - | 0.01 ‘ 0.04
Kamal Poddar [ | 60.00 I ! ; 60.00 Other Current Liabilities | ] | \
Suyash Patodia i | 72.00 I i l 72.00 Choice Consultancy Services Private Limited 0.40 | ’ ' | 0.40
Salary & allowances ’ | | ‘ | Chaice Equity Broking Private Limited 8.61 | ’ | \ 8.61
Manoj Singhania | - | 3785 | - | - | 379 | 2.01 | | | | 9.01
Karishma Shah | - | 2475 | - | - | 2478 Other Current Financial Liabilities | ] | |
Value of ESOPs | | | | | Suyash Patodia | - | 4. | - | - | 416
Manoj Singhania ‘ - | 2678 | - ‘ - ! 2678 Mano] Singhania : | 2.06 ’ r | - | 2.06
Karishma Shah | - | 2878 | - | | 2678 Karishma Shah - | 146 | - | | 146
| | 24826 | = | - | 24826 - | e8| <] - | 768
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

(iii) Details of Related Party transactions during the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued..) (¥ in lakhs)

Enterprises over

Particulars Subsidiaries i HOUER (G 1) are

of KMP able to exercise
| significant influence

Non Current Investments ] | | ‘ ‘
Choice Equity Broking Private Limited | 501105 | - | - | - | somos
Cholce Capital Advisors Private Limited | 58089 | - | - | - | 58089
Cholce Consultancy Services Private Limited | 52818 | = - | - | 52818
Choice Tech Lab Solutions Private Limited | 28080 | - | - | - | 28080
Choice Connect Private Limited | 106.25 | - | - l - I 106.25
Choice Wealth Private Limited | 1518 | - | - | 1 1518
Cholce Insurance Broking India Private Limited ‘ 97.35 | - | ‘ ’ 9735
Choice Finserv Private Limited ‘ 18,745.67 | | ‘ [ 18,745.67
| 25,365.37 | - | | 25365.37
* Loan transactions are showing censidering maximum baiance cutstanding during the year.
Note 40: Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 1 “Presentation of financial statements” (% in lakhs)

Quantitive Disclosures of carrying value / fair Value measurement hierarchy for assets and liabilities

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Quoted | oo nificant Quoted | oo ificant
Date of | Pricein 9 Unobservable | Date of | Pricein 9 Unobservable
Observable | Observable

Valuation| Active SR Valuation| Active £0 inputs
Market P Market P

C(Levelt) | (Level2) | (Level3) | (Level ) | (Level 2) (Level 3)

Particulars

Financial Assets at
Amortised Cost

Other Financial

1 31-03-25 - - 6.07 | 31-03-24 - - 485
Assets |

Financial Assets at
Fair Value through
Profit & Loss

Investment in AIFs | 31:03-25 | 1,422.05 - - |3103-24 | 99725 - | -

Financial Assets
at Fair Value
through Other
Comprehensive
Income

Investment in
Other Company

| 31-03-25 - 72255 - 1-31-03-24 - - 72255
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)
Note 41: Financial Assets at Amortised Cost Method (¥ in lakhs)

The carrying value of the following financial assets recognised at amortised cost:

As at As at
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Particulars

Non-Current Financial Assets

Others | 607 | 4.85
Current Financial Assets | |
Trade receivables | 14575 | 14635
Cash and Cash Equivalents | 160.33 | 112.94
Other bank balances | - | 0.03
Loans | 12,46761 | 1.566.47
Total | 1277976 | 1,830.64
Note: The fair value of the above financial assets are approximately equivalent to carrying values as recognised above.
Note 42: Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost Method (% in lakhs)
The carrying value of the following financial liabilities recognised at amortised cost:
As at

Particulars Asat
March 31, 2025

Non-Current Financial Liabilities

March 31, 2024

| |
Borrowings | 133084 | 315972
Current Financial Liabilities | |
Borrowings | - | 5.92
Trade Payable | 9083 | 2078
Other Financial Liabilities | 12579 | 44159
Total | 1547.46 | 3,628.01

Note: The fair value of the above financial liabilities are approximately equivalent to canying values as recognised above,

Note 43: Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (¥ in lakhs)

The carrying value of the following financial assets recognised at fair value through profit or loss:

Particulars As at | As at
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Non-Current Financial Assets | |
Investments | 1,422.05 | -
Total | 1422.05 | 3

Note: The fair value of the above financial liabilities are approximately equivalent to carrying values as recognised above,
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)
Note 45: Capital Management (¥ in lakhs)

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity share capital, securities premium and all
other reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company. The primary objective of the Company's capital management
is to maximise the value of the share and to reduce the cost of capital.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the
requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company can adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, issue new shares, etc, The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided
by total equity. The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, less cash and cash equivalents,

Particulars

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

A) Net Debt | |

Borrowings (Current and Non-Current) | 1,389.33 | 3.588.77
Cash and cash equivalents | (160.33) | (112.94)
Net Debt (A) | 122900 | 347583
B) Equity | |

Equity share capital | 19,965,55 | 19,937.90
Money Recelved against share Warrants | 1734075 | -
Other Equity | 1279255 | 11,401.27
Total Equity (B) | 5009885 | 3133947
Gearing Ratio (Net Debt / Capital) i.e. (A / B) | 245% | 11.09%

No changes wHSHABSRINEOS KERIEEY M cies or processes for managing capital during the year ended March 31, 2025 and

March 31, zozﬁ)peranng segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which discrete financial Information Is avallable that Is
evaluated reguiarly by the chief operating decision maker, in deciding how to aliocate resources and assessing performance.
The Group's chief operating decision maker is the Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director, Pursuant to surrendering its
license. the main Business of the Company Is investing and financing ta the Subsidiaries and providing support services to the
Group Companies. Further all activities are carried out within Indla. Accordingly, Segment Reporting in accordance with Ind
Accounting Standard - 108 "Operating Segment” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and adoptad by
Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 is not applicable to the Company.

Note 47: Ratios (Receipt of Mutual fund license from SEBI)

The Ratios for the year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 are as follows;

As at March As at March Variance

Particulars Numerator Denominator 31, 2025 31,2024 (in %)
Current Ratio' Current Assets | Current Liabilities 4719 37 1170.66%
Debt Equity Ratio® Total Debt
Shareholder's
{Short Term and Fund 0.03 on -75.78%
Long Term)
Debt Service Eamings Total Debt
Coverage Ratio® avallable for (Short Term and 079 016 396.03%
debt service Long Term)
. Shareholder's
Return on Equity* Net Profit After tax By 0.02 0.00 351.98%
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

(¥ in lakhs)

: : As at March As at March Variance

Particulars Numerator Denominator 31, 2025 ‘ 31, 2024 ‘ (in %)
i Al Ti
'Trrade Recerv_ats)le I verage rade 1675 6.08 175.32%
urnover Ratio Receivables
Purchase of |
Trade Payable : Average Trade
Turnover Ratio Service and Payables 9.67 873 10.72%
Other Expenses

Net Capital 3
Tumover Ratlo® Revenue Working Capital 018 0.93 -7916%
Net Profit Ratio” Net Profit After Tax| Revenue ' 0.34 on 217.59%

Capital Employed
(Shareholder's Fund 0.03 0.02 64.31%
pius total debt)

Return on Earnings Before
Capital Employed’ | Interest and taxes

Return on Net Income Weightaed Average

3.255 1.39% 136.43%
Investment" earmed Cost of Investments i °
Inventory

No Inventeries held by the company hence It is not applicable to the Company Ratio

Tumover Ratio

(1) Increased current assets and decline in the current liabilities has improved the Current ratio

{2) Decrease in debt & Increase in shareholder's fund in current year, which carries the ratio to the lower side in the current year.
(3) Decrease in debt and Increase in earnings in current year, which carries the ratio to the higher side in the current year.

{4) Earnings and equity both increased in the current year,

{5) Early recovery of debtars In current year carries the ratio on a higher side.

{6) Increase in working capltal In the current year has given a lower Ratlo.

(6) Increase In net profit and revenue In the current year strengthen the ratio.

{7) Increase in capital employed and earnings in the current year strengthen the ratio,

{8) Increase in investment and better performance of invesments in current year,

Note 48: Details of loans given, investment made and guarantee given covered u/s 186(4) of (¥ in lakhs)
the Companies Act, 2013

(1) Investments made by the Company

Iinvestment ‘ Investment ‘

Balance as at
‘ March 31, 2024

Balance as at

Name of the Entity made during the ‘ March 31. 2025 made during the |

current year previous year

Choice Trustees Services Private Limited 1.00 | 1.00

1,080 Units of India Inflection Oppartunity
Trust-India Inflection Opportunity Fund 550.00 1,095.37 76113 76113
{(March 31, 2024: 767)

29,998 Units of The QAKS Consumer Fund

| (March 31, 2024: 23,998) 60.00 326.68 23613 23613
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Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..) Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Note 48: Details of loans given, investment made and guarantee given covered u/s 186(4) of (% in lakhs) (¥ in lakhs)
the Companies Act, 2013 (Continued..)

March 31, 2024 Increase/ . March 31, 2024

; l
(2) Loans given by the Company Balance Shaet (Extract) (Previously reported) (Decresse) (Restated)

. Secured/ Purpose of Balance as at Balance as at Other Current Liabilities
N: f
ST OF 118 ST unsecured Loan March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024 Expenses Payable 97 B,
! Busi
Cholce Finserv Private Limited S Unsecured R - 1.246.67
demand Purpose
Profs Loss'S & March 31, 2024 Increase/ March 31, 2024
Choice Corporate Services Repayabile on General Business TOTRANG Koss Seatesert (Entach (Previously reported) | (Restated)
: Unsecured - 32.90 (Decrease)
Private Limited demand Purpose
: . Revenue from Operations
Choice Caonnect Private Repayable on General Business 12.62 12.62
Limited e Unsecured Buraose 612,63 24110 Incame from AIF Funds
Choice Equity Broking Private Repayable on General Business Other Income
i - 12.62 12.62 -
Limited demand Hacred Purpose £.000.00 Income from AIF Funds ( )
Cholce Wealth Private Repayable an b aivas General Business ) 4579 Other Expenses
Limited demand Purpose ‘
Legal & Professional Expenses 122.51 (41.61) 20.90
(3) Corporate Guarantee given by the Company in respect of loans Computer Software Expenses . 41,61 41.61

Secured/ Purpose of Balance as at Balance as at

N fthe C
SRSCEHRES T RESY unsecured Loan March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024 Note 50: Utilisation of Borrowed Funds and share premium

| General Business§ The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds 1o any other person(s) or entity(ies), including forelgn entities

Cholce Consultancy Services Private Limited Secured 1,875.45 716.53

‘ Purpose | (Imtermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

Choice Equity Broking Private Limited Secured iGenc;r:rlpBoL;semessi 3119.55 13,003.43 a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behaif of the

group (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
; | General Business| ‘ b. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries
Cholce Finsery Private Limited Secured {Ge i’;rpois: si 3239721 2468270 P 7R ¥
' The company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the group shall:
Note 49; Regrouping and Reclassification (¥ in lakhs)

a, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons of entities dentified In any manner whatsoever by or en behalf of the
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
b. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries

As per the requirement of Schedule Il to the Companies Act 2013, to Increase transparency and provide additional disclosure

to users of financial statements, the Company has reclassified comparative amounts to confirm with current year presentation

as per the requirements of Ind AS 1.

The impact of such classification is summarised below: .
i Note 51: Undisclosed Income

Consequent to abiove, the Company has changed the classification/ presentation of following - _
There have been no transactions which have not been recorded in the books of accounts, that have been surrendered or

Further, the classification/ presentation in Notes and Disclosure are done in current, which is in line with classification/ disciosed as income during the year ended March 31,2025 and March 31, 2024, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
presentation done in Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss. Act, 1961. There have been no previously unrecorded Income and related assets which were (o be properly recorded in the
books of account during the year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024.

Increase/

placipas | e | ot 2

A (Decrease) Note 52: Utilisation of borrowings availed from banks and financial institutions
Borrowings-Current 42313 (42313) - The borrowings obtained by the company from financial institution has been applied for the purposes for which such loans were
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowinas was taken.
Trade Payables
(b) Dues af creditors other than micro 2273 (917) 13.56
enterprises and small enterprises
Other Finam:l_al Liabilities-Current . i 42313 47313
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings
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Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2025

(% in lakhs) (¥ in lakhs)

March 31, 2025
| Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars NI ‘For the Year ended [For the Year ended March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
: ‘ March 31, 2025 ’ March 31, 2024
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities | |
| Revenue from Operations 36 91,028.21 75,08110
l F { l | Net profit before tax | 22129.69 | 18,079.66
| Other Income | 37 | 112861 | 85247 — | |
ju s for:
Total Income 92166.82 75,933.57
I l | 2 I Depreciation and amortisation | 84968 | 659.94
] Expenses
! i | | | Share Based Payments | 78729 | 127764
| Employee Benefits Expense l 38 | 2739727 l 22105.29 _
Finance costs | 6,60873 | 4,037.39
Fi Costs 39 6,608.73 4,03739
| Finance Cos | | | Interest Income | (549.38) | (466.47)
I Depreciation and Amortization Expense l 40 | 84968 I 659.94 :
Balance written off | 19.01 | 52.01
Other Ex 25 M 35181.45 31.051.29 i |
I LRI | I l Allowance of credit loss | 24161 | 38149
Total Expenses 70,03713 57,853.91
l P ' | l Fair Value Gain on Investments | (631) | (8.46)
| Profit before exceptional items and tax (- I) l | 2212069 | 18,079.66
Profit on sale of Property, Plant and Equipments | (2:15) | -
v Exceptional items - -
l Pt ' | I Provision for Standard loan assets I (58.48) | 389.62
\'} Profit befare tax (Il 2212969 18,079.66
l ) | | l {Gain) on sale of Investment | (494 15) | (6.85)
Vi Tax Expense:
l e : I ' Fair value (gain)/ loss on secirities held for trade l 54 | (20.31)
Current Tax 577402 494055
I | I Balance written back | (0.55) | (1.20)
Earlier years tax expense 17.80 431
| i R | | | Provision for doubtful debt | 82.09 | 210.87
Deferred Tax 66.51 1012
! I | I Operating profit before working capital changes | 29,555.69 | 24 585.33
Total Tax Expense 5,858.33 499378
' l l 8 l Movements in assets and liabilities: | (53,198.95) ‘ (34,852.20)
VIl | Profit for the year (V-VI) } | 16,271.36 | 13,085.88 : 2
(Increase)/Decrease in Securities held for trade | (1,817.65) | 646.16
Vill |  Other Comprehensive Income
I ; i " l | ' {Increase) in Trade receivables | (9,062.54) | (7.83711)
Items that will not be reciassified to profit or loss
! g 2 Y ' | | Increase/(decrease} In Trade Payables | 48932 | (600.81)
Re-measurement (losses) on defined henefit obligations 84.60 8270
i ( ) 9 : : ( ) | ¢ ) {Decrease)/Increase in Other Non-Current Financial Liabilities | (1,278.43) | 215.48
Fair Valuation Gain on Investments 168.50 -
' ! ' increase in Other Current Financial Liabilities | 10,01510 | 30195.03
| Tax Effect on above | | (853) | 15.06 : e
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities | 3,229.00 | (1,400.68)
Other Comprehensive Income/(loss) for the year, net of tax 75.37 67.64
! e ool " | | I ( ) Increase in Lease Liabilities | 23116 | 2
3 [Bemstacimsimesetimmdraiari st e i ’ ‘ 16,346.73 l 13,018.24 (Increase) in Other Non Current Financial Assets | 799 | (1620.64)
Decreasel(increase) in Other Non Current Assets ] 21460 | (101}
Owners of the Company 1572916 12,818.54
| | | | (Increase) in Other Current Financial Assets | (17.042.46) | (21757.04)
I Non - Controlling Interests l | 61757 I 19970
- : (Increase) in Current Investments | | (80.22)
X | Earnings Per Equity Share (Face Value INR 10 Per Share): | a2 | I
| Basic (Rs) | | 816 | - (Increase) in Other Current Assets | (.03878) | (279.57)
asic (Rs. : 4
- Increase in Long Term Provisions | 22337 | 145.48
| Diluted (Rs) ( | 799 | 6.52
(Decrease) In Assets on account of sale of subsidiary | - | (795.97)
Corporate information and Material Accounting Policles 1-2 ) L
The notes referred to above are an integral part of the 3.75 Increase/{Decrease) in Current Provisions | (M5.77) | 127.29
Consolidated Financial Statements (increase} in Other Bank Batance I (11,080.29) | (7.634.22)
. ) . {Increase) in Loans | {20.283.56) | (11,413.96)
5 PEr our reporn of even date
For M'S K A & Associatos For and on bohalf of the Board of Directors {Increase) In Financial assets - loans | (5,162.11) | (12,751.30)
Chartered Accountants Choice International Limited
Firm Registration Number: 105047W CIN-LE719OMHIGAIALCOTT Cash (used in) Operations I (33,643,26) | (10.266.87)
- A9 i i =" = Income taxes paid | (5.803.06) | (5,030.86)
Kamal Poddar Arun Kumar Poddar Ajay Kejriwal Manoj Singhania Karishma Shah .
:::;T:'k g Managing Director E::r,ultw“ Director & CEQ Diractor Chief Financisl Officer Compr::y Secretary Net cash (used in) opetating activities (A) I (29'“6'32, | ‘15'297'73)
Membershin Number: 139144 DIN; (1518700 DIN; 02819581 DIN: 03051841

Mumbai | April 22, 2025 Mumbsai | April 22, 2025
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Continued..)

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended
March 31, 2025

(¥ in lakhs) (¥ in lakhs)

A : Equity Share Capital (Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid)
For the Year ended

For the Year ended

Particulars March 31,2035 | | March 3%, 2024
Balance as at April 01, 2023 ] 99512 | 9,951.20
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities | I Changes In egulty share capltal due to prior period errors ] |
_ ) Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting year | - =
Purchase or construction of Property, Plan & Equipment | (2.844.00) | (1,283.68) Changes In equity share capital during the year (Refer note no, 18) 1 99867 | 9.98670
Purchase of capital Work in Pragress | (135.01) | Balance as at March 31, 2024 | 199379 | 19,937.90
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment | 387 | 1412 Changes In equlty share capital due to pricc period efrors 1 |
Restated balance at the beginning af the current reporting year | = | $
Purchase of Intangible Assets including intangible under (4.062.60) (2,057.21) Changes in equity share capital during the year (Refer note no, 43(3)) I 277 | 2765
Development and ROU Balance as at March 31, 2025 [ 1,996.56 | 19,965.55
Purchase of Goodwill | (8.635.30) |
= : B : Other Equi
Sale of Intangible assets and under Development | 15.34 | s
Proceeds from Sale of Subsidiary | 31276 | (611.25) RAsstySSnc Wby
Purchase of Investment other Entity | (3.057.60) | (1.114.79) Particulars Capital |Securities! General | Statutory Sh;;;:::fd Revaluation | Retained | Comprehensive
i [
Interest Received | 549.38 | 466,47 Reserve: [Preniivio | Heserve | Resmve | o cirie Bussrve osxic
Net Cash (used in) Investing Activities (B) | (16109.04) | (1,320.64) Balance as &t
v Apeil 01, 2023 279.36 | 13.51.34 952 | 97447 704.03 417022 18150.21 (20.69) | 37778.45
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities | | pril 01,
Total Comprehensive
Proceeds on Issue of shares to NCI (including securities premium) | 120256 | 65712 ncome for the year
Proceeds from Issue of share capital | 2765 | - Profit for the year | 1208587 | | 1308587
Share Issue Expenditure | - (97.59) Otier Comprehensive (82.54) (82.54)
Income it :
Proceeds from Issue of Share Warrants | 1743585 | 890.20
Transferred to 3048 2049
Net proceeds from borrowings | 2217046 | 24 980.00 Statutory Reserve ) ey
Finance costs paid | (6.608.73) | (4,037.39) Additions l | 104546 I 123461 | | | 228007
- Sy iie hare 1 - (9759 - - : - 57.59
Net Cash flow from Financing Activities (C) | 44 92779 | 22,392.34 Share Issue Expenses | | =5 | | | | \ ,
Bonus Share issued | | ta.968.95) | | | | (os8s.95)
Net cash (Decrease)/ Increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) I 627.57 | 577393 Transterred to
D : (435.30) - 43530
Cash and cash equivalents at the Beginning of the Year | 14,506.91 | 873294 Securities Premium
¢ Transferred to
Cash and cash equivaients at the End of the Year | 13,879.34 | 14,506.91 PRS0 357 (3.07) 0.51
Net cash (Decrease)/Increase in cash and cash equivalent | (627.57) | 5,773.97 Pre Accikaionon
Cash and Bank Balances Includes | | accaunt of acquisition (378.00) @78.00)
of Subsidiary
Cash on hand | 752 | 437
Reversal of Gain/
Prepaid Card | 068 | 068 {Loss) due to sale 52120 §2120
Balances with banks in Current Accounts | 1093151 | 7.943.66 of Subsidiary
Balance with Cash Credit facilities | 285967 | 1,966.49 Adjustment on : (326.80) [329:80)
account of NCI
Deposit with original maturity of three months | 79.96 | 459N Beistors | w000 | 5l | S (60,001
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year | 13,879.34 | 14,506.91 Balance as at
March 31, 2024 219.36 | 4,490.25 13.09 | 1.004.96 1,500.27 417022 31,018.99 {103.23) | 4231391
Corporate information and Material Accounting Policies 1-2 Total Comprehensive
The netes referred to above are an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements 3-75 Income for the year
Profit for the year | 16.27136 16,2736
As per our report of even date Other Camprehensive
For M S K A & Associntes Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors Income 7537 75.37
Chartered Accountants Choice International Limited
Firm Registration Number: 105047W CIN-LET190MHI993PLCOTIT Transferred to 548 73.4%)
i) & Statutary Reserve -
Seli- Sd/- - Sd/- - Sd/- .
Prateek Khandelwal Kamal Poddar Arun Kumar Poddar Ajay Kejriwal Mano] Singhania Karishma Shah Additions - | 78724 | - | 78729
Partner Managing Birector Executive Director & CEO Director Chief Financisl Officer Company Secretary Transferred to
= ‘ | 187 02 3 . ’
Membership Number. 139144 DIN: 01518700 DIN: 02819581 DiN: 03051841 Cacintiis Pramicn 346,81 [346.81)
Mumbai | Apnl 22, 2025
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..) (@ in lakhs)

Note 3: Property, Plant and Equipment

Office
Equipments

Motor
Cycle

Solar
Plant

Furniture & |
Fixtures

Electric
Installation

Computer | Server &
Hardwares| Networks

Office
Premises®

Freahold

| Water Pumps

A Total
& Borewel| ofa

Particulars T

paywWI [PUORELLIAIU| 8210UD | GOE

LOE | SZ-¥Z0TZ voday |enuuy

Gross Carrying Amount as at April 01, 2023 4,330.00 | 4,498.05 | 175 | 137324 | 60102 3835 | 65678 | 1404 | 32946 | 125 | 52710 | 12,371.04
Additions / Transfer -| 52347 | -| 33847 15953 4444 | -| 18064 | | ss39| 13094
Disposals - - | -| 12230| 2350 287 | -| - | : 1942 | 168,09
Less-on account of sale of Subsidiary - | - l - I | - l - i - l - |

Gross Carrying Amount as at March 31,2024 | 4,330.00 | 502152 | 175 | 1589.41| 73705 3835 | 69835 1404 | 51010 | 125 | 563.07 |13,504.89
Additions / Transfer 163522 | - | | a4022| 32000 -| 23806 | - 3151 | 3 17564 | 284065
Disposals - - | - | - . - | 2646 | 310| 2086
Additions-an account of purchase of subsidiary - | - I ’ 1112 | - - I - ] 925 ‘ 6.25 ‘ 2662
Gross Carrying Amount as at March 31,2025 | 5,965.22 | 5,021.52 | 175 | 202075 | 105705 3835 | 93641 1404 | 52440 | 125 | 74186 |16,342.60

| | | | | | |

Accumulated Depreciation as at April 01, 2023 . | 538.31 | 167 | 101257 | 31715 3643 | 40721 316 | 8682 099 41017 | 281448
Depreciation charge during the year | 716 | | 2836| 7590 34.47 | 053| 4832 | 0.04 3076 | 47754
Accumulation depreciation on delstions - | - l < ' - | - - ] . l - l - - ‘ -
Less-on account of sale of Subsidiary - | - | -| w24 | 1524 255 | - | - | 794 | 15397
Accumulated Depreciation as at March 31, 2024 -| 60947 | 167 | 1269 | 37781 3643 | 43013 | 369 13314 | 103 | 42299 | 3138.05
Depreciation charge during the year -| 7907 | | 3es| 10261 - a0 | 053| 5510 | 0.04 4637 | 84240
Accumulation depreciation on deletions - | - l - ’ - | = - ] - ] 2513 ‘ - 2N ‘ 2784
Additions-on account of purchase of subsidiary - | - ] - ' 940 I - - I - ] 9.02 ‘ - 4.86 ’ 2328
Accumulated Depreciation as at March 31, 2025 | | 68854 | 167 | 144060 | 48042 3643 | 47930 | 422 1213| 107 4ns1| 377589
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2025 | 596522 | 4,332.98 | 0.08 | 60015 | 576.63 192 as7m|  982| 35227 | 018 | 270.35 | 12.566.71
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2024 4,330.00 | 4,412.05 | 0.08 | 47672 | 35924 192 | 269.22| 1035 37696 | 022  140.08 |10,366.84

Property, Plant and Equipments pledged/ mortgaged as security
*Out of the total office premises amounting to Rs.5.021.52 lakhs, the following have been mortgaged as security against borrowings:

« Office bullding amounting to Rs. 214777 lakhs and office premises amounting to Rs. 406.18 lakhs have been mortgaged against loans obtalned from Axis Bank

« Office premises amounting to Rs1,674.25 |lakhs have been mortgaged against loans avalled from Standard Chartered Bank Limited,

« Office premises amounting to Rs, 269,85 lakhs have been mortgaged against a loan obtained from ICICI Bank, specifically for the acquisition of the said premises
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Note 6: Investment Property (% in lakhs)

Particulars ‘ Investment in Land Total

Gross Carrying amount as at April 01, 2023 ’ 158.51
Additions \
Disposals \
Gross Carrying amount as at March 31, 2024 ’
Additions ‘
Disposais ‘
Gross Carrying amount as at March 31, 2025 l 158.51
Accumulated amortisation and impairment ]
Accumulated amortisation and impairment as at April 01, 2023 l
Amaortisation charge during the year ‘
Disposals \
Accumulated amortisation and impairment as at March 31, 2024 ’
Amaortisation charge during the year [
Disposals 1
Accumulated amortisation and impairment as at March 31, 2025 ‘
| 158.51
|

158.51

158.51
158.51

Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2025
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2024

Note:

As at March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024, the fair value of property of the Holding Company having cost of Rs. 120.00 lakhs- is
Rs. 176.40 fakhs and Rs. 134.90 lakhs respectively. Fair value of property taken from the District Level Committee Rate issued by
the Government of Rajasthan on httpz//epanjiyan.nic.in/.

The commercial plot in Raipur having cost of Rs. 38.51 lakhs for which one of the subsidiary-Choice Consultancy Services
Private Limited has carried out valuation in FY. 2024- 25 which arrives at Rs. 68.56 lakhs. In the financial year 2023-24, the cost
of purchase was considered as fair value.

Note 7: Intangible Assets and Intangible Assets under Development (¥ in lakhs)
: Goodwill
Particulars Computer | W e Customer A:;teat:gulg::ieer (Refer |Distribution
Software list Note no. | Network
| development )

Gross Carrying Amount as at ‘
April 01, 2023 1,750.95 | 0.26 150.00 484.07 | 825.00 3,210.28
Additions |  2597| - | - 23089 | - | -| 256386
Disposals | - - | - 25.97 | - | -| 2597
Gross Carrying Amount as at !
March 31, 2024 1,776.92 i 0.26 150.00 688.99 825.00 - 3,44147
Additions | 87433 - | - | 546.61 | 540631  76.00 | 690325
Less: on account of sale of | |

- : - 15. - : 34
Subsidary ‘ 5.24 15.3
Add: purchase of subsidiary | 1420 | - - | - |2,609.99 | -| 262419
Disposals | | - -| 807.27 | - -| 80727
Gross Carrying Amount as at i '
March 31, 2025 2,665.45 i 0.26 150.00 l 413.00 :8.841.30 ' 76.00 | 12146.01
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

(% in lakhs)

Intangible

Computer Customer Distribution
Software Trademark fist Assets under | Goodwill Network
development

Particulars Total

Accumulated amortisation and

142742 14 108.4 . -
impairment as at April 01, 2023 acle @ 849

1,535.75

Amortisation charge during

7795 0.02 41.51 - - - 15.48
the year

Add: On account of purchase
of subsidiary

Disposals

Accumulated amortisation and

impairment as at March 31, 2024 | 9507 016 | 15000 - -

1,655.23

Amartisation charge during

162.20 0.03 - = -
the year

162.23

Add: On account of purchase

13.4 - - - - - A
of subsidiary e S

Accumulated amortisation and

impairment as at March 31,2025 | 92070 09| "150.00 : .

1,830.95

Net carrying amount as at

March 31, 2025 984.69 0.07 (0.00) 413.00 | 8,841.30 76.00  10,315.06

Net carrying amount as at

March 31, 2024 271.85 010 (0.00) 688.99 | 825.00 - 1785.94

Intangible assets under development ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2025

. Amount in Intangible Assets under development for a period of
Intangible assets under — = :

development Less than 1 ) y More than 3
P year 1-2 years | 2-3 years years

Software underprocess | 20808 | 20492 | : | : . 413.00

Intangible assets under development ageing schedule for the year ended March 31, 2024

Amount in Intangible Assets under development for a period of
Intangible assets under

L than1 ‘ v than 3
development es;earan 1-2 years | 2-3 years o;eem:n
Software under process | 204.92 | 445 91 \ 34.60 ’ 356 688.99
Note 8:; Investments (¥ in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Other Investments - Unquoted Equity Instruments carried at Fair Value
through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

2,23,600 Equity Shares of Fly HI Financial Services Private Limited of Rs. 248.21/-

each fully paid (March 31, 2024 : 2,23,600) 5000 595.00
1,900 shares of Bull & Brew Café Private Limited of RsA0/- each fully paid (March 31, 019

2024 : Nil)* ;

1,900 Equity Shares of Trip lcon Private Limited of Rs.10/- each (March 31, 2024 : Nil)* | 019 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Note 12: Deferred Tax Assets - (Net) (¥ in lakhs)
The major components of deferred tax Assets as recognized in the financial statements are as follows:

As at As at

Particulars
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Deferred Tax Assets arising on account of timing differences in: |

|
Property, Plant and Equipment - Depraciation | (139.35) | (106.45)
Provision for employee benefit expenses | 8479 | 5078
Provision for Standard Loan Assets | 2148 |
Unamortised Processing fees of Loan | 8664 |
DTA as per BT on Loan provision by Goodwill ] 556.00 |
Impairment loss on Investment | - I 213
?;;:a;;gg;:: i\fxeni:gg n\:zlue of Employee benefit expenses through Other ’ 63.85 ‘ 3710
Deferred Tax on Fair Valuation of Investments | (4.75) | (212)
Amaortisation of loan as per EIR ] {37.69) I
Aliowance for Expected Credit Loss | 178.60 | 130.57
DTL on Fair value of borrowing throuah goodwill | (23.00) l -
DTL Upfront interest income on assignment transaction | (31.62) l -
DTL as per BT on Loan provision reversed through P& L ’ {229.48) | -
Deferred Tax Assets (net) | 565.47 | 112.01
Deferred Tax Assets routed through Profit & Loss ! 1276 | (80.78)
Deferred Tax Assets routed through Other Comprehensive Income | (5.62) | 17.26

Note 13: Other Non-Current Assets {¥ in lakhs)

st Marc:S'B?.t 2025 Marc:SB:.t 2024
Prepaid Rent | 1801 | 9,54
Prepaid Expenses | 612 | 2.04
Fixed deposit (with Maturity of more than 12 Months)* ! 1520 | 24235
Total q 39.33 | 253.93

*Note:- Fixed Deposits Rs. 15.20 lakhs (March 31, 2024, Rs. 1170 lakhs) is under Lien with IRDA (with maturity of more than of 12
Months). Remaining Fixed deposit are under lien against overdraft facilities, term loan, Securitization transactions & bank
quarantees.

Note 14: Securities held for trade (% in lakhs)

As at As at

|
it March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Securities held for trade valued at Fair Value through Profit and Loss I |
Shares and Securities® \ 194929 | 137.04
Total | 1,949.29 | 137.04

* Fair value has taken as Nil for securities which are suspended for trading at the stock exchange.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Note 15: Investments (¥ in lakhs)

; As at As at
Particulars
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Investments in Mutual Funds carried at fair value through Profit and Loss
15,446 Units of Aditya Birla Sun Life Corporate Bond Fund - Growth (March 31, 2024;

15,446 Units) ’ 3039 ’ 20,00
4,83,206 Units of Aditya Birla Sun Life Liquid Fund (March 31, 2024; 17189 Units) | 252544 | 27.87
14,630 Units of Axis Money Market Fund - Regular Growth (March 31, 2024- Nil) | 20536 |
Investment Quoted Equity Instruments carried at fair value through Profit and Loss | |
Nil equity shares of Rs. 2/- each fully pald (March 31, 2024; 10,000} of TATA } 10210
Technologies Limited ’
Total | 276119 | 149.97
Note 16: Trade Receivables (X in lakhs)
Particulars Avat Asat
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Secured | |
Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considerad Good | 13,531.34 | 296.69
Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered Dobutful | - | 8,375.76
Unsecured | |
Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered Good | 1445792 |  10269.39
Undisputed Trade Recelvables- Considered Doubtful | 53078 | 533.44
Undisputed Trade Receivables-significant increase in credit risk | - | -
Undisputed Trade Receivables- Credit Impaired | 10174 I 102,54
Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered Good | . I .
Disputed Trade Receivables: Considered Doubtful | |
Total | 2862178 | 19,577.82
Less : Allowance For Credit Impared | (1.158.35) I {834.22)
Total | 2746343 | 1874360

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on March 31, 2025 is as follows

Qutstanding for following periods from the date of the transaction

Particulars Lessthan ® | 6 months More than
months to 1year 3 years

Undisputed Trade Receivables -

Sacired Concidered Good 13,346.80 2774 156.80 - - 13,531.34
Undisputed Trade Receivables -

Secured Considered Doubtful g = 2 ¥ 3 2
Undisputed Trade Recelvables -

Unsedliied Considatad 5500 12,835.01 1.539N1 80.82 238 - 14,457.92
Undisputed Trade Receivables -

Unsectired Considered Doubtful 12713 105.45 28419 6.03 7.98 53078
Undisputed Trade Recelvables- i ) iy i i B
significant increase In credit risk
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on March 31, 2025 is as follows (Continued..)

Particulars

Undisputed Trade Receivables -
Credit Impaired

Disputed Trade Receivables -
Considered Good

Disputed Trade Receivables -
Considered Doubtful

Total

(¥ in lakhs)

Outstanding for following periods from the date of the transaction

. Less than 6
months

| 26,308.94

6 months
to 1 year

1,672.90 |

12
years

2718

548.99 |

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on March 31, 2024 is as follows

Particulars

Undisputed Trade Recelivables -
Secured Considered Good

Undisputed Trade Receivables -
Secured Considered Doubtful

Undisputed Trade Receivables -
Unsecured Considered Good

Undisputed Trade Receivables -
Unsecured Considered Doubtful

Undisputed Trade Receivables-
significant increase in credit risk

Undisputed Trade Recelvables -
Credit Impaired

Disputed Trade Receivables -
Considered Good

Disputed Trade Receivables -
Considered Doubtful

Total

Particulars

Balances with Banks :
- In Current Accounts
- In Overdraft/Cash Credit

Outstanding for following

Less than 6
months

837576

10,052.66

30.06

| 18.458.48 |

Note 17: Cash and Cash Equivalents

6 months
to 1 year

13217

20788

257.22

597.27 |

Fixed deposit in Bank having maturity less than 3 months

Cash on Hand
Prepaid Card
Total
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= 1
1-2
years

164,52

8.85 |

238.59

411.96 |

Maore than
3 years

- 74.56

8.41 82.54

2-3 More than
years 3 years

712 0.45

46.25 56.29

53.37 | 56.74 |
As at

10174

28,621.78

periods from the date of the transaction

Total

8,672.45

10,269.39

533.44

102.54

19,577.82

(¥ in lakhs)

As at

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

|
| 1093151 |
| 2,85967 |
| 79.96 |
|

068 |

|

|
| 752
|

. 13,879.34

794366
1,966.49
45917
437

0.68
14,506.91

Note 18: Bank Balances Other than (Note 17) Above

Particulars

Balances with Banks :
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

(X in lakhs)

As at

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

| |
- In Earmarked Accounts * | - | 0.03
Fixed Deposits (Own)" | 734657 | 1785.00
Fixed Deposits (Lien)*** | 2443013 |  17,958.09
Fixed Deposits | 340385 | 435714
Total | 3518055 | 2410026

‘Earmarked Bank balance represents amount on account of unclaimed dividend

“Fixed Deposits are created out of Own funds and are under lien with Banks for Bank Guarantees

“**Fixed Deposits are created out of cllent's funds worth Rs. 20,025.00 lakhs {March 31, 2024:Rs. 17,280.00 lakhs) and are under
lien with Exchange. Rest fixed deposits are lien against bank facilities.

Note 19: Loans - current

(¥ in lakhs)

: As at As at
Particulars
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Secured, considered good | |
Supply Chain Finance | 12855 | 278375
Current Maturity of- | l
Term Loan | 1365805 | 422215
Working Capital Demand Loan | - | 29722
Current Maturity of- | |
Loans given to MSME | 16119 | 3.281.69
Unsecured, considered good | |
Working Capital Demand Loan | 1391300 |  16.966.36
Loan to Employees | 725 | 71.23
Loan to Others | 516119 | 76778
Less: Allowance for Credit loss | (154165) | (50918}
Total | 3310158 |  27.881.00
Note 20: Other Financial Assets (¥ in lakhs)
Particulars g ad e
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Carried at amortised cost | |
Margin Money | 47165.00 | 39,599.91
Margin Trading Funding | 21,316.97 I 11,25418
Interest accrued on Fixed deposit | 1161.51 | 1,017.52
Accrued Interest Income | 62.86 | 332.35
Security Deposits | 1153.84 | 138.37
Retention money receivable | en I en
Unbilled Revenue | 4594 | 60.09
Prepaid Rentals ’ - | 11.75
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Note 20: Other Financial Assets (Continued..) (T in lakhs)

Particulars £ 8 As at

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Receivable from Exchange | 93.07 l 1,618.83
Cther Recelvables ’ 42113 | 344.85
Total | 7482643 | 54,383.96
Note 21: Other Current Assets (R in lakhs)
Particulars L i

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Balance with government authorities: \

- Goods & Service Tax Receivable | 27324 I 316.20
Advance to Vendors | 93.41 | 130.96
Prepaid Expenses 66274 | 396.31
Advance to employee | 93.27 | 441
Advance for Expenses | 153 | 073
Interest Recelvable from Assignments ’ - | 3770
Advance for capital Assets | . | 25,00
Other Advances/ recelvables | 125776 I 39216
Total | 2,381.95 | 1,34317
Note 22: Equity Share Capital (¥ in lakhs)

Particulars Marc: S31a.t:zozs Marc:sB:.t 2024
Authorised : ] - |

20,10,00,000 (March 31, 2024: 20,10,00,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each * ‘ 20,100.00 | 20100.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up | 20,100.00 | 20,100.00
19,96.55,500 (March 31, 2024:19,93,79,000 ) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up | 19.965.55 | 19.937.90
Total | 1996555 |  19,937.90

(a) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year.

As at As at
Particulars
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Equity Shares | Number of shares
Balance at the beginning of the year | 1,993.79 | 99512
Add: Shares issued on exercise of employees stock option (Refer Note 43(3)) I 277 | 177
Add: Shares issued as bonus (Refer Point no. 3 below) i . | 996.90
Balance at the end of the year | 1,996.56 | 1,993.79
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

(b) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate (¥ in lakhs)
shares in the Holding Company

Equity Shares As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

% of
holding

% of

Sha held b
res y Shares holding

(in lakhs)

Shares
(in lakhs)

Ntin:beir rof ‘ ”;lumber of
|
|
|
|
|

Kamal Poddar | 160.00 | 8.01% 160.00 | 8.02%
Arun Kumar Poddar ] 162.00 | 8N1% 162.00 ] B13%
Vinita Sunil Patodia 1 248.04 | 12.42% 248.04 ] 12.44%
Genesis Grand General Trading LLC | 14250 | FALE 142.50 ‘ 715%
Madhusudan Murlidha Kela | 184.55 | 9.24% 240.00 | 12.04%

{c) Details of shareholding of Promotors

As at March 31, 2025

11 % Change
Name of the Promoter Number of During Number of
Shares % the year" Shares
(in lakhs) {in lakhs) |

Arun Kumar Poddar | w200 | s8mx | ox | 16200 | 813%
Kamal Podclar | o000 | 8o | ox | w000 | 802%
Vinita Patodia | 24804 | 1242% | ox | 24804 | 1244%
Suyash Sunil Patodia | 9200 | 4% | ox | 9200 | 4%
Hemlata Kama! Poddar | 80.00 | 4.01% [ 0% | 80.00 l 4.01%
Sonu Paddar | ®ooe | 40 | ox | eoo0 | 401%
Archana Anil Patodia | 6300 | 3% | ox | 6300 | 316%
Anil C Patodia | 4400 | 220% | ox | 4400 | 221%
Aastha Anil Patodia | 1200 | oe0% | ox | 1200 | o060%
Aayush Anil Patodia | 1200 | os0% | ox | 1200 | 060%
Anil Chothmal Patodia HUF | 100 | os0% | ox | 1w2oo | 060%
Sunil Chothmal Patodia HUF | 1200 | o0e0% | ox | 100 | o060%
Arun Kumar Poddar HUF | %00 | o4s% | o%x | 900 | 045%
Kamal Poddar HUF | 900 | o04s% | o%x | 900 | o045%
Shreya Patodia | 49 | o28% | o% | 49 | o025%
Shree Shakambhari Exims Private Limited | 24.00 | 1.20% | 0% I 24.00 l 1.20%
Patodia Properties Private Limited i 8470 | 4.24% [ 0% | 8470 \ 4.25%
Shreeyam Trade Dynamics Private Limited | 51.87 | 2.60% ‘ 0% | 51.87 I 2.60%

(d) Other details of equity shares for a period of five years immediately preceding March 31, 2025:

Particulars

Aggregate number of share allotted as fully paid up pursuant
to contract(s) without payment being received in cash

Aggregate number of shares allotted as fully paid bonus sharesl - I 996.90 | 49756 | - - -
Aggregate number of shares bought back | I ‘

Annual Report 2024-25 | 317









Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Note 24: Borrowings (Continued..) (T in lakhs)

*The outstanding amount loan of Rs. Nil ( March 31, 2024 - 14,89 lakhs) was taken from Axis Bank Limited and was secured by
way of second charge on office premises of parent company and residential premises of promoters at Mumbai. The said loan
carrries interest rate at Repo plus 3% and is maximum capped at 9.25% p.a. The loan was fully repaid in August, 2024.

*The Cempany has non-fund based credit facllities that can be used for the issuance of bank guarantees. As at March 31, 2025
and 2024, amount of Rs. 3,085.64 lakhs and Rs. 1,214.51 lakhs respectively are utilised out of these non-fund based credit
facilities,

* During the year, the outstanding loan of Rs. 10,946.94 Lakhs (March 31, 2024 - Rs. 8143.27 Lakhs) have been taken from
various banks by way of hypothecation on receivables and current assets and having interest from 8% to 16%. The loans are
repayable in monthly EMI

** During the year, the ouststanding loan of Rs.28,833.27 Lakhs (March 31, 2024 - Rs, 18,274.77 Lakhs) have been taken from
Financial institution by way of hypothecation on receivables and current assets and having interest from 10% to 16%. The loans
are repayabie in monthly EML

*** During the year ane of the subsidiary has outstanding debentures 1952 (March 31, 2024: 694) na. of debentures. Details of
the same are given below:

Detail of Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures (redeemable at par)

Total no. of Rate of Face Value As at As at

Date of Date of

Sefien allotment redemption debentures | Interest {In Rs) March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
|| 21092023 | 21092025 | 44 | 950% | 100 | 4436 | 44.00
| 21092023 | 21092025 | 87 | 999% | .00 | 100.29 | 87.00
m | 21092023 | 21092026 | 65 | 10.00% | 100 | 6555 | 65.00
v | 21092023 | 21092026 | #2 | nosx | 100 | 47787 | 412.00
Vi | 21092023 | 21092026 | 50 | 1000% | .00 | 5032 | 50.00
vV | 21092023 | 21092027 | 36 | 1050% | 100 | 3685 | 36.00
| | 25062024 | 2506-2027 | 180 | 1.00% | 5.00 | 90879 |
Il | 25062024 | 25.06-2028 | 78 | nsox | 5.00 | 39364 |

NCD 2024 31052024 | 25112027 | 1000 | 1365% | 100 | 102566 |

- The above mentioned non convertible debentures are reedemable at par.
- The debentures were non convertible and redeemable debentures with coupon 9.50% to 13.65% and secured by way of
hypothecation on receivables

****Securitization transactions' represenis amount received in respect of securitization transactions as these transactions do not
meet the derecogniton criteria specified under IND AS. These are secured by way of hypothecation of designated loans assets
receivables.

*=**Unsecured term loans from others amounting to Rs.4,446.92 lakhs carry rate of interest in the range of 10,.00% to 12.00%p.a.

Note 25: Lease Liabilities ¥ in lakhs)

Particulars As at As 2t

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Lease liabilites | 1681 | :
Total | 1681 | .
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Note 26: Other Financial Liabilities (¥ in lakhs)

. A
Particulars As.at 558

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Security Deposit | 20998 | -
Payable for Capital Assets | 1610 | -
Equity Deposit | 8679 | 36.53
Franchisee Deposit | 79769 | 716.96
Lease liabilities | - | 1,635.50
Total | 111056 | 2,388.99
Note 27: Provisions - Non Current (¥ in lakhs)

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Provision for Employee Benefits:

Provision for Gratuity (Refer No. 43(2)) 1,033.21 ] 714.56
Total 1,033.21 | 714.56
Note 28: Deferred Tax Liabilities - (Net) (% in lakhs)

The major components of deferred tax Liabilities/(Assets) as recognised in the financial statements are as follows:

As at As at
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Particulars

Deferred Tax (Assets)/ Liabilities arising on account of timing differences in:

Property, Piant and Equipment - Depreciation I 60612 { 584.30
Provision for employee benefit expenses | {155.62) | (123.36)
Provision for Standard Loan Assets | - I (7.64)
tc)gﬁgreec; ;2: hc/:g l';?:t) ;ﬁzlue of Employee benefit expenses through Other | 2314) ‘ BTN
Deferred Tax on Fair value of Investment through Other Comprehensive Income | 29.58 | -
Deferred Tax on Fair Valuation of Investments | 12,53 ] =
Amortisation of loan as per EIR | 372 | 4213
Allowance for Expected Credit Loss | (21.63) I {2.31)
Deferred Tax Liability on Fair value of Securities held for trade (In As) | 22.48 I 2140
Provision for Doubtful Debts | (9163) | (70.97)
Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilities (net) | 38241 | 43778
Deferred Tax Liabilities routed through Profit & Loss | (46.25) I 90.90
Deferred Tax Liabilities routed through Other Comprehensive Income | 1415 | (2.20)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Note 29: Borrowings (¥ in lakhs)

: t
Particulars st e

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Secured Loans

|
Loan from Financial Institutions® | 16,050.30 : 6,520.01
Bank Overdraft™* | 793.82 | 418134
Other Loans | - | 605.41
Interest Accrued but not due | - | 13817
Total | 1684412 | 1144493

*Outstanding amount of term loan of Rs. 16,050.30 (March 31, 2024 - §,520.01 lakhs) taken from financial institution for which
cover against hypothecation of MTF receivables The loan is repayable after 1 year from the date of loan, Further, the loan with
financial Institution has been guaranteed by the personal guarantee of Mr. Kamal Poddar and Corporate guarantee of Choice
International Limited.

** The bank overdraft facility having ocutstanding balance of Rs. Nil (March 31, 2024: Rs. 5.92 lakhs) has been taken from Punjab
National Bank. The same is secured by way of mortgage of properties of promoters and additionally secured by of personal
guarantee of promotors.

'* Bank overdraft facility outstanding amount of Rs. 84.00 Lakhs {March 31, 2024 - 153.29 Lakhs) taken from Axis Bank Limited is
secured by way of hypothecation of current assets.

** Bank overdraft facility outstanding amount of Rs. 94.78 Lakhs (March 31, 2024 - 44372 lakhs) taken from varlous banks are
secured against lien on fixed deposits

** Bank overdraft facility outstanding amount of Rs. 1.61 Lakhs (March 31, 2024 - 3,578.42 Lakhs) is taken from Indusind Bank
which Is secured against hypothecation of recelvables (except MTF recelvables) and corparate guarantee given by the holding
company Choice International Limited.

The overdraft facility outstanding amount Rs. 613.42 lakhs taken from SBM Bank is secured against piedge of debt securities in
demat form and personal guarantee by directors of the Company.

Note 30: Lease Liabilities ® in lakhs)
Particulars e AS S
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Lease liabilites | 63.05 |
Total 63.05 | -
Note 31: Trade Payables (% in lakhs)

: As a
Particulars o Asst

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Trade Payable ‘ |

Dues to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises” | 64,85 | 7747
Other than Micro and Small Enterprises | 262712 I 2312573
Total | 269197 | 220320
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

*Based on Infarmation recelved by the Company from its suppliers regarding thelr status under the Micro, (¥ in lakhs)
Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME) Development Act, 2006 and relled upon by the auditors; details of
amount due to such vendors is as helow:

As at As at
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Particulars

64.85 | 77.47

(1) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to supplier as at end of the accounting year - | -

(a) (i) The principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier as at end of accounting year

(b) The amount of Interest pald by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 {27 of 2006), along with the amount
of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each
accounting year.

{c) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment
{which has been paid but beyond the appainted day during the year) but without
adding the Interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006,

(d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the
accounting year.

{e) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding
years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small
enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section
23 of Micro, Smail-and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

Trade Payable Ageing Schedule as on March 31, 2025 is as follows

Outstanding for following from the date of the transaction

Particulars Less than : More than

3 years
MSME (Micro and small Enterprises) | 64.63 | - 022 | - | 64.85
Others | 2,465.48 | 8847 | 52.52 | 2065 | 2,62712
Disputed Dues- MSME | - - | - - | =
Disputed Dues- Others ] . l : l - i | N
Total | 2,530 | 88.47 | 52.74 | 20.65 | 2,691.97

Trade Payable Ageing Schedule as on March 31, 2024 is as follows

Particulars Less than More than
1year 3 years

MSME (Micro and smail Enterprises) ] 77.00 \ 0.34 ] 013 | - | 77.47
Others | 2.02092 | 8419 | 16.20 | 442 | 212573
Disputed Dues- MSME I - | > 1 - | . | -
Disputed Dues- Others ] = ‘ : ‘ il ~ l B
Total | 2,097.92 | 84.53 | 16.33 | 4.42 | 2,203.20
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Note 32: Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars

Advance from Customers
Other Advances

Current Maturities of-

Loan from Financial Institutions

Loan frem banks

|
|
|
|
|
Debentures |
Securitization |
Payable for Staff salaries |
Other Payables |
Pending remittance on assignments ]
Lease Liahility |
Total |

Note 33: Other Current Liabilities

Particulars

Statutory Dues |
Advance from Customers |
Other Payables |
Advance Interest Income |
Security deposits |
Expenses payable |
Total |

Note 34: Current Provisions

Particulars

Provision for Employee Benefits:

As at

6353303 |

|
|
1556381 |
521950 |
381.00 |
49023 |
109653 |
571339 |
2803 |

|

|

92,025.52

As at

278521
7179
3,661,98

565.89
7.084.87

As at

(¥ in lakhs)

As at

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

58,402.67
2077

7498 .44
4135.86

1100.26
68009
47.81
104.26
71,990.16

(¥ in lakhs)

As at

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

178610
239.31
996.80
15.01
380.04
438.61
3,855.87

(¥ in lakhs)

As at

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Provision for Gratuity (Refer note No. 43(2)) | 99.01 | 75.60
Provision for Compensated Absenses | 175.83 | 110.05
Provision for Expenses | 24163 | 446,58
Total | 516.47 | 632.23
Note 35: Current Tax Liabilities (net) (¥ in lakhs)
Particulars P ot s
March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

*Provision for Tax (net of tax paid) | 22221 | 451.83
Total | 22221 | 451.83
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Note 36: Revenue from Operations (% in lakhs)

For the Year ended For the Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2024

March 31, 2025

Sale of Services 6197411 | 57.840.71
Sale of goods 81662 | -
Interest income 2432751 | 14,640.33
Income from Business Support Services 95725 | 695.87
Processing Fees Income 1,009.05 | 800.82
Profit on sale of Investment 35938 | -
Gain on sale of Securities held for trade 794.23 | 8975
Fair Value Gain on Investments 4979 |

Fair Value Gain on Securities held on trade 427 | 2031
Income from AlF Funds 9.48 | 1262
Other Fees and Charges 73652 | 980.69
Total 91,038.21 | 75,081.10

Note 37: Other Income (¥ in lakhs)

For the Year ended

For the Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Imterest Income on

\

:

|

|
- Bank Deposits 3801 | 380.82
. Others 12984 | 61.93
interest on Rent Deposit 12.32 | 73
Rent Received 16.20 | 18.27
Interest on Income Tax Refund 29.43 | 2372
Gain on sale of Investments 49415 | 2814
Fair Value Gain on Investment 1332 | 8.46
Profit on sale of Property, plant and equipments 2.20 | -
Sundry Write Back 055 | 1.20
Miscellaneous Income 40.49 | 32262
Total 112861 | 852.47

Note 38: Employee Benefits Expenses (¥ in lakhs)

For the Year ended
March 31, 2024

For the Year ended
March 31, 2025

Particulars

*Provision of Income Tax is net of tax paid of Rs. 57745 lakhs (March 31, 2024: Rs. 5.160.77)
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\

\

|
Salaries and Allowances 25,651.90 | 2004217
Contributions to Provident and Other Funds 653.66 | 49212
Share Based Payments (Refer Note No.43(3)) 787.29 | 1.277.63
Gratuity 24498 | 169.37
Staff Welfare 5944 | 124,00
Total 2739727 | 22105.29
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Note 39: Finance Costs

Particulars ‘

For the Year ended
March 31, 2025

Interest on Borrowings from financial Institutions | 372762
Interest on Borrowings from Banks | 1.935.08
Interest on Debentures | 36477
Interest on Borrowings from Others | 138,53
Other Borrowing Costs i 3401
Interest on tax | 73,83
Interest on Lease Liability | 2879
Total ] 6,608.73

Note 40: Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

Particulars | For the Year ended

March 31, 2025

Depreciation on Tangible Assets (Refer Note 3) I 64241
Amuortisation of Intangible Assets (Refer Note 7) | 162.22
Amortisation of Right of Use Assets (Refer Note 4) ] 45,05
Total | 849.68

Note 41: Other Expenses

For the Year ended
March 31, 2025

Particulars

Sub Brokerage and referral | 19,210.09
Lease Line | 692.52
Depository | 182.92
Business Execution ‘ 938.25
Legal and professional | 2,68578
Advertisement & Business promotion I 1.637.64
Business Support | 84.84
Credit Assessment | 194.03
Bank Charges | 761
Rent: l

-Office and Guesthouse i 1140.94
-Plant and Machinery | 12140
Computer and software | 2,34714
Repairs & maintenance | 32971
Rates & taxes | 32210
Commission & Brokerage | 49994
Allowances for credit Loss | 24161
Loss on Repo | 243.40
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(¥ in lakhs)

For the Year ended
March 31, 2024

170530
176834
39.02
1077
37143
40.03
10250
4,037.39

X in lakhs)

For the Year ended
March 31, 2024

47754
119.49
62,9
659.94

(% in lakhs)

For the Year ended
March 31, 2024

10,486.39
275.61
177.58
263670
2,310.88
1646.50
6.664.74
9073
33.42

818.22
20.80
652396
27079
22060
31879
38179
4395
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Particulars

Loss on Loan Settlement

Electricity Charges

Travelling & Conveyance

Communication

"Corporate Social Responsibility

General Office

Printing & Stationery

Office Event

Insurance charges

Membership & Subscription

Claim & Dispute

Guesthouse

Director sitting fees

Payment to Auditors

-Statutory Audit Fees

-Tax Audit Fees

-Other Matters

-Out of Pocket

Provision on standard and sub standard loan assets
Loss on sale of Investment

Loss on sale of Property, plant and equipment
Falr Value Loss on Investments

Fair Value ioss on Securities held for rade
Bad Debts written off

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts
Provision for diminution in value of investment
Sundry Balance Written off

Donation

Miscellanecus

Total

(X in lakhs)

For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2024

March 31, 2025

32347 | 24.87
28876 | 207.41
1836.26 | 128764
49326 | 360.26
279.00 | 12175
29550 | 24169
154.84 | 137.77
9781 | 229.88
2720 | 20.05
2389 | 37.00
16.55 | 158.88
1389 | 2676
3735 | 2150
|
6828 | 49.66
330 | 140
5.46 | 166
279 | 2.46
(58.48) | 389.62
- | 41,04
0.04 | -
< 106
967 | -
477 | 52.02
82.09 | 210.88
| 0.65
%24 | 015
075 | 6.50
28044 | 39758
3518145 | 31,051.29

‘As per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Some of the Companies in the Group are mandatorily required to spend on

corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities.

Details of CSR Expenditure:

1. Gross amount required to spend by the Company
2. Amount spend during the year

a. paid during the year

b. provision made during the year

3. Shortfall at the end of the year

4. Nature of CSR Activities

5. Details of related party transactions(Refer note 48)

] | 12175
| | 12175
| | :
| | :
| | -
| Donaticn towards general donation] Donation towards general donation

! Sunil Patodia Welfare Foundation | Sunll Patodia Welfare Foundation
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)
Note 42: Earnings Per Equity Share (T in lakhs) Gratuity (¥ in lakhs)
The following table sets out the amount recognised in the balance sheet and the movements in the
sl For the Year ended | For the Year ended net defined benefit obligations over the year are as follows:
articulars
March 31, 2028 Maich 31, 2024 - Present value Fair value of Net
Particulars ALy
of obligation Plan assets amount
Net Profit after tax attributable to Equity Shareholders for Basic EPS | 16,271.36 13,085.88 '
Add/Less: Adjustment relating to potential equity shares | . « ARat Rpel0% 2023 " 5823 ’ S | So:82
Net profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders for Diluted EPS | 1627136 | 13.085.88 Net Transfer;in obligation l 26 ‘ = | 926
Current Service cost 128.33 - 128.33
Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the itz [ ’ |
year (in lakhs) Interest expense/(income) 1 41.56 | 0.52 | 41.04
For Basic EPS | 1.994.26 1.890.99 Total amount recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss ! 169.89 ' 0.52 | 169.37
For Diluted EPS | 203618 | 2,005.80 Refmeasirements | | |
Face Value per Equity Share (Rs) ' 10.00 10.00 ::tl;:rszzlslcaonma;sets. excluding amounts included in interest ’ ’ (0.02) ’ 0.02
Basic EPS (Rs.) | 816 6.57 P
Diluted EPS (Rs.) | 799 6.52 (Gain)/less from change in financial assumptions [ 170 ‘ - | 170
in h ind hi ti i ' . .
Reconciliation between no. of shares (in lakhs) used for calculating basic Rl S OB e RRC Ras U ions ' ! |
and diluted EPS Experience (gains)/losses [ 8098 | . | 80.98
No. of shares used for calculating Basic EPS | 199426 | 1.990.99 Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income | 8268 | (0.02) | 8270
Add: Potential equity shares i 4192 14,81 Employer contributions ’ ’ | x
No. of shares used for calculating Diluted EPS | 2,036.18 2.005.80 Benefit payments l (29.31) | - | {29.31)
i (29.31) | | (29.31)
Note 43: Employee Benefit Obligations (% in lakhs) As at March 31, 2024 | 815.03 | 19 | 807.84
7 ' 5 A Less: On account of sale of Subsidiary Company - Troo Tribe Tech
The Group has classified the various benefits provided to employees as under; Limitad (Fofmerly known as Shreeyam Securities Limited) (17.69) (17.69)
1. Defined Contribution Plan As at March 31, 2024 | 797.34 | 719 | 79015

During the year, the Company has incurred and recognised the following amounts in the Statement of Profit
and Loss:

Present value Fair value of

Particula N
i of obligation Plan assets

For the Year ended For the Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 34, 2024 As at April 01, 2024 I 797.34 } 719 | 79015
Net Transfer In obligation ! 2831 | - | 28.3
; 1 . 4514
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund | 584.88 5147 e | 18872 | | G
. 1 A 4 p ’
EMRIdyers SopDIoN 19 S | BiR% SEE Interest expense/(income) [ 56.80 ’ 0.54 | 56.26
| A ibuti MLWF 124
EMROyeISSOpION UM l : 00 Total amount recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss l 245.52 | 0.54 | 244,98
Total | 653.66 49212
Remeasurements 1 ! I
Z 8 ; lucli incl i
2. Defined benefit plans ::‘t):r:s(;r‘:.ﬁlc:wma:)sezs excluding amounts included in interest i (0.02) ’ 0.02
Gratuity (post-employment benefits) ! X ~ |
The Group provides for gratuity to employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are (Gain)/loss from change in financial assumptions T 3244 | . | 3244
in continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/ (Gain)/loss from change in demographic assumptions ’ 441 | i | 4.41
termination is the employees last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days salary ) B | - 55
multiplied for the number of years of service. The gratuity pian Is a funded pian and the Group makes contributions Sience [gainskiossgs L ’ i | SIS
to recognised/approved funds in India. The Group does not fully fund the liability and maintains a target level of Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income I 84.58 l (0.02) | 84.60
funding to be maintained over a period of time based on estimations of expected gratuity payments. Employer contributions | : | X | =
Benefit payments | (3019) | - | (30.20)
As at March 31, 2025 [ 1125.56 | 77 | 1117.85
Addf On acc‘ount 9f acqgs:gon of Subsidiary Company - Arete 1437 14.37
Capital Service Private Limited
As at March 31, 2025 I 113993 | 7.71 | 1132.22
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

A) Choice Employee Stock Option Plan 2022 (Continued..)

The key terms and conditions related to the vesting of grants under these plans are continued employment with the company
from the date of grant of option till the date of vesting; all options are to be settled by the delivery of shares,

Measurement of fair values

The fair value of the employee share options has been measured using Black-Schaoles Option pricing model.

Table Showing Nature and characteristics of ESOP plans Issued during the year:

Particulars

Grant Date

Vesting requirement
Vesting ratio

Methoad of settlement
Exercise Price

Share Price on Grant Date

Accounting method

FY 24-25 FY 23-24
15 Jan 2024
1Year 10 4 Years

25:25:25:25
Not Applicable as

Equity Settled
no ESOP Granted quily:>e
during FY 2024-25 10.00

55115

Falr Value method
{Black Scholes)

The fair value of the options and the inputs used in the measurement of the grant-date fair values of the equity-settled share
based payment options granted during the year are as follows:

Particulars

Grant Date

Option Price Model

Exercise Price

Share Price on Grant Date

Expected Volatility

Expected time to exercise shares

Risk-free rate of return

Dividend Yield

Fair Value of ESOP at Grant Date

Weighted Average Fair Value of ESOP al Grant Date

Method used to determine expected volatility

Table Showing options movement during year:

Particulars

Qutstanding at the beginning of the year
Granted during the year

Forfeited during the year

Expired during the year

Exercised during the year®

Qutstanding at the end of the year

Exercisable at the end of the year

334 | Choice International Limited

FY 24-25 FY 23-24

15 Jan 2024
Black Scholes Method
10.00
S51.15
45%

Not Applicable as no ESOP 2 to 5 Years
Granted during FY 2024.25 713% - 716%

0%
542.48 - 54416
54334

The expected volatllity is based
on Historical share price returns.

As on As on

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

| 785 | 953
| - | 018
| 016 | 0.08
| =

| 138 | 178
| 631 | 785
| 156 | 059

(% in lakhs)

Corporate Overview | Statutory Reports | Financial Statements = Notice

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

(% in lakhs)

Dunng the previous financial year 2023-24, w.e f. 20-Feb-2024 the holding company had done corporate action in form of
Bonus issue in ratio of 1:1. Company had made fair and reasonable adjustment to the entitiement of ESOP holder in a manner
such that total value to the employee of the options remains the same after the corporate action.

As all the ESOPs valued here are all issued pre-corporate action date. all the numbers mentioned here in report are based on
numbers (eg share price, exercise price, number of options eic) applicable 'pre-corporate action’ date unless otherwise
mentioned.

‘During the current year, a total of 277 lakhs options were exercised by the employee, including the impact of a 1.1 bonus issue.
The Company has collected the exercise price on all options, including those arising from the bonus issue, at Rs, 10 each

Table showing Weighted-average exercise prices of options:

Particulars ‘ March 31, 2025 ’ March 31, 2024

Outstanding at the beginning of the year | 10.00 | 10.00
Granted during the year | N.A. ] 10.00
Forfeited during the year | 10.00 | 10.00
Expired during the year | NA. | N.A.
Exercised during the year | 10,00 | 10.00
Qutstanding at the end of the year | 1000 | 10.00
Exercisable at the end of the year | 10.00 | 10,00

Table Showing Stock Options outstanding at the end of period:

Particulars March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Exercise Price (INR)

|
Grant Date: 17-10-2022 | 10.00 } 10.00
Grant Date: 15-01-2024 | 10,00 | 10.00
Welghted average remaining contractual life (Years) | |
Grant Date: 17-10-2022 | 455 | 555
Grant Date: 15-01-2024 | 580 | 6.80

Table Showing movement of ESOP Outstanding Reserve:

Particulars FY 24-25 FY 23-24

Opening ESOP Outstanding Reserve Balance | 1,008.48 | 511.03
Expense Recognised/(Reversed) during the year - Company CIL | 34.30 ] 54.72
Expense Recognised/(Reversed) during the year - Subsidiaries | 52751 | 881.09
ESOP Exercise- transferred te securities premium-account | (346.81) | {435.30)
Vested Options lapse- Transferred to General Reserves | (10.74) ] (3.07)
Closing ESOP Outstanding Reserve Balance | 121273 | 1,008.48

Total Expense Recognized for Falr value of ESOP for the Financial Year 2024-25 Is Rs. 561.81 Laknhs (Financial Year 2023-24 Is
INR 935.81 Lakhs for Cholce Group, Expense Is recognised in respective company where employee [s rendering services,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

(% in lakhs)
B) Choice Finserv Employee Stock Option Plan 2022

The Group has Choice Finserv Employee Stock Option Plan 2022, under which options have been granted to eligibie
employees to be vested from time to time which has been designed in one of Subsidiary of the group namely Choice Finsery
Private Limited.

The Company has established share option plans that entitle the employees of the Company 1o purchase the shares of the
Company. Under these plans, holders of the vested options are entitled to purchase shares at the exercise price of the shares
determined at the respective date of grant of options,

The key terms and conditions related to the vesting of grants under these plans are continued employment with the company
from the date of grant of option till the date of vesting; all options are to be settled by the delivery of shares.

Measurement of fair values
The fair value of the employee share options has been measured using Black-Scholes Option pricing model.

Table Showing Nature and characteristics of ESOP pians issued during period:

Particulars FY 24-25 FY 23-24
Grant Date January 12, 2024
Vesting requirement-2024 Type 1 1Year to 4 Years
Vesting requirement-2024 Type 2 1 Year to 5 Years
Vesting ratio-2024 Type 1 25:25:25:25

Not Applicable as

Vesti tio-2024 T 2 0:25:25:25:25
AT AES no ESOP Granted

Method of settlement during FY 2024-25 Equity settled

Exercise Price 145

Share Price on Grant Date 144.27

Fair Value method

Accounting method {Black Scholes)

The fair value of the options and the Inputs used in the measurement of the grant-date fair values of the equity-settied share
based payment options granted during the year are as follows:

Particulars 1 FY 24-25 FY 23-24
Grant Date January 12, 2024
Option Price Model Black Scholes Method
Exercise Price 145
Share Price on Grant Date 144 27
Expected Volatility 45%
Expected time to exercise shares ) 2105 Years
Mot Applicable as no ESOP
Risk-free rate of retum Granted during FY 2024-25 714% - 7.25%
Dividend Yield 0%
Fair Value of ESOP at Grant Date 4374 -78.35
Weighted Average Fair Value of ESOP at Grant Date 61,59
The expected volatility is based
Method used to determine expected volatility on price volatility of Choice
Intermational Limited
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Table Showing options movement during year: (% in lakhs)

Particulars

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Qutstanding at the beginning of the year | 2723 | 24.88
Granted during the year | - | 635
Forfeited during the year | 376 | 243
Expired during the year | |

Exercised during the year | I 157
Outstanding at the end of the year | 23.47 I 2723
Exercisable at the end of the year | 10.34 | 43S

Table showing Weighted-average exercise prices of options:

Particulars l March 31, 2025 ' March 31, 2024

Qutstanding at the beginning of the year | 38.98 | 179
Granted during the year | N.A. | 145
Forfeited during the year | 105.02 I 103.08
Expired during the year | NA. | N.A.
Exercised during the year | N.A. I 35
Outstanding at the end of the year | 284 I 38.98
Exercisable at the end of the year | 19.6 I 10.98

Table Showing Stock Options outstanding at the end of period:

Particulars ‘ March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Exercise Price (INR) | |
Grant Date: 17-10-2022 | 35.00 | 35.00
Grant Date: 17:10-2022 | 10,00 | 10,00
Grant Date: 12-01-2024 | 145.00 | 145.00
Weighted average remaining contractual life (Years) | |
| 455 |
| 579 |

555
6.79

Grant Date: 17-10-2022
Grant Date! 12-01-2024

Table Showing movement of ESOP Qutstanding Reserve:

Particulars ‘ FY 24-25 FY 23-24

|
Opening ESOP Outstanding Reserve Balance | 49181 | 193.01
Expense Recognised/(Reversed) during the year | 22548 | 341.83
ESOP Exercise- Transfer to Security Premium | . I (42.52)
Vested Options Forfeited- Transfer to General Reserve | (8.79) I (0.51)
Closing ESOP Outstanding Reserve Balance | 70849 | 49181
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Note 44: Segment information (% in lakhs) (¥ in lakhs)

The Company has identified Business segments as its primary segment. Business segments are primarily NBFC services,

Far the year ended March 31, 2024

Broking & Distribution services and Advisory Services. Revenues and expenses directly attributable to segments are reported
under each reportable segment. All other expenses which are not attributable or allocable to segments have been disclosed as

Business Segments

Particulars
unallocable expenses. Assets and liabilities that are directiy attributable or allocable to segments are disclosed under each NBEC Broking Advisory Other Total Total
reportable segment. All other assets and liabilities are disclosed as unallocable. Fixed assets that are used interchangeably Services Services Services Unallocable | (Segments) | (Enterprise)
amongst segments are not allocated to primary and secondary segments. :
Segment Revenue | 868453 | 4545915 | 2250363 166636 78,403.67 | -
For the year ended March 31, 2025 Less; Inter-segment Sales / Income | 7568 | 120256 119186 | 2,4700 | -
Bt Business Segments Total Revenue External ] 860885 | 4425659 | 22,593.63 47450 | 75,933.57 | -
articulars - ———
NBFC Broking Advisory Other Total | Total Total revenue of each segment as a
Services Services Services | Unallocable | (Segments) ‘ (Enterprise) percentage of total revenue of all 1.34% 58.28% | 2975% 0.62% - -
: segments
Segment Revenue | mna4soss| 551867 | 2502885| 331026 | 9493833 | :
: Segment Result: Profit / (Loss)
: -S8¢ . : . 146.87 | 1084 010. 079, -
Less: Inter-segment Sales / Income | 14134 | 73709 | | 189308 | 277151 | R Rl SR 834.65 946.87 910847  (1,010.33) | 18,079.66
Total Revenue External | m33921| s43m58| 2502885| 48| 9216682 | : . | | y ) : | 1807086
Total revenue of each segment as a Less: Tax expense ] - | | 499378
percentage of total revenue of all 12.30% 59.00% 2716% 1.54% .
segments Net profit after tax [ -| .| 1308588
Net Profit for the Year \ | | 13,085.88
Segment Result: Profit / (Loss) i
Bitore bt e e 741,83 13.450.09 7,976.29 {38.52) 2212969 Other Comprehensive Income I - | I (67.64)
Profit before tax | | = = = -| 2212069 Total Comprehensive Income | - | | 13,018.24
Less: Tax expense | - | - =| -| -| 585833
Net profit after tax | - | - | - ' - | - l 16,271.36 For the year ended March 31, 2024
Net Profit for the Year | <l | | -| | 182736 Business Segments
Other Comprehensive Income l = | 3 | z l = l - l 75.37 Particulars ’ :
Broking Advisory Other Total Total
Total Comprehensive Income l - | . | - . I . l 16,346.73 Services Services Unallocable | (Segments) | (Enterprise)

Segment Assets | 5594733 | 4556724 | 1697137 | 949023 | 12797618 | 12797618

For the year ended March 31, 2025 Segment Liabilities ’ 31,801.69 | 7433478 | 6,458.28 399153 | 116,586.28 | 1.16,586.28

 etestars Business §egments : Capital Expenditure ] - | . 2 181210 | 181210

< Broking Advisor e Total | Total Depreciation and Amortisation | -| ] . . 659.94 |  659.94

Services Services Services | Unallocable | {Segments) \ (Enterprise) Other Non Cash Expenses ’ | |

Segment Assets | 8998944 | 5787673 | 2165641 2104429 | 190,566.87 | 190,566.87 AUGWRnee OEGraditiosy | - | 63.96 | 317.54 : 38149 | 38149

Segment Liabilities | sss1271| 8973337| 422799| 188616 | 1,51,360.23 | 1,51,360.23 Provision for Standard Loan Assets | 38962 | | : : 38962 | 38962
Capital Expenditure | - | - | . | -| 987891| 9878.91
Depreciation and Amortisation | . | . | - l - | 849568 I 849.68

Other Non Cash Expenses | | | | | |

Allowanice for Credit Loss | - | (3817) | 27978 | - 2061 24161
Provision for Standard Loan Assets | (58.48) | - - - | (58.48) | (58.48)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

(¥ in lakhs)

Note 45: Statement containing salient features of the financial Statement /Associate Companies /Joint Ventures (Pursuant to section 129(3) of the

Companies Act, 2013)
Part "A" : Subsidiaries

Other
Equity

Totol
Liabilities

Total
Assets

Reporting perod of the
subsidiary concemed, If
different from the holding
company's eporting period

Equity
Share

Name of the Subsidiary Capitat

1. | Cnoice Equity Broking Private Limited NA y 80178 | 3131866 | 5647274 | 9520999 482250
2. | Cnoice Weafth Private Limited NA | 6416 | 10460 | 28186 | 312
Chaolce AMC Private Limited (farmerly
3 known Choice Portfolio Management NA 61,00 (8777 54384 30.61
Services Private Limited)
4. | Choice Capital Advisors Private Limited NA | 50500 | 312874 | 444049 | 23258
5 Cholce Corparate Services Private Limited NA I 100 | 5949 | 9516 | 38.66
B Choice Tech Lab Solutions Private Limited NA l 1.00 | 30853 | 830.31 | 52182
7. | Cnolce Connect Prvate Limited NA | 100 | 17333 | 174148 | 157050
a Cha-lcc’ CO"L'\U"I"ICY Services Privote NA 500.00 ’3.5‘2.84 ‘7.368‘7 3.378.‘9
Limited Note 1)
9 | Chaice Finsery Private Limited NA | 935354 | 2616026 |9o,577,oa | 55,550.24
10 | Choice Insurance Broking India Private Limited NA \ 13200 | 183358 [ 257816 | 61617
" Arete Caphat Services Private Limited NA 34737 64269 | 186694 876.93
{Note 2}
) Cholce Trustee Seniaces Private Limited NA 1.00 100
[Note 3)
12 | SKP Green Ventures Private Limited NA 10,00 | {186.53) 486.28 66281
3 Bhadla Three SKP Groon Ventures Private NA i )
1 Limited (Note 4)
4 | Bikaner Three SKP Green Ventures Private NA . i}
Limitad (Note 4)
| Sankalp Industtial Infratech Private Limited
15| [Formerly knowas as Falehgath Foure SKP NA = = : =
Groen Vantures Private Limited) (Nole 4)

¥ | Chojce Housing Finance Privats Limited NA

Note-1 Choice Consultancy Services Private Limited Includes share of Jointly Controlled Operations,

Investments

Profit
Before
Taxation

Turmover

42,680.04 | 10,936.09 |

106 | 86402 | 9289 |

- ‘ 6183 (21.25)

61828 | 477144 | 272996 |

. | 21378 | 3838 |
- | zs0m | (8378 |
| 55385 | 3793 |

27278 ‘20,330_41 ‘ 5,040.05 ‘

285037 | 1148055 | 616,77 |

96314 | 897085 | 1504:80 |

1517

= 63130 201.04

{5 06}

- {0-09)

Note-2 During the year March 31 2025, the group has purchased 100% stake |n Arete Capital Service Prlvate Limited we f March 28, 2025,
Note-3 During the year March 31, 2025 | a new wholly owned subsidiary of 'Choice Trustees Setvices Private Limited® was incorporated.

Note-4 Duting the year March 3%, 2025 ane of the step down subsidiary SKP Green Ventures Private Limited has seold its 100% stake in Bhadla Three SKP Green Ventures Private Limited, Bikaner Three SKP
Green Ventures Private Limited and Sankalp Industrial Infratech Private Limited (Formerly known as Fatehgarh Four SKP Green Ventures Private Limited)

Provision

for

Taxation

278813
466

an

67838
878
(13.97)
1554

1.31558

3274
38169

50.21

Profit
After
Taxation

Other

Compreh-

ensive

Income

814796 |
8823 ]

(24.96)

2,05158 |
2861 |
139.76) ]
2279 |

372448 ‘

28935|
11231 ]

15083

(506}

(0.09)

[(39.67)
[2.90)

3N

13508

(296)
(13.89)
12.29)

15.03)

376
(5.30)

Total
Compreh-
enssve
Income
810829 |
8533 |
{21.86)

218667 |
2764
(153.65) |

1049 |

3709.45

321 |
11780 |

15083 |
(5.06)

(0.09)

* of share
hoiding

100

wo

100
Wwo
100

WO

BOGO

Note-5 During the year March 31.2025 a wholly owned subsidiary Choice Consuitancy Services Private Limited {CCSPL) has acquired 25% stake in Choice Corporate Services Private Limited. Pursuant to

this, Choice Corporate Services Private Limited has become 100% subsidiary of CCSPL,

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Part "B" : Associate / Jointly Controlled Entities

Shares of Associates/ Joint Ventures held by the Company on the year end

Latest Amount of AN
, Description
Name of the Associates/! Audited Investment in ¥ i
Joint Controlled Entity Balance | Numbers A'ssociate / Ext:?;t of R
Sheet Date Joint Venture | holding significant
(Amount :
: influence
in Rs.)
Jaintl
Thought Consultants Jaipur Controllyeu
1. | PLinJV with Cholce March 31, 2025 - - 50.00% o " '
Consultancy Services P L Do
CCSPL
Jointiy
Controlled
2. | CCSPL- 18R IV March 31,2025 - ; 50.00% :
Qperation of
CCSPL
Joint!
Choice Consultancy Conuol:; d
3. | Services JV Mars Planning | March 31, 2025 - - 50.00% .
: Operation of
& Engineering
CCSPL
, Jointly
Controll
4, | CCSPL - PDREX JV March 31,2025 - 2 65.00% | o ares
Operation of
CCSPL

Reason why Net Worth
the associate Attributable to
/Joint Shareholding as
Controlied per latest audited
Entity is not Balance Sheet
Consolidated (Amount in Rs.)
Consoclidated 10.02
Consolldated 8430
Consolidated (0.13)
Consolidated 5.31

(% in lakhs)

Profit/Loss for the year

(i) Considered in
Consolidation
(Amount in Rs.)

(0.03)

(5.36)

(0.04)

(0.24)

(ii) Not

Considered in
Consolidation

{Amount in

Rs.)

2100107

AQ) 3]

)

y Aloiniglg | maial
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Part "C" : Statement of net assets, profit and loss and other comprehensive income attributable to owners and non-controlling interests

Name of the antity

Cholco intomational Limited

Subsidiaries

Choice Finsery Private Limited

Choice Consuttancy Sensces Private Limited
Choice Connect Private Limited

Choice Capilal Advisors Privale Limited
Choice Corporate Servces Private Limited
Choice Equity Broking Private Limited
Choice Wealth Private Limited

Arete Capital Service Privata Limited

Choice AMC Private Limitec (formerly knawn Chaice
Porticlio Management Services Private Limited)

Choice Trustee Services Private Limited

Cholice Tech Lsb Solutions Private Limited

Choice Insurance Broking India Private Limited
SKP Green Ventures Private Limited

Bikaner Three SKP Green Ventures Private Limited
Bhndla Three SKP Green Vontyres Private Limited

Sankalp Industnal Infratech Private Limited [Formerty
wnown as Fatehgarh Four SKP Green Ventures
Private Limited)

Cholce Global Advisory Services Limited

Total

Country of
ncorporation

Indin

india
ndia
Indi=
Indig
ndia
inoa
india

nds=

India

india
intia
india
Inda
Indin

inthia

nta

Uganda

% of vating % of voting
power 4s at power as al
| March 31, 2025 [March 31, 2024]

J

|

\ 8OO | 9734 |
| 100.00 | 100.00 |
1 100,09 | ¥00,00 |
] 100.00 | 100,00 |
j 100.00 | 100.00 1
\ 100,00 | 100,00 |
| 100.00 | 100.00 |
‘ 100.00 | 100,00 |
| 10000 | 100,00
‘ 100.00 | 100,00 \
| 100.00 | 100.00 |
[ 50.00 | 50.00 |
1 75.00 | 75,00 |
| -
‘ | 76.00 |
‘ = ’ 75.00

| 100:00 | 100,00 |
| |

Net assets, | o, total assots
minus total llabliities

As 3% of
consolidated
not assots

Amount

35,94 | 50102.22
|
2548 | 3551388 |
¥0.05 | 14,012.84
013 | 17433 |
2.6 | 363374
6.04 | 60,49
2204 | 3212044
042 | 6876 |
o | 990.01 |
037 | 513.23
0.00 | 1,00
0.22 | 30453
1.4 | 196559
013 | 176,53
|
|
|
100.00 |1,39.398.53

Shave In
Profit ar loss

Share in other
comprehensive income

Asanof
consolidated
other
comprehonsive

As a™% of
consolidated
profit or loss

Amount Amount

ncoms ‘
519 [ 846.06 600 | 453

| |
177 | 28935 | 4213 \ 3176
22.85 | 3.724.48 | 19.94 \ 15.03
014 | 2239 1631 | 1229
1258 | 2.05158 174822 | 135.08
018 | 2861 127 | 096
1598 | 814795 | 5264 | 3967
0.54 | 88.23 | 3.85 \ 280
LA |23 -24.56 #32 3N
UB6 | 13976 | 1842 | 4389
6.85 | 11230 -2.04 | 530

0393 | 150,83 , |

0.00 | 0,09 |

003 | -5.06 - |

I l
100.00 | 16,3032 100.00 \ 7537

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Part "C" : Statement of net assets, profit and loss and other comprehensive income attributable to owners and non-controlling interests (Continued..)

Name of the entity

0) Adjustments arising out of consolidation
b) Non-contrelling interests

Cheloe Finserv Private Limtad

Choice Insurance Broking India Private Limited

Choice Corporate Servces Private Limited (upto
Novembers 12, 20243)

SKP Green Ventures Private Limited
Bikaner Three SKP Grean Venotures Private Limited
Bhadiz Three SKP Green Ventures Private Limitad

Sanxaip Industrial lnfratech Private Limdted (Farmerty
known as Fatehgarh Four SKP Green Vontures Private
Limited)

Total

Country of
incorporation

% of voting
power as at

% of voting

power as at
]

March 31, 2025 | Macch 31, 2024|

Net assets, Le total sysets
minus total liabilities

As a % of
consofidated

net assets

Amount

29.037.07

-932.80

4413

100.00

6388969 |

1025241 |

Share in other
comprehensive income

Shate In
Profit or loss

As a %ol
As aNoof consolidated
consolidated Amount other T
profit or loss comprehensive
income

| 3177 | |
| 1519 ] 178
| 56155 | | 265
443 Q15

‘ 377 |
| ¢02 | =
| 127 | | -
100.00 | 1565276 100.00 76,40

Share in total
comprehensive income

As 0 %ol
consodidated
total Amount
comprehensive
income
514 | B4154
196 | 32111
2265 | 3709.45
Q.06 | 10,49
1335 | 218667
037 | 2764
4951 | 8108.29
052 | 8533
013 2186
-0.94 | 15385
682 | 111780
a2 | 150.83
.0.00 | 009
043 | 506

100.00 | 16,378,49

Share |n total
comprehensive income

Asn % of
consolicated
total Amoumnt
comprehensive
incoma

| 177

| 1797

| -558.90

428

| 37

| 002

| 1.27

100.00 | 1572916

07)
J
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Note 46: In Respect of Joint Controlled Operations , the Company's share of assets, liabilities, (% in lakhs)
income and expenditure of the joint venture entity i.e. Thought Consultants Jaipur P L in JV with
CCSPL, CCSPL- | & R JV, CCSPL- PD&EX JV and CCSPL- Mars Planning & Engineering is as follows:

Thought Consuitants CCSPL-I&RJV CCSPL-PDEZEX JV CCSPL- Mars Planning &

Name of Entit
4 Jaipur PL in JV with CCSPL

Engineering

+

As at As at 7 As at As at As at ] As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2025 2024 2025 2024 2024 2025 2024

(i) Assets
Non Current Assets

Property, Plant and
Equipments
Daferred Tax
Assets (net)

Current Tax Assets{net) 3834 118 |

Financial Assets

‘

Other Financial Assets

|
|
o.M oM ’ 222

|

|

|

|

Current Assets |
|

Financial Assets

(i} Trade Receivables 238 238 | 151,26

{) Cash and Cash

Equivalents 5385 | 0.50

0.84 .90 \ 71.05

{iil} Bank Balance
other than aboveli)

Loans | - s

- . ’ 66,96

Other Financial Assets | 641 | 611 |
Other Gurrent Assets | 137 | 137 | 115.48 010 |
(ii) Liabilities |
Non Current Liabilities l
Deterred Tax Liabilibes | = -
Provisions | - | -
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Berrowings

363.38

Trade Payables 0.03 0.05

33.22 -

Liabllitves

Other Current

Liabilives 0:69 :

16.33 0.58

~
iy
~N
o

|
|
|
|
Other Financial |
|

Provisions

344 | Choice Internationai Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)
(b) Details of Income and Expenditures: (% in lakhs)

Nae of Entity ‘ Thought Consultants CCSPL-1& R JV CCSPL-PD&EX JV CCSPL- Mars Planning &

| Jaipur PL in JV with CCSPL Engineering

4 - +

| Forthe Year | Forthe Year | Forthe Year | For the Year | Forthe Year | For the Year | For the Year | For the Year
Particulars Ended March ' Ended March | Ended March | Ended March | Ended March | Ended March | Ended March | Ended March

31,2025 31,2024 ’ 31, 2025 31,2024 31,2025 31,2024 | 31,2025 31,2024
(i} Income | 003 001| 38966 | 513.63 | : 21725 | - -
(i) Expenses | 0.05 003| 38053 | 514.84 | 0.24 10.96 | 0.04 | 0.04
Note 47: Reconciliation of Tax Expenses and the accounting profit multiplied by India's Tax Rate (¥ in lakhs)

For the Year ended | For the Year ended

Particulars

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Current Tax |
Current Tax expense for current year 577402 | 4.940.55
Current Tax benefit pertaining to prior years 1780 | 431
579182 | 4,983.66

Deferred Tax |
Deferred tax (benefit) for current year 56,51 | 1012
Deferred tax (benefit) periaining to prior years - | -
66.51 | 1042
Total Tax Expense 5,858.33 | 4,99378

The reconciliation of estimated income tax expense at Indian statutory income tax rate to income tax expense reported in the
Statement of Profit and Loss Is as follows:

: For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Profit Before Tax 2212969 | 18,079.65
Indian statutory Incame tax rate 25168% | 25168%
Expected Income Tax Expense 5,569.60 | 4,550.29
Tax effect of adjustments to reconcile expected income tax expense to

reported income tax expense

Tax on income at different rates 4.39 ! 212
Tax pertaining to prior years 17.80 | 43N
Expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose 64332 | 454.97
Deductions avallable under income tax (469.95) | (393.65)
Tax on losses of subsidiary 4534 | 12813
Tax on account of elimination of related party transaction 8.00 | 215,63
Impact Due to brought forward losses (26.68) | (16.94)
Others (Net) 6651 | 1012
Total Income tax expense 5858.33 | 4,99378
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Notes to the Consolidated

Note 48: Related Party Disclos
(i) Details of Related Parties -

Description of Relationship Names of Related Parties

a. Key Management
Personnel (KMP) and their
relatives

b. Individuals owning directly

or Indirectly interest in voting

power that gives them control
& their relatives

346 | Choice International Limited

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

ure (X in lakhs)

| Vinita Patodia ({Chalrperson)
Kamal Poddar (Managing Director)
Suyash Patodia {Joint Managing Director)
Arun Poddar (CEQ)
Shruti Patodia (Relative of KMP)
Santosh Paoddar (Relative of KMP)

| Manju Poddar (Relative of KMP)
Sonu Poddar (Relative of KMP)
Meenu Bajaj (Relative of KMP)

| Hemlata Poddar (Relative of KMP)

| Shreya Patodia (Retative of KMP)
Ajay Kejriwal (Executive Director)
Babita Kejriwal (Relative of KMP)
Rajendra Kejriwal (Relative of KMP)
Maltidevi Kejriwal (Relative of KMP)
Vijay Kejriwal (Relative of KMP)

| Manisha Dattani (Relative of KMP)
Manoj Singhania {CFO)
Shweta Chaudhary (Relative of KMP)
Savita Singhania (Relative of KMP)
Murarllal Singhania (Relative of KMP)
Meena Singhania (Relative of KMP)
Karishma Shah (Company Secretary)
Kkunal Parar (Relative of KMP)

| Praful Shah (Relative of KMP)

| Falguni Shah (Relative of KMP)
Kamal Poddar
Hemlata Poddar
Vinita Patodia

| Anil Patodia
Archana Patodia
Arun Poddar

| Sonu Poddar

| Shreya Patodia
Suyash Patodia
Aastha Patodia
Ayush Patodia

| Patodia Properties Private Limited

Shreeyam Trade Dynamics Privaté Limited (Formerly known as N S Technlcal Consultancy
Services Private Limited)

Corporate Overview | Statutory Reports | Financial Statements | Notice

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

(¥ in lakhs)

Description of Relationship Names of Related Parties

¢. Enterprises over which (a),
(b} & (c) are able to exercise
significant influence

Shree Shakambhari Exims Private Limited

Kamal Poddar HUF

Arun Paddar HUF

Sunil Patodia HUF

Anll Patodia HUF

S. K. Patocdlia & Associates LLP ( up to May 06, 2024)

The Byke Hospitality Limited

Hotel Relax Private Limited

Manbhari Biofuel Private Limited,

Thoughts Consultants Jalpur P L in JV with Choice Consultancy Services PL
CCSPL- | &R IV

CCSPL - PDREX JV

Choice Consultancy Services JV Mars Planning & Engineering

Cholce Sclence Eduhub LLP (up to November 06, 2023)

Cholce Soft Skills Training LLP (up te November 06, 2023)

NRSP Foundation (Formerly known as Farmer's Evolvement Foundation)
Anant Incense Enterprise

De Starvings Couriers LLP

Choice Strategic Advisors LLP

Sunil Patodia Kiss Foundation

Sunil Patodia Welfare Foundation (Formerly known as Lions Mumbai Choice Foundation)

Soansristhi Propertles Private Limited (Formerly knowns as Rupang Properties
Private Limited)

Troo Tribe Tech Limited (Formerly known as Shreeyam Securities Limited )iw.ef November
17,2023 and up to September 30, 2024)

Optimo Investment Advisor Private Limited
Acrotex Enterprises Pyt Ltd

Middiepath Advisors LLP (w.ef. October 07, 2024)
Ajay Kejriewal HUF

Vijay Kejriwal HUF

Santosh Poddar HUF

Sunil Patodia HUF

Arun Poddar HUF

Kamal Poddar HUF

Anil Patodia HUF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

(ii) Details of Related Party transactions during the year ended March 31, 2025 (T in lakhs) (¥ in lakhs)

Individuals
owning directly

Individuals

: Enterprises
owning directly p

Enterprises

Relative

Particulars of KMP

Money Received Against Share Warrants

Soansrishti Properties Private Limited (Formely
Kriown as Rupang Properties Private Limited)

Reimbursement of TDS Receivable from
Choice Strategic Advisars LLP

Investment in Sankalp Industrial Infratech
Private Limited sold to

Shreeyam Trade Dynamics Private Lmited

Revenue from Operations

S K Patedia & Associates

The Byke Hospitality Limited

Shree Shakambhari Exims Private Limited
CCSPL - I&R 1V

Acrotex Enterprises

|
|
I
|
|
|
{
|
|
|
|
Income from Brokerage & Other Charges ‘
Ajay Kejriwal HUF \ =

|

|

}

|

|

|

{

|

|

}

I

|

Ajay Kejriwal 0.04 -
Maiti Rajendra Kejriwal {Relative of Director) - on
Babita Ajay Kejriwal (Relative of Director) - 016
Vijay Kejriwal HUF

Vijay Rajendra Kejriwal (Relative of Director) om
Rajendrakumar Kejriwal (Relative of Director) 0.04
Arun Poddar (CEO and Director) 0.01

Suyash Sunil Patodia (Joint Managing Director ) 082

Shreya Patadia (Relative of KMP) - 0.00
Agstha Patodia = =
Ayush Patodia = =
Karishma Shah (Company Secretary) 012 -
Savita Singhania (Relative of KMP) - 0.00
Kkunai Parar (Relative of KMP) - 0.00
Falguni Shah (Relative of KMP) 0.04

Cholce Strategic Advisors LLP

348 | Choice International Limited

or indirectly

interest in voting
power that gives

them control &
their relatives

0,34
0.01

over which (c)
& (d) are able

to exercise
significant
Influence

234075

2,340.75

126
1.26

0.40
0.40

2598
142.35
14.38
177.00
0.28
359.99

016

0.67

0315

2,34075

2,340.75

1.26
1.26

0.40
0.40

25.98
142.35
14.38
177.00
0.28
35999

016
0.04

on
016
0.67
0.01
0.04
0.01
0.82
0.00
0.24
0.01
012
0.00
0.00
0.04
015

Relative

NN of KMP

Particulars

Patodia Properties Private Limited

Shreeyam Trade Dynamics Private Limited
(Formerly known as NS Technical Consultancy -
Services Pvt Lid)

Shree Shakambhari Exims Private Limited ‘ -

Praful Shah (Retative of KMP) . 010
Vinita Patodia (Chairperson) 0.07

Archana Patodia ‘

Hemlata Poddar (Relative of KMP) 0.02
Santosh Poddar HUF |

Manju Poddar (Relstive of KMP) | - 0.00
Meenu Poddar (Relative of KMP) - 0.00
Sonu Poddar {Relative of KMF) ' - 0.01
Santosh Kumar Poddar (Relative of KMP) - 1.04
Manisha Dattani (Relative of Director) 3 013
Kamal Poddar (Managing Director) ' 0.08 -
Meena Singhania (Refative of KMP) ; - 0.01
Lavanya Manoj Singhania (Relative of KMP) | 0.01

Business Support Service Income
S.K. Patodia & Associates LLP
Total

Other Income

Rent Income

Shreeyam Securities Limited -
SK, Patodia & Associates LLP f -

Administrative and Other Expenses
Business Support Services

5.K, Patodia & Associates

Lodging & Boarding Expenses ‘
The Byke Hospitality Limited ‘ -
CSR Expenses
Sunil Patodia Welfare Foundation ‘ -
Total -

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
| < |
Total ; 114 | 168
| |
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

or Indirectly

them control &
their relatives

0.36

interest in voting
power that gives

over which (c)
& (d) are able
to exercise
significant
influence

143169

1.250.37

604.66

0.0

3,287T11
1.39

1.39

0.30

172

2.02

1.50

9.28

275.00
28978

1,431.69

1,250.37

604.66
010
0.07
0.01
0.02
0.01
0.00
0.00
0.01
1.04
013
0.08
0.01
0.01
3.290.89

1.39

139

0.30

172

2.02

1.50

9.28

279.00
28978
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

(% in lakhs) (% in lakhs)

Individuals g Individuals
Enterprises

over which (c)

. ' i
& (d) are able Particulars KMP Relayive interest in voting

Enterprises
over which (c)
& (d) are able

to exercise

significant

owning directly
or indirectly
interest in voting
power that gives
them control &

owning directly

or indirectly
Particulars Relative
of KMP to exercise i

significant power that gives

R them control & )
- 2 influence . . influence
their relatives their relatives

Employee Benefit Expenses | | | | CCSPL- &R JV | - | | - | 23491 | 23491
Director's Remuneration ‘ I ’ | Patodia Properties Private Limited | ] | 131.93 ’ 131.93
Kamal Poddar | 21000 | | | 21000 The Byke Hospitality Limited | | \ | 1277 | 1277
Suyash Patodia | 9600 | | | 96.00 Total | 01 | 004 | 0.03 | 65581 | 65599
Ajay Kejriwal | 5177 | - | - | s Trade Payables | | \ | |
Arun Poddar | 156.00 | | - | 156.00 Malti Rajendra Kejriwal (Relative of Director) | 000 | - | | 0.00
Salary & allowances ‘ | | | Babita Alay Kejriwal (Relative of Director) - | 0.05 | - | | 0.05
Mano] Singhanla | 9257 | - | - - | 92.57 Rajendrakumar Kejriwal (Relative of Director) | - | 0.01 ‘ - | - | 0.01
Karishma Shah | 8216 | - | - - | 8216 Aastha Patodia | - | o002 | - - | 0.02
Vijay Kejriwal | - | 13802 | - - | 13802 Suyash Sunil Patodia (Joint Managing Director) | 012 | - | - | - | 012
Kkuna!l Parar ‘ - l 4343 l - - | 4343 Kanshma Shah {Company Secretary) ' 0.01 | - | - ? - l 0.01
Reimbursement of Expenses ‘ | | | Savita Manoj Singhania | - | 0.00 [ - ‘ ' 0.00
Ajay Kejriwal | 504 | | | 5.04 Falguni Shah {Relative of KMP) | 056 | | | 0.56
Vijay Kejriwal | | 596 | | 5.96 Praful Shah (Relative of KMP) | 047 | | y 0.47
Total ‘ 793.54 ‘ 185.41 | - - | 978.95 Lavanya Manoj Singhania (Relative of KMP) I 0.01 1 ’ I 0.01
Fair Value Gain through Other ‘ \ 1 Ajay Kejriwal HUF | a 2l - | 254 | 254
Comprehensive Income Vijay Kejrival HUF ' = - | - | 001 | 0.01
The Byke Hopitality Limited \ | | 168.50 | 168.50 Total 013 ' 142 1 = | 2.55 l 3.80
’ - | ’ | 168.50 | 168.50 Other Current Financial Liabilities | [ | \
Balances outstanding at the end of the year ‘ | | I Payable for Staff Salaries | ’ ‘ ’
Trade receivables | | | | Kamal Poddar | 1850 | =i - | - | 850
Ajay Rajendra Kejriwal | 0.00 | - | - - | 0.00 Suyash Patodia | 3129 | | = | 31.29
Vinita Patodia (Chalrperson) ‘ 0.00 | - | - - | 0.00 Arun Poddar 12.91 | | . | ' 12.91
Arun Poddar | 0.01 [ - | - - | 0.01 Manoj Singhania ' 175 | ‘ ‘ I 175
Kamal Poddar (Managing Director) ‘ 0.09 l - ] - | 0.09 Ajay Kejriwal 51 | | ’ l 511
Hemiata Poddar (Relative of KMP) ‘ 0.01 | | | 0.01 Vilay Kejriwal | 4.00 1 i ; 4.00
Shreya Patodia (Relative of KMP) ‘ I 0.04 | | 0.04 Kkunal Parar ‘ . | 1.47 ‘ - | | 1.47
Meenu Poddar (Relative of KMP) | | o000 | | 0.00 Karishma Shah | 132 | Sl 5 Sl 132
Manju Poddar {Relative of KMP) ‘ | 0.00 | | 0.00 70.88 | 5.47 | g | 3 ‘ 76.35
Sonu Poddar (Relative of KMP) | - | o000 | - | 0.00 Non Current Investments | | | | [
Shree Shakambhari Exims Private Limited ‘ - ‘ - | - 57.33 | 57.33 The Byke Hospitality Limited . ’ | . ‘ - | 618,50 ' 618.50
Kamal Poddar HUF | - | - | 0.01 - | 0.01 G | : ‘ - | 618.50 | 618.50
Anil Patodia HUF ‘ = l = | 0.02 = | 0.01 Money Received Against share warrants ‘ | ‘ | l
" Tr  Prl imi . : . , :
Formeny ko sa NS Toehical Consumanéy | | | | ‘ 21887 e e | . | 2 | 2ssers
Services Pt Ltd) : o = - 230075 | 234078
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

(% in lakhs) (¥ in lakhs)

Individuals
owning directly
or indirectly
interest in voting
power that gives
them control &

Individuals
owning directly
or indirectly
interest in voting
power that gives
them control &

Enterprises
over which (b)
& (c) are able

to exercise

significant
influence

Enterprises
over which (c)
& (d) are able

to exercise

significant
influence

Relative
of KMP

Relative

Particulars Particulars KMP

Other Current Assets ‘
Choice Consultancy Services JV Mars ’

their reiatives

Provision for Gratuity transferred from
S K Patodia & Associates LLP

their relatives

0.29 0.29

| | | | | |

| | | | |
Planning & Engineering ’ ’ 08 i - I . [ - | 0.29 ' 0.29

Thought Con JPL in JV with CCSPL 2] ] : 068 | 0.68 Reimbursement of Income from | | | |
Total - | ; | = 123 | 123 Choice Strategic Advisors LLP | ‘ | 12.62 l 1262
s | = - | 1262 | 12.62

(iii) Details of Related Party transactions during the year ended March 31, 2024 Reimbursement of Expenses | [ i }
S K Patodia & Assoclates LLP | ’ ‘ 018 | 018
nzqivi?m; Enterprises - | - | - | 018 | 018

owning FIeERY | over which (b) Revenue from Operations | | | '

” Relative | OF Indirectly & (c) are able ' f
Particulars of KMP interest in voting 4 g S K Patodia & Assaciates = | = | = | 23722 l 237.22
power that gives (.) ex;rcnsi ; o |

i i sl:;'?u :;acv; The Byke Hospitality Limited - | - ‘ - | 14.65 l 14.65
their relatives Shree Shakambhari Exims Private Limited - | - ‘ - | 552 | 5,52
CCSPL -I&R JV - - - | 145.02 145.02
Purchase of Investment in AIF from ‘ | | | . : = } . | 402.41 : 402.41

Choice Strategic Advisors LLP | - | 3 I : 997.25 | 29735 Income from Brokerage & Other Charges | 1 ‘ l
\ . I . ’ i 99748 I SRR Ajay Kejriwal HUF | ‘ | 0.38 ' 0.38
Loan Given ' | | | Ajay Kejriwal 0.01 | \ | | 0.01
Patodia Properties Private Limited [ | | 264130 | 264130 Malti Rsferidra Keifiwal .| 020 | ) i | 0.20
‘ 2 I z | = 2OALA0 | 200130 Babita Ajay Kejriwal | 6.10 ’ - ‘ - I (;-10
Loan Repayment Received from ‘ | I I Vijay Kejriwal HUF | - ‘ - ! 0N ’ 071
Patodia Properties Private Limited 1 v | = | 2,641.30 | 2.641.30 Vijay Rajendra Kejriwal - | 0.03 ‘ = i = ' 0.03
{ 5 l 2 I = 2,641.30 I 2,60430 Rajendrakumar Kejriwal - | 013 [ - | - l 013

Loan Repaid to

Arun Poddar 001 | - | - | - | 0.01
Arun Poddar | 980 | = ) = 9,59 Suyash Sunil Patodia 0.06 | ] = | [ 0.06
‘ 9.80 l 5 l = 3 | 280 Shraya Patodia | 0.00 I - | l 0.00
Loan Transferrfd ""°"“ | | | | | Aastha Patodia | 1 010 | | 010
The Byke Hospitality Limited ’ - | - | 140 | 1.40 AvisF Patodis | ‘ 0.01 | | 0.01
. | - | - | : 140 | s Karishma Shah 0.08 | 1 | | 0.08
Advances Received ‘ ‘ \ l Savita Singhania | 0.02 | - | ! 0.02
CCSPLI&R JV | l | 5625 | Bo2R Kkunal Parar - | 0.01 | . ’ = ' 0.01
| - | - | - 56.25 | 56.25 Falguini Shah - | o005 | = | - | 0.05
Provision for Gratuity transferred to | | | | Choice Strategic Advisors LLP - | = ‘ = | 012 [ 012
S K Patodia & Associates LLP | | > | : 165 | 65 Patodia Properties Private Limited - | - | - | 72382 | 72382
| - | : ™ 165 | L Shreeyam Trade Dynamics Private Limited - | - | - | 26053 | 26053
Shree Shakambhari Exims Private Limited - | - ‘ = 0.01 | 0.01
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

(T in lakhs) (X in lakhs)
Individuals

owning directly
or indirectly

Individuals
owning directly
or indirectly

Enterprises
over which (b)
& (c) are able

to exercise

significant
influence

Enterprises
over which (b)
& (c) are able
to exercise
significant
influence

: Relative | 4
Particulars KMP interest in voting

of KMP \
power that gives
them control &

Relative

Particulars of KMP

interest in voting
power that gives

them control &

their relatives

their relatives

Praful Shah | .| o | | 018 CSR Expenses | | | |
Vinita Patodia ‘ 0.02 | - | | 0.02 Sunil Patodia Welfare Foundation . | . [ . l 70.25 ' 70.25
Archana Patodia \ - | - | 0.02 | 0.02 - | - | - | 114294 | 114294
Hemiata Poddar \ o.M | - | | 0.01 Employee Benefit Expenses | ’ \ |
Santosh Poddar HUF \ - - | 004 | 0.04 Director's Remmuneration | | | |
Manju Poddar | - | o000 | | 0.00 Kamal Poddar | 12000 | - | - | - | 120,00
Meenu Pocldar | - | o020 | | 0.20 Suyash Patodia | 7200 | - | - | - | 7200
Sonu Poddar \ - | o000 | | 0.00 Ajay Kejriwal | 12746 | - | - | - | 12748
Santosh Kumar Poddar ’ - | 0.34 | | 0.34 Arun Poddar 72.00 | - ‘ - | - | 72,00
Manisha Dattani ‘ - [ 0.07 l | 0.07 Salary & allowances | ‘ | '
Kamal Poddar | o005 | - | | 0.05 Manoj Singhania | 3795 | = - | - | 3798
Lavanya Manoj Singhania ‘ ’ | 0.01 | | 0.01 Karishma Shah ' 2475 | . | . ‘ - ' 2475
| 024 | 134 | 043 985.61 |  987.32 Vijay Kejriwal | - | 3032 | - | | 3032
Business Support Service Income | l | | Kkunal Parar . | 28.90 ‘ - I - ’ 2890
The Byke Hospitality Limited ‘ - | - | 89.00 | 99.00 Perquisits 4 | ‘ | l
S K Patodia & Assoclates | - | - | 16282 | 16282 Mano] Singhania | 2678 | - | - | - | 2678
| - | - 26182 | 26182 Karishma Shah | 2678 | - | - | - | 2878
Interest Income | | I | Reimbursement of Expenses ‘ | ‘ | l
Patodla Properties Private Limited | - | - | 66.25 | 66.25 Ajay Kejriwal | 504 | - | - | - | 5,04
\ - | - | 6625 | 6625 Vijay Kejriwal ' | 576 | - | -l 576
Other Income | | ] | Total . 51276 | 6498 | - | - | s7774
Rent Income | I | | Balances outstanding at the end of the year | | ‘ | |
S.K. Patodia & Assoclates LLP [ - | - 1560 | 15.60 Trade receivables | | | | |
\ - | - | 15.60 | 15.60 Vinita Patodia | 0.02 | - | - | - | 0.02
Administrative and Other Expenses | | | | Kamal Poddar | 0.00 | - | - | - | 0.00
Business Support Services ‘ I | | Hemlata Poddar ' 8 | 0.01 | - - | 0.01
S.K. Patodia & Associates LLP 1 - | - | 624 | 6.24 Shreya Patodia - | o004 | - | - | 0.04
Lodging & Boarding Expenses ‘ | | | Meenu Poddar - | 0.00 ‘ - - | 0.00
The Byke Hospitality Limited | - | - | 1297 | 12.97 Archana Patodia - | - | 0.03 | - | 0.03
Training & Seminar Expenses ‘ l l | Shree Shakambharl Exims Private Limited - | - | - | 0.09 l 0.09
The Byke Hospitality Limited \ - | - 13798 | 137.98 Kamal Poddar HUF - | - | - | 001 | 0.01
Business Execution Expenses ’ | | | Anil Patodia HUF - | . ‘ - | 0.02 | 0.02
CCSPL PDEX JV | - - 1550 | 115.50 Savita Singhania - | oo00 | - | - | 0.00
Legal & Professional Expenses ‘ ‘ | | Kkunal Parar - I 0.00 } - | I 0.00
Choice Strategic Advisors LLP ‘ - | - | 600.00 | 600.00 Shreeyam Trade Dynamics Private Limited - | - [ - ‘ 28012 l 28012
5.K. Patodia & Associates LLP | - - 20000 |  200.00 CCSPL - 1&R JV - | - | - | 12280 |  122.80
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..) Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

(% in lakhs) (% in lakhs)

Individuals - Individuals -
X : Enterprises C : Enterprises
owning directly over which (b) owning directly over which (b)
1 ot indirectt - or indirect!
Particulars Fosive interest in vozng % ichate ahie Particulars KMP Nelive interest in vot):ng S preane
of KMP powet that gives to exercise of KMP R R to exercise
significant significant
ther‘n contI:oI & Gliiarce ther?n control & influence
their relatives their reiatives
Thought Consultant Private Limited in JV ‘ ’ ‘ 068 0.68 ‘ 15.25 | - ’ - ‘ - | 15.25
With CCSPL Non Current Investments | | | ]
The Byke Hospitality Limited | - | - | - 599 | 5.99 The Byke Hospitality Limited | = = = 45000 |  450.00
S.K. Patodia & Assaciates LLP | - | - - 13972 | 13972 - | - | - | 450.00 |  450.00
Choice Strategic Advisors LLP | - l - I - 12.62 | 12.62 Other Current Assets ‘ | l ’ |
| 002 | o005 | 0.03 56205 | 56215 SK. Patodia & Associates LLP | | | | 734 | 734
Other Current Liabilities \ | | | | = =1 = 734 | 734
SK. Patodia & Associates LLP | l ’ 0.03 | 0.03 Note: Loan Transactions are shown considering maximum balance outstanding during the year,
| [ - | - 0.03 | 0.03
Trade Payables \ l | | Note 49: Ratios (¥ in lakhs)
Babita Ajay Kejriwal ] - | oo06 | - | 0.06 The Ratios for the year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 are as follows:
Ayush Patodia - - 0.00 0.00 |
¥ : ‘ l I I Particul N $ De inat As at March As at March Variance
Suyash Sunil Patodia ‘ 0.00 | - | - = | 0.00 aFUCHNS VD STANS il 5o’ 31. 2025 31, 2024 (in %)
Ll e | 186 | = | : - || i Current Ratio | Current Assels | Current Liabilities 158 1.56 | 1.01%
Santosh Kumar Poddar ‘ - | 0., | - - | 0.01 Debt Equity Ratio Total Debt Sharahaiiar [
Arun Poddar | 0.00 | - = =1 0.00 (Short Term and Fund 061 071 13.91%
Falguni Shah ‘ - l - \ . - | - Long Term)
Santosh Poddar HUF | - | | - 0.0 | 0.01 Debt Service Earnings before Total Debt
Praful Shah | .| oos | : - 0.04 Coverage Ratio tax, before Interest | (Short Term and 0.44 0.50 12:63%
s B ‘ l 6:00 | | 600 and depreciation Long Term)
onu Poddar ; 3
: s Return on Equity | Net Profit After tax | Shareholder's Fund | 18.64% 23.48% 2063%
Choice Strategic Advisors LLP ‘ | | l -
. . , Trade Receivable Average Trade
Patodia Properties Private Limited | - | - | 1410 | 1410 A Revenue Sy 3.04 4.96 20.50%
Ajay Kejriwal HUF | - | - - 021 | 0.21 —— ke orsartes) A =
rade Payable urchase of Setvice verage Trade
Manisha Dattani | - | 006 | - - | 0.06 Timover Ratio land Other Expenses.  Payables 14,37 12.40 15.92%
lLavanya Mano| Singhania ‘ - I 0.20 | - - | 0.20 Net Capital . ! :
Vijay Kejriwal HUF ‘ } | } | 5 } | > Yrmaser Ratlo Revenue Working Capital 32 48 10.60%
SK Patodis & Assoclates LLP | =] - | : 001 | 0.01 Net Profit Ratio Net Profit Aftertax | Revenue | 17.87% 17.43% 2.55%
The Byke Hospitality Limited | - | 2 I 172 | 172 Return on Capital Eamnings Before | Capital Employed
| 186 | 037 | 0.00 16.05 | 18.28 Employed Interest and taxes |(Shareholder's Fund 16.12% 2019% -2015%
Other Current Financial Liabilities ‘ | | | plus total debt)
i Inventory Turnover
Cuyable for.Shiaries | | | | st Cost of Goods sold | Average Inventory 25.31 139 1719.60%
Kamal Poddar | 339 | | | 3.39 |
, Return on Net Profit / Income
Suyash Patodia 416 - - - 416 Initial Inve: 1
\ l | | Investment? eamed from e 0.06 0.0 305.64%
Arun Poddar ] 418 | - | - - | 418 oo o Cost
Manoj Singhania 2.06 - - - 2.06
‘ l | | (1) High turnover and efficlent inventory management has strenghthen the ratio In the current financial year,
Karishma Shah \ 146 | - - - | 1.46

{2) Increase In investment along with better performace in the current year,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)
Note 50: Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 1 “Presentation of financial statements” (% in lakhs)
Quantitative Disclosures of carrying value / fair Value measurement hierarchy for assets and liabilities

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
T T y T | T
Quoated Quoted

Significant R
Date of Price in
Observable T

Signi t
oedint {Unobservable
Observable

|
Valuation Active A inputs
Market inpurs

Particulars Date of Price in

. Total | :
Valuation Active inputs

Unobservable

Inputs

Market

|(Level 7| (Level2) {Levei 3) (Level 1) | (Level 2) {Level 3)

| |
Financial Assets \
measured at Fair

Value through

Profit and Loss

Non Current | | | | |

Investments | 3103-2025 |1.43732| 1547 | 1,422.05 | - | 3103-2024 997.24 \ : 997.24

o S I N S i

Investments | 3%03-2025 |2.76‘|.‘|9| 276119 l - | - | 3%03-2024 | 149.97 ‘ 4357 ‘ -

Securities Held

|
31.03-2024 | 13708 | 13704 | . A
for Trade

31-03-2025 (1,949.29| 194929 -

Financial Assots
measurad at

Fair Value through
Other
Comprehensive
Income !

Non Current | | I

Invéstment in ‘ ‘
Equity Shares of 31-03.2025 |1,223.88| 61850 . 60538 | 31-03.20224 [1,055.00 . 450.00 605.00

Other Companies |
|
O AR ) 31.03-2025 | 11755 . . 755 | 31.03-2024 | 11755 . 755
Share Warrants 1
Note 51: Lease: Ind AS 116 (¥ in lakhs)

a) Total lease liabilities are analysed as under:

Particulars March 31, 2025 ’ March 31, 2024
Current ‘ 63.05 | 104.26
Non - current i 1681 | 1.635.51
Total | 23116 | 1739.77

b) Exposure to future cash flows:
The following are the undiscounted contractual cash flows of lease liabilities, The payment profile has been based on
management’s forecasts and could in reality be different from expectations!

Particulars March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Maturity Analysis ‘ |

Less than 1 year | 63.05 | 104.26
Between 1and 5 years i 18543 [ 44175
More than 5 years | 7597 | 318199
Total | 32445 | 3,728.00
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (continued..)

Note 52: Financial Assets at Amortised Cost Method (¥ in lakhs)

The carrying value of the following financial assets recognised at amortised cost:

Particulars

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Non-Current Financial Assets | |

Investments | 346.31 ] =
Loans | 3983284 | 1954928
Other Financial Assets | 31071 | 2,390.80
Current Financial Assets | |

Trade receivables | 2746343 | 18743560
Cash and Cash Equivalents | 13,879.34 | 14,506.91
Other bank balances | 3518085 | 2410026
Loans | 3310158 | 2788100
Others | 7MA2643 | 5438396
Total | 22434119 | 16155581

Note: The fair value of the above financial assets are approximately equivalent to carrying values as recagnised above,

Note 53: Financial Liahilities at Amortised Cost Method (¥ in lakhs)

The carrying value of the following financial liabilities recognised at amortised cost:

Particulars

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Non-Current Financial Liabilities

| |
Borrowings | 2921774 | 2246672
Other Financial Liabilities | 111056 | 2.388.99
Current Financial Liabilities | I
Borrowings | 16.84412 | 11444.93
Trade Payable | 2,691.97 l 2,203.20
Other Financial Liabilities | 9202552 | 71,9906
Total | 14188991 |  110,494.00

Note: The fair value of the above financial liabilities are approximately equivalent to carrying values as recegnised above.

Note 54: Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (¥ in lakhs)

The carrying value of the following financial assets recognised at fair value through profit or loss:

Particulars

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024

Non-Current Financial Assets

Investments I 1437.22 {
Current Financial Assets | |
Investments | 276119 | 149.97
Securities held for trade | 194929 | 137.04
Total | 614770 | 287.01

Note: The above investments are quoted instruments In active markets and the same is recognised at fair value. Fair value
measurement is done considering the Level -1 of Falr Value Hierarchy as per the Ind-AS 113,
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+
Notice

The Notice section provides formal intimation
of the 32" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of
Choice International Limited to its members. It
outlines the date, time, venue (including
provision for electronic participation, if
applicable), and the business items proposed
for shareholders' consideration and approval.
This section ensures transparency in corporate
governance and facilitates active shareholder
engagement in key decisions concerning the -

Company's future. e -

Members are encouraged to review the

resolutions and participate in the proceedings,

reinforcing their role in the Company’s journey 4
of growth and accountability.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect
to this resolution, the Board of Directors of the Company
(hereinafter referred to as "the Board", which term shall be
deemed to Include any committee thereof) be and is hereby
authorized to 1ake all necessary steps, te execute all such
documents, instruments and writings and to do all necessary
acts, deed and things in order to comply with all the legal and
procedural formalities and to do all such acts, deeds or things
incidental or expedient thereto and as the Board may think fit
and suitable.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is
hereby authorised to delegate all ar any of the powers
conferred on it by or under this resolution to the Audit
Committee of the Company and to do all acts and take such
steps as may be considered necessary or expedient to give
effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

5. Approval for borrowing limits of the Company under
Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following
Resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 180(1)
(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory
moedification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in
force) and all other enabling provisions if any, and the Articles
of Association of the Company, the consent of the members of
the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of
Directors ("the Board") to borrow any sumis) of money, from
time to time, including by way of issuance of debentures/
bonds (including FCCBs), at their discretion from bank(s),
financial institution(s), any other lending institution{s) or any
other person(s) on such security and on such terms and
conditions as may be consldered suitable by the Board of
Directors up to a limit not exceeding an agaregate of Rs. 1500
Crores (Rupees One Thousand Five Hundred Crores Only),
notwithstanding that the money to be borrowed together with
the monies already borrowed by the Company (apart from
temporary !oans obtained from the Company’s bankers in the
ordinary course of business), may exceed, at any time, the
aggregate of the paid-up capital of the Company and its free
reserves, that is to say, reserves not set apart for any specific
purpese.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect
to this resolution, the Board (including any Committee of the
Board) be and is hereby authorized to finalize, settle and
execute such documents/deeds/writings/papers/agreements
as may be required and to do all such acts, deeds, matters
and things, as it may in its absolute discretion deem
necessary, proper or desirable and to resolve any question,
difficuity or doubt that may arise in relation thereto or
otherwise considered by the Board to be in the best interest
of the Company.”
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6. Creation of Charges on the movable and immovable
properties of the Company, both present and future, in
respect of borrowings under Section 180(1)(a) of the
Companies Act, 2013:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following
Resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 180(1)
{a) of the Companies Act, 2013, and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory
modificationis) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in
force) and all other enabling provisions If any, and the Articles
of Assaciation of the Company, the consent of the members of
the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of
Directors (“the Board") to hypothecate/ mortgage/ pledge
and/or create charge on all or any immovable and movable
properties of the Company both present and future or the
whole or substantially the whole of the undertaking(s) of the
Company in favour of the Banks/ Financial Institutions/
Companies and trustees for the holders of Debentures/
Bonds/ other instruments and/or any issue of Non-Convertible
Debentures and/or Compulsorily or Optionally, Fully or Partly
Convertible Debentures and/or Bonds (including FCCBs), and/
or any other Non-Convertible and/or other Partly/Fully
Convertible instruments/securities or for securing any loans of
the Company cr any other Group Companies or obtaining any
other facility, together with interest, costs, charges, expenses
and any other monies payable by the Company within the
overall borrowing powers delegated to the Board of Directors
from time to time pursuant to section 180(1){c} of the
Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect
to this reésolution, the Board (including any Committee of the
Board) be and Is hereby asuthorized to finalise, settle and
exacute such documents/deedsiwritings/papersiagreements
as may be required and to do all such acts, deeds, matters
and things, as it may in its absolute discretion deem
necessary, proper or desirable and to resolve any guestion,
difficulty ar doubt that may arise in relation thereto or
otherwise considered by the Board to be in the best interest
of the Company.”

7. Approval to Board of Directors to give Loans, provide
Guarantee or Security or make investment in excess of
limit specified under section 186:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following
Resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of all earlier resolutions
passed in this regard and pursuant to the provisions of the
Section 186 and other applicable provisions, If any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies Meeting of its
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 made there under,
Including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof
for the time being In force and all other provisions of the
applicable law(s), consent of the members of the Company be
and Is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors (hereinafter
called ‘'the Beard' which term shall deemed to include any
Committee which Board may have constituted or hereinafter
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constitute to exercise its powers including the powers
conferred by this resalution) to, Inter alia, (a) give any loan to
any person(s) or other body corporate(s), (b} give any
guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan ta any
person(s) or other body corporate(s), and (c) acquire by way of
subscription, purchase or otherwise, securities of any other
body corporate from time to time in one or more tranches as
the Board of Directors as in their absolute discretion deem
beneficial and in the interest of the Company, however, that
the aggregate of the loans and investments so far made, the
amount for which guarantees or securities so far provided to
or in all other body corporate along with the investments,
loans, guaranteas or securities proposed to be made or given
by the Company, from time to time, shall not exceed, at any
time Rs. 1000 Crores (Rupees One Thousand Crores Only)
over and above the limit of sixty per cent of the paid-up

share capital, free reserves and securities premium account
of the Company or one hundred per cent of free reserves
and securities premium account of the Company, whichever
is more.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby
authorised to take from time to time all decisions and steps In
respect of the above loans, guarantees, securities and
investment including the timing, amount and other terms and
conditions of such loans, guarantees, securities and
investment and varying the same either in part or in full as it
may deem appropriate and to do and perform all such acts,
deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper or
desirable and to settie any question, difficulty or doubt that
may arise in this regard including power to sub-delegate in
arder to give effect to this resolution.”

8. To approve granting loans, guarantees and security
under Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following
Resolution as a Special Resolution:

“"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 185 and other
applicable provisions it any, of the Companies Act. 2013 and
relevant rules made thereto (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactments thereof, for the time being in
force) and subject to such approvals and permissions as may
be necessary, approval of the members be and is hereby
accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company
{hereinafter referred to as the "Board" which term shall
include any Committee constituted by the Board or any
person(s) authorized by the Board to exercise its pawers,
Including the powers conferred by this Resolution), to advance
any loan(s) in one or more tranches including loan
represented by way of book debt to, and/or to give any
guarantee(s) and/or to provide any security(les) In connection
with any financial assistance/ loan taken/ to be taken/ availed/
to be availed by any entity which is a Subsidiary/ Associate/
Joint Venture or such other entity/person as specified under
Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 and more specifically
to such other entity/ person as the Beard of the Directors in its
absolute discretion deems fit and beneficial and in the best
imerest of the Company (hereinafter commaonly known as the

Entities); all together with in whom or in which any of the
Director of the Company from time to time is interested or
deemed 1o be interested,; provided that the aggregate limit of
advancing lean and/or giving quarantee and/or providing any
security to the Entities shall not at any time exceed Rs. 1000
crores (Rupees One Thousand Crores only).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the aforementioned loanls) and/
or guarantee(s) and/or securitylies) shall enly be utilized by the
borrower(s) for the purpose of its principal business activities.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby
authorised to take from time to time all decisions and steps in
respect of the above loans, guarantees, securities and
investment inciuding the timing, amount and other terms and
conditions of such loans, quarantees, securities and
investment and varying the same either in part or in full as it
may deem appropriate and to do and perform all such acts,
deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper or
desirable and to settle any guestion, difficulty or doubt that
may arise In this regard including power to sub-delegate in
order to glve effect to this resolution,”

9. To approve re-appointment of Mr. Subodh Kumar
Agrawal (DIN: 00553916) as (Non-executive)
Independent Director of the company for a second term
of five years (Special Resolution):

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following
Resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149
and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule [V of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companles (Amendment)
Act, 2017 (‘Act’) read with the Companies (Appointment and
Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and applicable
provisions of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, ("the LODR Regulations”)
(including any statutory modificationis) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force) and based on the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committes and the Board of Directors, Mr, Subodh Kumar
Agrawal (DIN: 00553916), Non—Executive Independent
Director of the Company who holds office as an independent
director up to November 01, 2025, be and Is hereby
reappointed as an independent director, not liable to retire by
rotation, for a second term of 5 (five) years with effect from
November 02, 2025 up to November 01, 2030,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directars of the
Company be and is hereby authorized 1o do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary,
desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”
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The Directors & Promoters being a "Related Party” to the
Company & its subsidiaries, any transfer of obligation
between the Company or its subsidiaries on one hand and
its related party on the other hand forming a material
transaction shall require approval from the shareholders.

ITEM NO. 5:

As per the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company cannot,
except with the permission of the Shareholders in General
Meeting by passing a Special Resolution, borrow monies in
excess of the aggregate of the paid-up share capital, free
reserves and securities premium of the Company,

In order to pursue cpportunities that add value through both
organic and inorganic means, it is crucial for the company to
have access to specific funding options within a specified
timeframe. This wlll enable the cempany to pursue, finance,
and successfully complete transactions in the best interest of
Its stakeholders. Therefore, It is essentlal to obtain board and
shareholder approval for the borrowings of Rs. 1500 Crore
under section 180(1)(c).

In the best interest of the Company, it is proposed to approve
the borrowing limits for the Board of Directors, authorizing
them to borrow sums of money exceeding the aggregate of
the Company’s paid-up capital, free reserves, and securities
premium, subject to a maximum limit of Rs. 1500 Crores
{Rupees One Thousand Five Hundred Crore Only).

The borrowings of the Company are, in general, required to
be secured by suitable martgage or charge on all or any of
the movabie and/ or immovable properties of the Company in
such form, manner and ranking as may be determined by the
Board of Directors of the Company, from time to time, In
consulitation with the lender(s),

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personne! of the
Company and their relatives are concemed or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at [tem No, 5.

The Board of Directors recommends the special resolution as
set out in item no. 5 for approval.

ITEM NO. 6:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(14a) of the
Companies Act, 2013, which empower the Board of Directors,
by way of special resolution, to hypothecate, mortgage,
pledge, and/or create a charge on any or all of the Company's
immovable and movable properties, both present and future,
or the whole or substantially the whole of the Company's
undertaking(s), it is proposed to seek the consent of the
Members under Section 180(1){a) of the Companies Act, 2013
to secure the borrowings from time to time, within the overall
ceiling appreved by the Members of the Company, in terms of
Section 180(1)c) of the Companies Act, 2013.

None of the Directers and Key Managerial Personnel of the

Company and their relatives are concemed or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at ltem No. 6.
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The Board of Directors recommends the special resolution as
set out In item no. 6 for approval.

ITEMNO. 7:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 186(2) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘Act’), the Company shall not directly or indirectly: -

(a) give any loan to any person or other body corporate;

(b) give any guarantee or provide security in connection with a
loan to any other body corporate or persan; and

(c) acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the
securities of any other body corporate,

exceeding sixty percent of its paid-up share capital, free
reserves and securities premium account or one hundred
percent of its free reserves and securities premium account,
whichever is higher.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 186(3) of the "Act’, where
the giving of any loan or guarantee or providing any security
or the acquisition of securities exceeds the limits specified in
Section 186 (2) of the 'Act’, prior approval by means of a
Special Resolution passed at a General Meeting is necessary,
In terms of Rule No. 111} of the Companies (Meeting of Board
and its Powers) Rules (‘Ruies’), where a loan or guarantee is
given or security has been pravided by a company to its
wholly-owned subsidiary or a joint venture, or acquisition is
made by a holding company, by way of subscription of
securities of its wholly-owned subsidiary, the requirement of
Section 186(3) of the ‘Act’ shall not apply, however it will be
included for the purpese of overall limit, In line with the long-
term objectives of the Company and for expanding its
business further, the Company may be required to give loans
or guarantees or make investments in excess of the limits
specified in Section 186(2) of the 'Act’.

And accordingly, it is proposed to seek prior approval of
Members vide an enabling Resolution to provide loans,
guarantees and make investments up to a sum of Rs. 1000
crores (Rupees One Thousand Crores) over and above the
limits specified in Section 186(2) of the 'Act’ at any point

of time,

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company and thelir relatives are concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at item No. 7.

The Board of Directors recommends the special resolution as
set out in item no. 7 for approval.
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ITEM NO. 8:

As per the provisions of Section 185 of the Companles Act,
2013, no company shall, directly or indirectly, advance any
loan including any loan representad by a book debt, business
advance, advance for securing supplies of services/goods on
& future date to any of its Directors or 1o any other person in
whom the Director is Interested or give any guarantee or
provide any security in connection with any loan taken by him
or such other person.

However, in order to promote ease of doing business, the
entire Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been
substituted vide Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 and the
same was notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs on 7th
May, 2018 In terms of the amended Section 185 of the Act, &
company may advance any loan, Including any loan
represented by a book debt, to any person in whom any of
the Directors of the Company is interested or give any
guarantee or provide any security in connection with any loan
taken by any such person, subject to the condition that
approval of the shareholders of the Company is obtained by
way of passing a Special Resolution and requisite disclosures
are made in the Explanatory Statement,

The management is of the view that the Company may be
required to invest funds in subsidiaries, wholly owned
subsidiaries, joint ventures, strategic alliance and other
entities in the normal course of its business, make business
advances or otherwise, glve guarantee or provide any security
in connection with any loans/debentutes/bonds etc. raised by
its associate or wholly owned subsidiary or to any other body
corporate(s) in which the Directors of the Company may be
interested, as and when required,

Hence, as an abundant caution, the Board decided to seek
approval of the shareholders pursuant to the amended
provisions of Section 185 of the Act to advance any loan,
Including any loan represented by book debt, to its subsidiary
companyl(ies) (Indian or overseas) or other body corporatel(s)
in whom any of the Directors of the Company is interested or
to give guarantee or provide any security in connection with
any loans/debentures/bonds etc. raised by its subsidiary
company(ies) (Indian or overseas) or other body corporate(s)in
whom any of the Directors of the Company is interested up to
an aggregate amount of approved by the shareholder of the
Company under Section 186 of the Company Act, 2013 over
and above the limit of 60% of the paid-up share capital, free
reserves and securities premium account of the Company or
100% of free reserves and securities premium account of the
Company, whichever is more,

The Board of Directors recommends resolution for approval of
the members of the Company by way of passing a Special
Resolution.

Except Mr. Kamal Poddar, Mr. Suyash Patodia, Mr. Arun Kumar
Poddar, Mr. Ajay Kejriwal, Mrs. Vinita Sunil Patodia or their
respective relatives none of the other Directors,

Key Managerial Personnel or their respective relatives in any
way financially or otherwise, connected or interested in the
above resolution.

ITEM NO. 9:

Mr. Subodh Kumar Agrawal (DIN: 00553916) was appointed as
a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company
pursuant to Section 149 of the Act, read with the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (“the
Appointment Rules") by the Board with effect from 02nd
November, 2020 to hold office up to O1st November, 2025.
He is due for retirement from his first term as an independent
director. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC),
after taking into account the performance evaluation during
the first term of S {five) years and considering his knowledge,
acumen, expertise, experience, and substantial contributions
and time commitment, has recammended to the Board his
reappointment for a second term of 5 (five) years, The NRC
has considered his diverse skills, leadership capabllities,
expertise in governance, finance, risk management, tax and
regulatory advisory, business reorganization, and vast
business experlence, among others, as being key
requirements for this role, In view of the above, the NRC and
the Board are of the view that he possesses the requisite
skills and capabliities, which would be of immense benetit to
the Company; and hence, it is desirable to reappoint him as an
Independent director.

Based on the recommendation of the NRC, the Board
recommended the reappointment of the Independent director,
not liable to retire by rotation, for a second term of 5 {five)
years effective November 02, 2025 up to November 01, 2030
{both days inclusive) of Mr. Subodh Kumar Agrawal

{DIN: 00553916).

As per Section 149 of the Act, an independent director may
hold office for two terms up to 5 (five) consecutive years each.

The independent director fulfils the requirements of an
independent director as laid down under Section 149(6) of the
Act, and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the LODR Regulations.

The Company has recelved a notice In writing pursuant to
Section 160 of the Act from a member proposing the
reappointment of the independent director for the office of
independent director under the provisions of Section 149 of
the Act, The Company has received all statutory disclosures/
declarations from the independent director, including

(1) Consent In writing to act as a director in Form DIR-2,
pursuant to Rule 8 of the Appointment Rules,

{il) Intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the Appointment Rules
to the effect that he Is not disqualified under sub-section (2) of
Section 164 of the Act, and

(iii) A deciaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of
independence as provided in sub-section {6) of Section 149 of
the Act.

in the opinion of the Board and based on its evaluation, the
independent director fulfils the conditions specified in the Act,
and Rules made thereunder, and LODR Regulations for his
reappointment as an independent director of the Company,
and he is Independent of the management of the Company.
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The Board considers that the continued association of the
independent director would be of immense benefit to the
Company and it is desirable to continue to avail his services
as an independent directoc The resclution seeks the approval
of members for the reappointment of the independent
director of the Company for a second term of 5 (five] years
effective November 02, 2025 up to November 01, 2030 {both
days inclusive) of Mr. Subodh Kumar Agrawa! (DIN: 00553916),
pursuant to Sectiens 149, 152 and other applicable provisions
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder (Including any
stalutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof) and his
office shall not be liable to retire by rotation,

Ne director, KMP or their relatives,; except the concerned
independent director to whom the resclution relates, is
Interested In or concernad, financially or otherwise, In passing
the proposed resolution set cut in Item No. 9.

The Board recommends the special resolution as set outin
ltem No. 9 of this natice for the approval of members.

ITEM NO. 10:

Mr. Sandeep Kumar Singh (DIN: 02814440) was appointed as
a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company
pursuant to Section 149 of the Act, read with the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 ("the
Appointment Rules™) by the Board with effect from 12th
February, 2021 to hold office up to 11th February, 2026. He is
due for retirement from his first term as an independent
director. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC),
after taking inte account the performance evaluation during
the first term of 5 (five) years and coensidering his knowledge,
acumen, expertise, experience, and substantial contributions
and time commitment, has recommended to the Board his
reappointment for a second term of 5 (five) years: The NRC
has considered his diverse skills, leadership capabilities, time
devotion, and expertise in governance, and vast business
experience, among others, as being key requirements for this
role. In view of the above, the NRC and the Board are of the
view that he possesses the requisite skilis and capabiiities,
which wouid be of immense benefit to the Company, and
hence, it is desirable to reappoint him as an Independent
Director.

Based on the recommendation of the NRC, the Board
recommended the reappointment of the independent director,
not fiable to retire by rotation, for a second term of 5 (five)
years effective February 12, 2026 up to February 11, 2031
{both days inclusive) of Mr, Sandeep Kumar Singh

(DIN: 02814440}

As per Section 149 of the Act, an independent director may
hold office for two terms up to 5 (five) consecutive years each.

The independent director fulfils the requirements of an

independent director as laid down under Section 149(6) of the
Act, and Reqgulation 16{1}{b) of the LODR Regulations,
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The Company has received a notice in writing pursuant to
Section 160 of the Act from a member proposing the
reappointment of the Independent director for the office of
independent director under the provisions of Section 149 of
the Act. The Company has received all statutory disclosures /
deciarations from the independent director, including:

(i) Consent In writing to act as a director in Form DIR-2,
pursuant to Rule 8 of the Appointment Rules,

{il) Intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the Appointment Rules
to the effect that he 1s not disqualified under sub-section (2) of
Section 164 of the Act, and

(ili) A declaration to the effect that he meets the criteria of
independence as provided in sub-section {8) of Section 149 of
the Act

In the opinion of the Board and based on its evaluation, the
independent director fulfils the conditions specified in the Act,
and Rules made thereunder and LODR Regulations for his
reappointment as an independent director of the Company,
and he Is independent of the management of the Company.

The Board considers that the continued association of the
independent director would be of immense benefit to the
Company and it is desirable to continue to avail his services
as an independent director. The resolution seeks the approval
of members for the reappeintment of the Independent
director of the Company for a second term of 5 (five) years
effective February 12, 2026 up to February 11, 2031 (both days
inclusive) of Mr, Sandeep Kumar Singh (DIN: 02814440),
pursuant to Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof) and his
office shall nct be liable to retire by rotation.

No director, KMP or their relatives, except the concerned
independent director to whom the resolution relates, Is
interasted in or concerned, financially or otherwise, In passing
the proposed resolution set out in Item No, 10,

The Board recommends the special resolution as set out in
Iltem No. 10 of this notice for the approval of members,

ITEM NO. 11:

Pursuant to the amended provisions of Regulation 24A of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligaticns and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015 ('SEBI LODR
Regulations’) vide SEBI Notification dated December 12, 2024
read with provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013
(‘Act’) and Rule 9 of the Companies {Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board
of Directors at thelr respective meetings held on April 22, 2025
have approved subject to approval of Members, appointment
of M/s. R. M, Mimani & Associates LLP, Peer Reviewed Firm of
Company Secretaries in Practice [Firm Registration No.
L2015MHGC08300] as Secretarial Auditors of the Company tfor a
term of 5 (Five) years to hold office frem the conclusion of this
Annual General Meeting (AGM’) till the conclusion of 37th AGM
of the Company to be held in the Year 2030.

Corporate Overview | ‘Statutory Reports | Financial Statements | Notice

a. Credentials of the Secretarial Auditor:
M/s. R. M. Mimani & Associates LLP (Firm Registration Number: L2Z015MHO08300), a Secretarial Audit Firm, is a reputed firm of
Company Secretaries.

M/s. R. M. Mimani & Associates LLP, a firm registered with the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, has given their consent
to act as Secretarial Auditors of the Cempany and confirmed that their aforesaid appointment (if made) would be within the
limits specified by the Institute of Companies Secretaries of India.

They have further confirmed that they are not disqualified to be appeinted as Secretarial Auditors in terms of provisions of
Companies Act, 2013, the Companies Secretaries Act, 1980 and Rules and Regulations made thereunder and the SEBI Listing
Regulations read with SEBI Circular dated December 31, 2024,

b, Term of appointment:
Upto 5 (Five) consecutive years from the conclusion of this AGM till the conclusian of 37th AGM.

c. Proposed Fees:
The remuneration payable to the secretarial Auditor shall be determined by the Board of Directors, based on the scope of work
and in consultation with the Auditor, as may be mutually agreed upon between the Auditor and the Board.

d. Basis of recommendations:

The Board of Directors have approved & recommencded the aforementlonad proposal for approval of Members taking Into
account the eligibility of the firm, qualification, experience, independent assessment & expertise of the Partners in providing
Secretarial audit related services, competency of the staff and Company's previous experience based on the evaluation of the
quality of audit work dane by them in the past.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned or interested, financially
or otherwise, In the resolution set out at item No. 11,

The Board of Directors recommends the ordinary resolution as set out in item no. 11 for approval.
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ANNEXURE A

Additional information on directors recommended for agpaistment/ reappointment as required under Regulation
36 of the LODR Regulations and applicable secretarial standards

Ajay Rajendra Kejriwal
Executive Director

CA Ajay Kejriwal is a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. He also holds a degree of DLS.A, Issued
by LC.AL He has experience of more than 20 years in financlal markets. His experience in the field on IFRS convergence,
international tax, foreign Investment consuitancy, and exchange control regulations are added advantage for the financiat
services. He possesses extensive experience in understanding the financials of companies and funds management within

the division.

Listad entities (other than

, Nature of K
Disclosure of inter-se it the Choice Group) in which | No. of Shares
. ertnse Iin
Date of Birth relationships between 7 e Qualification Ajay Rajendra Kejriwal held in the
specific
directors and KMP : holds directorship and Company
functiona! areas 2 :
committee membership
Executive Director (Not Finance,
Related to Promoter Taxation, Chartered
1" February, ) ' i 16,08,000
1079 Group or any other Regulatory & | Accountant & - shares
’ Directors & Key Management DISA
Managerial Personne) Practices

Chairman/ Member of the committees of the Board of Director

Nomination and Remuneration Stakeholder Relationship Risk Management
Committee Committee Committee
Member - - Member
Subodh Kumar Agrawal

Independent Director

Mr, Subodh Kumar Agrawal a Chartered Accountant by Profession, also is a Law Graduate from the University of Calcutta. Mr
Agrawal also holds certification on “DISA" from the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Further to add to his wings Mr.
Agrawal also holds a Chartered Accountant Degree from the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Australia. Mr Agrawal has
served as the President of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and also aided the Exchanges BSE Limited & National
Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) as Arbitrator In Capital Market cases.

Listed entities (other than
the Choice Group)in which | No, of Sharas
Qualification Subodh Kumar Agrawal held inthe

_ c Nature of
Disclosure of inter-se .
. . . expertise in '
Date of Birth relationships between i
specific
directors and KMP pe holds directorship and Company
functions! areas )
committee membership

Independent Director
02~ March, {Not reiated with Finance Chartered - ,
1962 Directors and Key & Taxation Kecounmne: | TPMientempomstion tined. <4000 nares

Managerial Personnel)

Chairman/ Member of the committees of the Board of Director

Audit Nomination and Remuneration Stakeholder Relationship Risk Management
Committee Commitiee Committee Caommittee

5 = Chalrperson -
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Sandeep Kumar Singh
Independent Director

Mr. Sandeep Kumar Singh (DIN No. 02814440) is a Post Graduate in Rural Development from Xavier Institute of Soclal Sciences,
Ranchi, Mr. Singh has a specialization In Media Planning (short term) from Mudra Institute of Communications, Ahmedabad & in
General Business Management (Executive Education) from I[IM, Bangalore. Mr. Singh also has authored varicus books on
Management Practices & Business Administrations. Mr. Singh Is currently the interim Chairman of the Board of Governors of

IIM Kashipur & also on the Advisory Board of Natienal Institute of Mass Communication & Journalism, Ahmedabad and

Indian Institute of Democratic Leadership, Mumbal.

Nature of

Listed entities (other than
; the Choice Group) in which | No. of Shares
. expertise in s .
Date of Birth relationships between i Qualification | Sandeep Kumar Singh held in the
specific
directors and KMP 3

Disclosure of inter-se

s holds directarship and Company
functional areas :
commitiee membership

Independent Director Post-
(Not related with Management Graduation _
01= July, 1871 Diractors and Key R in'Rule Navkar Corporation Limited 0
Managerial Personnel) Development

Chairman/ Member of the committees of the Board of Director

Audit Nomination and Remuneration Stakeholder Relationship Risk Management

Committee Committee Committee Committee

- Member - -

CHOICE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Sunif Patodia Tower, Plot No. 156-158, J.B. Nagar, Andheri (East), Mumbai-400 099
Tel No.: +91-22-6707 9999, Website: www.choiceindia.com
Email ID: info@choiceindla.com/ secretarlal@cholceindla.com
CIN: L67190MH1993PLCO71117
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Choice

The oy of Eaming

Form No. MGT-11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105{6) of the Companies Act, 2012 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: LE7190MH1993PLCO7INT

Name of the Company : Choice International Limited
Registered Office : Sunil Patodia Tower, Plot No. 156-158, J.B. Nagar, Andherj (E), Mumbai - 400 099

Name of the Member(s) :

E-mail ID :
Folio No./ Client ID :

|
|
|
|
Registered Address ;
l
|

DPID:
I/We, being the member(sjof .. ... .. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
Name ’
Address |
E-mall ID | Signature
Or Failing Him;
Name
Address
E-mail ID . Signature
Qr Failing Him;

Proxy Form &

Address \

Attendance Slip o \

as my/our proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 32™ Annual General Meeting of the

Company, to be held on Wednesday, September 17, 2025 at 11:00 AM. (IST) at Sai Palace Hotel, Mahakali Caves Road,
\ Chakala, Andheri (East), Mumbai, Maharashtra 400093, and at any adjeurnment thereof in respect of such resalutions as are
/ \ indicated herein,

———// \
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ROUTE MAP FOR THE 32" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

392 | Choice International Limited Annual Report 2024-25 | 393



Notes

394 | Choice International Limited



Follow us at:
@ChoiceHQ
@ChoiceHQ
aChoicehq_Social
@Choice-hg
@CholceHQ_Social
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The Joy of Earning

CHOICE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

CIN: L6E7190MH1993PLCO71MY7
Made with ® in India

Sunil Patodia Tower,
Plot N. 156 - 158, J B Nagar,
Andheri East, Mumbai - 400 099
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